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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given that the Hrd Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of Shri Bajrang
Alliance Limited will be held through Video Canferencing (“VC") or Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM")
on Tuesday, 26th September 2023 at 04:00 pm 10 transact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider, and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements as of 31sl
March 2023, including the Audited Financial Statement as of 31st March 2023, the Statement of Profil
and Loss for the year ended on that date and reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Narendra Goel, Director (holding DIN: 00115883) of the
Company who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

Ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditors of the Company for the Year 2023-24:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Seclion 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment thereaf) (“the Act") and on recommendation of the Audit Committee and approval
of Board of Directars at their meeting dated 30.05.2023, the consent af the Company be and is
hereby accorded for ratification of the remuneration, 1o M/s. Sanat Joshi & Associales, Cosl
Accountants, (FRN No..000506), Cost Accountants as the Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct
the audit of cost records of the Company for the financial year 202 3-2024. be paid the remuneration
as set out in the Statement annexed to the Notice convening this Meeting.”

4 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without madification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

To Approve Material Related Party Transactions.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o the provisions of Regulation 23 (4) of Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ['SEBI Listing
Regulations,2015"] and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,2013 read with related
Rules thereto, consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to the transactions to be entered
with Shri Bajyang Power and Ispal Limited, a Promoter Group Company (as detalled in the
Explanatory Statement annexed o the Notice) under a contract or an arrangement, for a sum not
exceeding an aggregate value of Rs 500 Crores (Rupees Five Hundred Crores) only, for a period
of 1 year commencing from April 01, 2023, on such terms and conditions as may be agreed by the
Board, provided however that the transactions so carried out shall at all imes be on arm's length basis
and in the ordinary course of the company’s business
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GOEL

RESOLVES FURTHER THAT the Board is be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of its powers
herein conferred to any committee of Directors or any one or more Directors of the Company and also be
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, and things and take all such steps as may be necessary for the purpose
of giving effect to this resolution.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD RAIPUR

Sd/- 04th September 2023
YASH SHAH
COMPANY SECRETARY REGISTERED OFFICE

521/C, Urla  Industrial,
Complex, Urla, Raipur
493221 Chhattisgarh

CIN: L27103CT1990PLC005964
Website: www.sbal.co.in
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NOTES:

1. Pursuant to general circular Nos. 14/2020, 17/2020, and 20/2020 dated April 0B, 2020, and May 3. 2020,
respectively, and clarification circular nos. 0212021 dated January 13, 2021, 14/2021, dated December 14,
2021, and 03/2022 dated May 05, 2022, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affars and SEBI Circular
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020, and SEBI/HO/CFD/ICMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated
May 13, 2022, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required and Annual General
Meeting (AGM) be held through Videa Conferencing (VC) or cther audio video visual means (OAVM). Hence
members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VCIOAVM

2 In compliance with the provision of the Companies Act 2013 ('Act’), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015, and MCA circulars. the AGM of the company is being held through
VC/OAVM. The Board of Directors of the Company considered that the special business under Items No. 3
io 5 be iransacted al the ensuing AGM of the Company.

3 Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitied 1o attend and vote at the AGM is entitied to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this
AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC | OAVM, physical attendance of Members has
been dispensed with. Accardingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available
for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are nol annexed to this Natice. However, the
Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the AGM through VCIOAVM and
participate there at and cast therr voles through e-voling.

4 Corporate and Institutional members shall be entitied to vote through their authorized representatives
Corporate and institutional members are requested to send a certified copy of autharization (board
resolution/authority/ letter/ power attorney, etc ) in favor of their authorized representatives to the Company
at cs. sbal@goelgroup.co.in and to its RTA at instameet@linkintime co.in with a capy marked ta the Scrutinizer
at sahuanand25@yahoo.co.in,

5. Register of Members and Share Transfer Register of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday 20th
September 2023 to Tuesday, 26th September 2023 (both days inclusive)

6. In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated January 15, 2021, read with Circular dated
May 12, 2020, Natice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent to all the members
whose email ids are registered with the Company/Depositories for communication purposes. Members may
note that the Notice and Annual Report 2022-23 will also be available on the Company's website
www.sbal.co.in and websites of the Stock Exchanges |.€. BSE Limited at www bseindia.com and on the
website of Link Intime India Pvt Ltd at www linkintime ¢o .
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7 Members desirous of receiving communication from the Company in electronic form, may register their email
address with their respective DP, as per the process defined by them. If, however, shares are heid in physical
form, members are advised to register their e-mail address with the RTA by sending a communication to
rnt helpdesk@linkintime ¢o.in along with their falio no. and valid e-mail address for registration.

8 Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to their
bank delails/NECS! mandates, nominations, power of attomey, change of addressiname, Permanent
Account Number ('PAN') details. email id, etc. to their Depasitory Participant only. Changes intimaled to the
Depository Participant will then be automatically reflected in the Company's records which will help the
Company and its RTA provide efficient and better service lo the Members.

In case, Members holding shares in physical form, such information is required to be provided to the
Company's RTA in physical mode or in electronic maode at rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in. Members are
requested to notify promptly any change in address to the Regisirars at the following address:

Mis. Link Intime India Private Limited.

Unit Shri Bajrang Alliance Limited.

C 104, 247 Park,

L B S Marg, VikhiDsl West,

Mumbai - 400 083

Tel No: +81 22 49186000 Fax: +91 22 49186060

9. As per Regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, securities of listed companies can be transferred only in
dematerialized form with effect from 1st April 2018, except in case of request received for transmission or
transposition of securities. In view of this, Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider
converting their holdings to dematenalized form

10. In terms of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 and Secretarial
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, additional information on directors
recommended for appointment / re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting and directors liable to retire
by rotation and e@eking re-election is providnd separately.

11. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counled for the purpose of reckaning the quorum
under Section 103 of the Acl.
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12. Members desirous of obtaining any |0 fermation as regards Financial Statements are requested to wrile to
the company at least one week before the meeting so that the infarmation required will be made available at

the meeting on email at cs.sbal@goelgroup co.in.

13

-

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act, read with Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and Regulation 44 of the
SEEI Listing Regulaticns, the Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically,
through the e-voting services provided by Link Intime India Pt Ltd, on ali the resclutions set forth in this
Notice. The instructions for e-voting are given herein below.

A person, whose name is recarded in the Register of Members holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as of Tuesday, 19th September 2023 (Cut-off date), shall be entitied lo vote in
respect of the shares held, by availing the facility of remote e-voting prior to the AGM or e-voting at the
AGM,

The remole e-voting period commences on Saturday, 23th September 2023 (900 a m. IST) and ends Monday,
25th September 2023 (5:00 p.m. IST). The e-voting module shall be disabled by Link Intime India Pyt Lid for
voling thereafter. Those Members, who will be present in the AGM through VC / DAVM facility and have nol
casl their vale on the Resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from deing so, shall
be eligible to vote through the e-voting system during the AGM

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equily share capital of the
Company as of the cul-off date,

A person who is a Member as of the Cut-off Date shall be entitled to availing of the facility of remole e-voting
or e-voting at the Meeting. A persan who is not a Member as of the Cut-off Date should treat this Notice for
infarmation purposes only.

Any person. who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of
the Nolice and holding shares as of the cut-off date, may oblain the notice and e-voting instructions, by sending
a request at rnt.helpdesk@linkintime co,In / enotices@linkintime.co.in

The Members who have casl their vole by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend/ participate in the
AGM threugh VC / OAVM but shall not be entitied to cast their vote again

The Board of Dlrectons hus dppoinled Mis. Avaid Kuwoal Saliv s Assuciales, Practicing Company
Buuiclaiive e e Buiulivies W sviulinizs Ue vulioyg during the AOM end remate ¢ veting precess in o fair

Al Il et
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Remote e-Voting Instructions for shareholders:

As per the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode can
register directly with the depository or will have the option of accessing various ESP portals directly from their
demat accounts

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

1 Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL viz... https://eservices nsdl. com
gither on a personal computer or on a mobile On the e-Services home page click an the
"Beneficial Owner” icon under "Login™ which is available under 1DeAS section, this will prompl
you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able
to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on "Access 10 e-\oting” under e-
Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voling page. Click on company name or &-Voting
service provider name i e LINKINTIME and you will be re-directed to “InstaVote” website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option fo register I8 available
at https//eservices.nsdl.com Select “Register  Online for IDeAS Portal® or click
at hitps:/feservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/lde asDirectReq jsp

1 Visit the eVoting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the foliowing
URL: https:/iwww.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a personal computer of on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon *"Login" which is available under
'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will cpen. You will have to enter your User 1D (Le.
your sixteen-digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voling page Click on compary name or e-\Voting sefvice
provider name | e. LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to “InstaVote” website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting penod.

2 Individual Sharcholders holding securities in demat mode with COSL

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and
password. The option will be made available to reacn e-Voting page without any further authentication.

7
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The users to login Easi / Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia com and click on
login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then use your existing my easi usemame & password.

2 After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible
companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by the company. On
clicking the evoling option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service
provider i e. LINKINTIME for casting your vote during the remate e-Voting period or joining virlual
meeting & voting during the meeting. Additicnally, there are also links provided to access the
system of all e-Voling Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voling service providers’
website directly,

3 |f the user Is not registered for Easi/Easiest. the oplion to register is available at CDSL websile
www.cdslindia com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration
option,

4 Alternatively, the user can directly access the e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number
and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www cdslindia.com home page, The system
will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Emall as recorded in the Demat
Account. After successful authentication, the user will be able to see the e-Voting option where
the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers.

4 Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their depository
participants
You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depesitory
Participant registered with NSD L/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able
to see e-Voting aption. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depositery site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on the
company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. LinkIntime and you will be redirected to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting perniod.

334 Annual Report 2022-23
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Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form/ Non-Individual
Shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

individual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form / Non-Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode as on the cut-off date for e-voting may register for e-Voting facility of Link Inbme as

under
1.0pen the internet browser and launch the URL: https:rﬁnstavule.iinkintime.cc,in
2 Click on *Sign Up" under 'SHARE HOLDER' tab and register with your following details: -

A UserlD:

Shareholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event No + Folio Number registered with the
Company Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8

Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client 1D; Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account
shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D.

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Shareholders who have not updated
their PAN with the Depositery Participant (DP)f Company shall use the sequence number provided to
you, if applicable.

C. DOBIDOL: Enter the Dale of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI) (As recorded with your CP/
Company - in DDIMM/YYYY format)

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded with your
DP/Company.

sShareholders holding shares in physical form but have not recorded ‘C and 'D', shall provide their

Folio number in ‘D" above
«Shareholders holding shares in NSDL form, shall provide ‘D’ above

» Set the password of your choice {The password should contain minimum B characters, at least one
special Character (@!#387), at least cne numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter).

» Click ‘confirm” (Your password is now generated).

3.Click on 'Login’ under ‘'SHARE HOLDER' tab,

A_Lntor your Usw [0, Password nnd Image Vartication (CAPTCHA) Code and click on "Submit

33 Annual Report 2022-23
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Cast your vote electronically:

1. After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select View' icon.

2. E-voting page will appear

3 Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option ‘Favour / Against’ (If you wish
to view the entire Resolution details, click on the "View Resolution’ file link)

4 After selecting the desired option i e. Favour / Againsl, click on ‘Submit’. A confirmation box will be displayed.

If you wish to confirm yeur vote, click on “Yes', else to change your vote, click on ‘No' and accordingly modify

your vote.
Guidelines for Institutional shareholders:

Institutional sharehclders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI elc.) and Custodians are required to log on the e-
voting system of LIIPL at https://instavote linkintime.co.in and register themselves as ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund /
Corporate Body'. They are also required to upload a scanned cerified true copy of the board resclution fauthority
letter/power of attorney etc. together with altested specimen signature of the duly authorized representative(s) in POF
format in the 'Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body' login for the Scrutinizer to verify the same.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional sharehelders:

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may cantact Link Intime INSTAVOTE helpdesk by sending a request
at enotices@linkintime co.in or contact on: - Tel 022 — 4918 6000.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode:

Individual Sharehclders holding securities in demat mode may conlact the respective helpdesk for any technical
issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL

Login '&pe Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders  Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk
holding securities in | by sending & request at evating@nsdl co.in or call at : 022 - 4886 TOO00
demat mode with NSDL and (22 - 2498 7000

Individual Shareholders  Members facing any technical issue in login can contact COSL helpdesk
holding securities in by sending a request at helpdask evoting@cdslindia com or contact at toll
dumat moda with COSL free nn TAO0 22 b5 33
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Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the password:

If an Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mede has forgotten the USER ID [Login ID] or
Password or both then the sharehoider can use the "Forgot Password” option available on the e-Voling website

of Link Intime https:/finstavote linkintime.co.in
o Click on ‘Login' under ‘'SHARE HOLDER' tab and further Click ‘forgot password?'
o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on “SUBMIT"

In case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address.
Shareholders can set the password of his/her choice by providing the information aboul the particulars of the
Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account Number (last four digits) elc. as mentioned
above. The password should contain minimum 8 characiers, at least one special character (@/#$4"), at least
one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter.

ical Form (i e Share Certificate). Your User ID is Event No +

Folio Number registered with the Company
individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL has forgotten the password:

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised 1o use Forgel User 1D and Forget
Password option available at abovementioned depository/ depository participants’ website

» Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential.

»  For shareholders! members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for vating on
the resolutions contained in this Notice.

»  During the voting period. shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have voted on
the resolution(s) for a particular “Event”

1
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Process and manner for attending the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet:

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL https:/linstameet linkintime.co.in & Click on "Login".

> Selecl ihe “Company” and ‘Event Date’ and register with your following delails: -

A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your 16-digit Demat Account No. or Falio No
. Shareholders! members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D
. Shareholders! members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide B Character DP 1D followed

by 8 Digit Client 1D
. Sharcholders/ members holding shares in physical form shall provide Faolio Number registered with the

Company

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have net updated their PAN with the
Depository Participant (OP)/ Company shall use the sequence number provided to you, if applicable.

C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number.

D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DPICompany.

» Click “Go to Meeting” (You are now registered for InstaMeet and your attendance is marked for the meeting).

Instructions _for Shareholders/ Members to Speak during the Annual General Meeting through

InstaMeeat:

Sharehalders/ Members who would like to express their views/ ask questions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request menticning their name, demat account number/folio number,
email id, mobile number at cs.sbal@goelgroup.co.in from 21st September 2023(9.00 am. IST) to 23rd
September 2023 (500 p.m. IST),

Note:

Those shareholders/members who have registered themselves as a speaker will enly be allowed 1o express
their views/ask questions during the meeting The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers
depending on the availability of time for the Annual General Meeting.

Shareholders/ Members should be allowed to use cameras and are required to use the Internet with a good
speed (preterably 2 MBPS download stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting

12
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Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Vote during the Annual General Meeting:

Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer during the meeting, shareholders/ members who have
not exercised their vote through the remote e-voting can cast the vote as under:

1 On the Shareholders VC page. click on the link for e-Voting “Casl your vote”

2 Enter your 16-digit Demat Account No. / Folio No and OTP (received on the registered mobile number/
registered email |D) received during registration for InstaMeet and click on 'Submit’,

3 After successful login, you will see "Resolution Description” and against the same the option “Favour/
Against” for voting.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e "Favour/Against” as desired. Enter the number of shares
(which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under 'FavourfAgainst

5 After selecting the appropriate option i.e Favour/Against as desired and you have decided lo vole, click on
“Save” A confirmation box will be displayed, If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “Confirm®, else fo
change your vote, click on ‘Back™ and accordingly modify your vote

6. Once you cenfirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be aliowed lo modify or change your vote

subsequently

Note: Shareholders/ Members, who will be present in the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet facility
and have not cast their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Vioting facility during the meeting, Shareholders/ Members who
have voted through Remote e-Voting before the Annual General Meeting will be eligible 1o attend/ participate
in the Annual General Meeling through InstaMeet. However, they will not be eligible to vote again during the
meeting.

Shareholders! Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laplops connected through
broadband for a better experience

Shareholders! Members are required to use the Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS download
stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laplops
connecting via Mobile Hotspots may experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuations in their network. Itis
theretore recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesad glitches.

In case shareholders/ members have any gueries regarding login/ e-voling, they may send an email to

instameet@iinkintinie.cu.in o contact an: - Tel: 022 401B8175.
13
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xviii. OTHER INSTRUCTIONS

1. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast during
the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and make, not later than 48 hours of
conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to

the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same.

2. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website
www.sbal.co.in and on the website of Link Intime India Pvt Ltd https:l/instavote.Iinkintime.co.inl immediately.

The Company shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company are
listed.
3. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice

RAIPUR
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 04th September 2023
Sdi-
REGISTERED OFFICE
COMPANY SECRETARY 521/C, Urla Industrial, Complex,
Urla, Raipur — 493221 Chhattisgarh
YASH SHAH CIN: L27103CT1990PLC005964

Website: www.sbal.co.in
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) AND (2) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

item No. 2

Pursuant to Section 152 (6) of the Companies Act 2013, Shri Narendra Goel retires by rotation at this AGM
and being eligible, is proposed for re-appeintment. Shri Narendra Goel has expressed his intention to act as a
Director if reappointed.

A bachelor's degree in Commerce (Part-1) has hands-on exposure and expenence in the commercial and
technical understanding of the Business. Shri Bajrang Alliance Limited is being ably guided by Shn Narendra
Goel through his analytical and professional approach.

He has vast experience in managing businesses relating to import, export, rice mill, civil construction, mining
contracts, projects, and the steel industry. He has made several significant contributions to the Company’s
growth and implementation of investment plans and business strategies. He elevated the group lo the new
height of success and the group never looked back under his directorship. Apart fram his engagement in the
business he is playing an active role in society. He is a very respected personality in society and very much
popuiar particularly in his industrial circles. Shri Narendra Goel has been aliotted Director Identification No.
00115883,

Shri Narendra Goel holds 632700 Equity Shares of your Company. He is on the Board of your Company from
16th Auguslt 1980

During the year Shri Narendra Goel has attended all the 12 (Twelve) meetings held by the Company.
Shri Narendra Goel is the brother of Shri Anand Goel and the father of Shri Archit Goel.

Pursuance to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclesure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Name of the Director Shri Narendra Goel
DIN 00115883
_ Date of birth : 10._1:{] 1959
_Qualiﬁcatinns ] Bachelor's degree in Commerce (Part 1)
t_:memse It spieilin functisnol oroot | Civil Mining. gnd Steel Industry _____

15
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|
Directorship in other public companies Shri Bajrang Power and Ispat Limited
{excluding foreign companies) IA Hydro Energy Private Limited
Popular Mercantile Private Limited &

Shri Bajrang Energy Private Limited

Chairman/Member of the Committees of the Board Shri Bajrang Power and Ispat Limited
of Directors of other Companies in which he is a
Director (excluding in foreign companies)

Detalls of sharehalding (both awn or held by/for 6,32,700 Equity Shares
other persons on a 632700 Equity Shares
beneficial basis), if any, in the Company

Except Shri Narendra Geel himself. Shri Anand Geel, and Shri Archit Goel, relative of Shri Narendra Goel, none
of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any way concerned
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the ordinary resclution set out at ltem No. 2 of the Notice.

The Board commends this resolution for your approval

Item No. 3

Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14(a) (i) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof) (“the Act”"), requires the Board to
appoint an individual, who is a Cost Accountant in practice or a firm of Cost Accountants in practice, as Cost
Auditor on the recommendations of the Audit committee, which shall also recommend remuneration for such
Cost Auditer and such remuneration shall be considered and approved by the Board of Directors and ratified
subsaquently by the members. The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 30th May, 2023 on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the appointment of M/s, Sanat Joshi & Associates,, Cosl
Accountants. as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 at fees of 50,000/~ (Rupees
Fifty Thousand Only) plus out-nf-packet expenses and laxes as applicable for conducting the audit of the cost
accounting records of the Company The resolution contained in item No, 3 of the accompanying Notice;
accordingly, seeks members’ approval for ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors of the Company for the
financial year 2022-23. None of the Directors | Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are,
in any way, concerned of interested. financially or otherwise, in the ordinary resclution set out at Item No. 3 of

the Notice. The Board commends this resolution for your approval.
16
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Item No. 4

HES

DR
B0 #0125

As per Regulation 23 (4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 all
material-related party transactions shall require the approval of sharehoiders. Further, explanation provided lo
Regulation 23(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 states thal a
transaction with a related party shall be considered material if the transaction/transactions lo be enterad into
individually or taken together with previous transactions during the financial year (i e during 2022-23), exceeds
10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the Company as per the last audited financial statements of the
Company. Hence, it is proposed to secure shareholders' approval on Resolution Mo 4 in the forthcoming Annual
General meeting including through ballot/e-voting for approving the following related party contracts/arrangements o
be entered during the financial year 2023-24.

The Particulars of the Related Party Transactions are as follows: -

PARTICULARS

| DETAILS

MName of the Related Party

Shri Bajrang Power and Ispat Limited

Mame of the Director or Key Managerial
Personnel who is refated

Shri Narendra Goel, Shri Anand Goel & Shn Archit Goed

Value, and Particulars of the Contract
or Arrangement

Mature of relationship Sister Concern as both the Companies have common Directors on
their Board (Shri Narendra Goel and Shri Anand Goel being
common Directors)

Nature, Material Terms, Monetary | The Company intends to purchase Steel, billets, and furace oil

fram Shri Bajrang Power and Ispat Limited. The Company also
intends to sale Bilet, Ready to Eal Frozen Foods, and other
Structural Steel to Shn Bajrang Power and Ispat Limited.

The pricing mechanism i purely market-based.

Maximum value of transactions in a financial year: Rs 500 cr.
{Rupee Five Hundred Crore)

Any clther information relevant or
important for the Members to make a
decision on the proposed resolution

This contract is at arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of
business.

According to provisions of Section 188 and Regulation 23 (7) of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the related party shall abstain from voting on the Resolution mentioned in Item

Mo. 4 of the Nolice
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GOEL

The Board recommends the Resolution mentioned in Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval of the shareholders by a

Special Resolution.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company except Shri Narendra Goel, Shri Anand Goel &
Shri Archit Goel is concerned or interested in the Resolution to item No. 4 of the accompanying Notice.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD RAIPUR
04th September 2023
Sdl-
REGISTERED OFFICE
COMPANY SECRETARY 521/C, Urla Industrial, Complex,
Urla, Raipur — 493221 Chhattisgarh
YASH SHAH CIN: L27103CT1990PLC005964

Website: www.sbal.co.in
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
(Pursuant to the provisions of Sub Section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013)
To,
The Members of
SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED
(Formerly Shri Bajrang Alloys Limited)

Your Directors lake pleasure in presenting the 33rd Annual Report on the business and operations of your Company
along with Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon for the financial

year ended on March 31st, 2023
The summarized financial resulls and state of the Company's affairs for the year ended on March 31st, 2023 are as
under
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED
PARTICULARS Financial Year | Financial Year | Financial  Year | Financial Year
ended 31,03.2023 | ended endet! 31.03.2023 | onded
31.03.2022 : 31.03.2022
Total Tumaver & Other Receipls | 5249882 1726126 | 5251072 1726518
Cperating expansas | 5130505 16477.02 | 51306 42 16178 37
Profit before Interest, Depreciation, Tax and | 118377 1084 24 | 121328 108K 78
Amonization (ESIDTA)
Finance Cost 22307 | 26248 226.02 26025
Dapreciation and amortization expenses 2TE A8 26014 278 4B 260.14
ProfiviLoss) Belore Taxation 69132 561 62 704.79 563 40
Add Share of Profit(Loss) of Assoiales & Joint | - s 265236 66827.18
vanturas (after lax)
Taxation (including deferred Tax) 14025 J05 BB 145 04 0634
ProfitiLass) after Taxation (PAT) 551.07 37833 3417.10 7206 82
Other Comprehensive incams 174 34.08 174 a8.08
Totel Comprehensive Incoma for the period | 552.81 £16.41 341854 T24a 1
(Comprsing Frofit/Loss) and Otnor
Camprehensive Period lor the penod
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PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

On a Consolidated basis the Revenue for the current financial year stood at Rs. 52519.72 Lakhs as compared
to Rs, 17265.16 Lakhs in the previous year and Profit after Tax stood al Rs. 3417 10 Lakhs during the current
financial year as compared to Rs. 7206 82 Lakhs in the previous year.

On a Standalone basis the Revenue for the current financial year stood at Rs 52408 82 Lakhs as compared to
Rs 17261 26 Lakhs in the previous year and Profit after Tax stood at Rs. 55107 Lakhs during the current
financial year as compared to Rs. 378.33 Lakhs in the previous year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF THE REPCRT

There are no matenal changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the 01st April 2023 and the date of this repor

CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company

DIVIDEND

In order to conserve the resources for the better working of the Company, the board of directors has not
recommended any dividend for the year ended 31st March 2023,

RESERVES

The Board of Directors of your company has decided not to transfer any amount to the Reserves for the year
under review.

SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY

Your Company has two wholly owned subsidiaries |.e. “Popular Mercantile Private Limited” and “Shri Bajrang Agro
Processing Limited”. There is one associate | e. “Shri Bajrang Power and Ispat Limited” and no joint venture Company
as defined under the Companies Act, 2013,

Pursuant to provisions of Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement containing salient fealures of the
financial statements of “Popular Mercantile Private Limited™, “Shri Bajrang Agro Processing Limited" and "Shn Bajrang
Power and Ispat Limited” in FORM AOC-1 is annexed as {Annexure “17)

Pursuant la the provision of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited financial statements, including

20
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GOEL

consolidated financial statements and related information of the Company and audited accounts of the Subsidiaries Popular
Mercantile Private Limited and Shri Bajrang Agro Processing Limited are available on our website www.sbal co.in.

The company has formulaled a policy for determining 'material’ subsidiaries and the policy is available on the website of
company and can be accessed through the following link- hittp Hwaw. goelgroup.co.nisbal |_palicies.htmi

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND SECURITIES PROVIDED
Details of loans, guaraniees, and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Acl, 2013
form part of the notes to the Financial Statements.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

Particulars of conlracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(2} of the Companies Act, 2013, In
the prescribed FORM ADC:2, is appended as (Annexure “27) to the Board's Reporl. During the year 2022-23, pursuant to
section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 23 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, all Related Party Transactions
were placed befere the Audit Committee for its approval. A stalement showing the disclosure of transactions with related
parties as required is sel oul separately in this Annual Report.

The Policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company's website wwow shal coin

DEPOSITS

We have nol accepted any deposils and as such, no amount of principal o inlerest was outstanding as on the Balance
Sheet dale,

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board consists of Execulive and Mon-Exscutive Directors, including independent Directars who are having wide and
varied experience in different disciplines of corporate functioning. The Directors and Key Managenal Personnel of the

Company are:

S.NO. | NAME OF THE DIRECTORSIKMP

POSITION HELD

4, | Shri Narendra Goel

Chairman And Director

Shri Anshuil Nave

Ms. Niyati Lipak | naker

2. | Shri Anand Goel Managing Director

3. | Shri Archit Goel Whole-Time Director And CFO
4. | Mr. Yash Shah Company Secretary

5. I Shri Rakesh Kumar Mehra independent Director

Indepeident Dirscton

— e —

[ingependent | irmranr
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Shri Anand Goel and Shri Narendra Goel are real brothers in a relationship and sons of Late Shri Hariram Goel
and Shri Narendra Goel is the father of Shn Archit Goel and hence related to each other. Rest all the Direclors
are unrelated to each other.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 162(6)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Narendra Goel
(DIN:00115883), Director of the Company. will retire by retation at the ensuing Annual General Meeling and,
being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The Company has received necessary declaration from all Independent Direclors as per Section 148(7) of the
Companies Act, 2013, stating that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 145(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,
2015.

The Independent Directors have also confirmed that they have complied with Schedule IV of the Act and the
Company's Code of Conduct Further, the Independent Directors have also submitted their declaration in
compliance with the provision of Rule 6(3) of Companies (Appeintment and Qualification of Direclors) Rules,
2014, which mandated the inclusion of an Independent Director’s name in the data bank of Indian Institute of
Corporate Affairs ("ICA”) for a period of one year or five years or lifetime till they continue to hold the office of
an independent director

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) & 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
based on the representations received from the operating management and Chief Financial Officer of the
Company:
i in the preparaticn of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31st, 2023, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed There are no material departures in the adoption of prescribed
accounting standards,

i the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs ol

ii.  the Company at the end of the financial year and of the Profit and Loss of the Company for that period,

v the | iiranmars lad laherh woge Ane sufelent e u U maintsnence of uriequntn anceunting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013, for safeguarding the assets af the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and cther irequiarities;
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V. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis,

vi.  the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

yii.  the Directors had devised proper systems lo ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and cperating effectively

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board met 12 (Twelve) times during the financial year 2022-2023. the details of which are given in the -
Corporate Governance Report that forms part of this Annual Repert. The maximum imterval between any two
meetings did not exceed 120 days, as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013,

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has 3 (Three) Committees — the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee, and
the Stakeholders Relationship Committee. Al committees consist of a majority of Independent Directors. The
Composition and terms of reference. details of meelings. and other matters have been mentioned in the
Corporate Governance Report of this Annual Report.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company places emphasis on recruitment, training, and development of human resources, which assumes
utmast significance in the achievement of corporate objectives. Your Company integrates industrial and
organizational capabilities in 2 seamless manner through empowerment and by pffering a challenging
workplace, aimed towards the realization of organizational goals Your Company draws its strength from a
highly engaged and motivated workforce whose collective passion and commitment have helped the
organization reach new heights.

The Company is committed to providing a safe and healthy working environment and therefore recognizes
safety and health as a key part of our operations.
DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT ACT

All employees (Permanent, Contractual, and Temporary, Training) are covered under this policy There were
no cases that required to be filed with the Distict Officer by the Intcrnal Complaints Committee under this Act.
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

During the period under review, no employee employed throughout the period or part of the period was in
receipt of remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule § (2) & (3) of the Companies (Appcintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Disclosures pertaining ta remuneration and other details as required under Section 187(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Persannel)
Rules, 2014 is appended as (Annexure “3") to the Boards' Report.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Company's current policy is to have an appropriate mix of Executive and Independent Directors 1o maintain
the independence of the Board and separate its functions of governance and management

For the purpose of selection of any Director, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee identifies persons
of integrity who possess relevant expertise, experience, and leadership qualities required for the position. The
Committee also ensures that the incumbent fulfills euch criteria with regard to qualifications, positive attributes,
independence, age, and other critena as |aid down under the Act, Listing Regulations, or cther applicable laws
The Beard has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee framed a policy on
the remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and other Employees as required under sub-section
(3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 201 3, The policy ¢f the Company on direclor's appaintment and
remuneration s uploaded onto the Company's website and available at
hitp://www goelgroup.co.in/sbal |_policies.himl.

As on March 31, 2023, the Board of Directors comprised of six members including one Women Director,
consisting of three Execulive Directors and three Independent Directors. The Board periodically evaluates the
need for change in its composition and size.

EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARDS, ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL
DIRECTORS

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has defined the evaluation criteria for Performance Evaluation
of the Board, its Committee, and Individual Directors.

Pursuant lo the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into
consideration the various aspects of the Board funclioning, the composition of the Board and its cammittees,
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culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligation, and govemance.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was completed. The performance evaluation of the
Chairman and Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Board of Directors
expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
(i) Declaration from Independent Directors

The Board has received a declaration from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they
meet the criteria of independence as prescrived both under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Chbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

(i) Criteria for Performance Evaluation

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has lad down various criteria for performance evaluation of
Independent Directors which, inter-alia, includes preparedness and allendance al the meetings, understanding
of the Company's operations and business, and conlribution at Board Meetings

(i) Details of Familiarization Programme

The delails of the Programme for familiarization of Independent Directars with the Company, their roles, rights,
responsibilities in the Company, the nature of the industry in which the Company operates, the business maodel
of the Company, and reiated matters are pul up on the website of the Company al the link

hnp:fmw.goelgroup.cu.infsbal_pnliﬂies_htmt

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has formulated a comprehensive Code of Conduct for the Prevention of Insider Trading for its
designated persons, in compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time. The Directors, officers, designated persons, and
other connected persons of the Company are governed by the Code. The Code is also posted on the website
of the company at http://www.goelgroup.co.in/sbal _policies html
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

We acknowledge our sincere duty towards the community and the environment, from which any organization including
Shri Bajrang Alliance takes a lot. Your Company had taken the responsibility to pay back to the sociely.

We focus on our social and environmental responsibilities 1o fulfil the needs and expectations of the communities
around us. Our CSR Policy aims to provide & dedicated approach to community development in the areas of
education, healthcare and environmental sustainability We contribute to serve the development of people by shaping
their future with meaningful opportunities, thereby accelerating the sustainable development of society while
preserving the environment, and making our planet a belter place today and for future generations.

The Cerporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of the Company is aligned with its overall commitment to
maintaining the highest standards of business perfermance. We recognize that our business activities have direct
and indirect impact on the society, The Company strives to integrate its business values and operations in an ethical
and transparent manner to demonstrate its commitment to sustainable development and to meet the interests of its
stakeholders.

The CSR policy of the Company is avaiable on the website of the Company at

hitps Hwww gbal co inluploadsinvesionsa 427, pdt
The annual report on the CSR activities is annexed as Annexure -4 1o this report
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

As required by Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, & separate Report on Corporate
Governance forms part of the Annual Report, The Report on Corporate Governance also contains certain disclosure
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A certificate from the Statutory Auditor of the Company regarding compliance with the condition of Corporate
Governance as stipulaled in Clause E of the Schedule V of the Listing Regulation is enclosed in the Board Report.
The auditors’ certificate for the financial year 2022-2023 does not contain any qualification, reservation, or adverse
remark

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

in detalls of the operating performance of the Company for the year, the stale of affairs and the key changes in the
operating envircnment have been analyzed in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis section which form part of
thus Annual Report,
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management framework that includes the identification
of elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company. During
the year there are no elements of risk found which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of

the Cempany

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO
he information on the conservation of energy and technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and

outgo as required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is set out in (Annexure "5"), ferming part of this Report.

AUDITORS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT
STATUTORY AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and rules framed thereafter, M/s $8SD & Ca,, Chartered
Accountants (Firm registration number: (020203C) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Campany for a
term of five consecutive Financial Years from the conclusion of the Annual General Megting held on 27,08 2022
till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2027

There are no quaiifications, reservations, adverse remarks. or disclaimers in the statutory Auditor's Report on
the financial statements of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23 and hence does not require any
explanations or comments by the Board.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

M/s. Anand Kumar Sahu & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Raipur was appainted to conduct the
secrelarial audit of the Company for the financial year 2022-23, as required under Section 204 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. The Secretarial Audil Report for the financial year 2022-23 forms part
of the Annual Report as (Annexure “6") to the Boards' report and there are no qualification remarks made by
the Secretarial Auditors in their report, hence no explanation is required in this regard.

COST AUDITOR

Pursuant 1o the provision of Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Record and
Audit) Amendment Rules 2014 Mis Sanat Joshi & Associates, Raipur, Cost Accountants were appointed as Cost
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Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 and they had offered themselves for re-appointment for the
financial year 2023-24,

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143 (1 2)

During the year under review, there were no frauds reported by the auditors to the Audit Committee or the
Board under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

There are no significant or material crders passed by the regulators or courts of tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company's operations in the future

VIGIL MECHANISM

Your Company believes in promoting a fair, transparent, ethical, and professional work environment. The Board of
Directors of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, has framed "Whislle Blower Policy” for Directors and
employees of the Company for reperting the genuine concems of grievances of cases of actual or suspected, fraud
or viclation of the Company's code of conduct and ethics policy. The Whistle Biower Policy ef the Company s
available on the Company's website hitp //www goelgroup.co.in/sbal_policies html

DETAILS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has in place adequate internal & financial controls with reference to financial statements. During the
year, such controls were tested and no reportabie material weakness in the design or operations were observed,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder relating to Corporate Social
Responsibility are not applicable to the Company

GREEN INITIATIVES

Your Company provides an e-voting facility to all its members to enable them to cast their votes electronically on ail
resolutions set forth in the Notice. This is pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 The instructicns for e-voting are provided in
the Motice.

CED & CFO CERTIFICATION

The MD and CFO have certified to the Board with regard to the financial statements and other matlers as required
under regulation 17(8), read with Part 8 of Schedule Il to the SEBI Listing Regulaticns, 2015,
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The Board accords their undying gratitude for the assistance, support, and guidance provided by Banks, Customers,
Suppliers, Regulatory & Government Autherities, Business Associates, and all other Stakeholders. Your Directors
also appreciate and value the contribution and commitment of every employee toward your Company's performance,
growth, and sustainability. Your Directors look forward to your continuing and valuable support.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD sdi-

Narendra Goel

(CHAIRMAN)

DIN: 00115883
RAIPUR, 25.08.2023
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E TO DI 2 RT
Form AQC-1
[Pursuant to the first proviso to sub-section (3) of seclion 128 read with rule 5 of Compan:es (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Parl “A”: Su iaries
finfermation in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs )
SL.NO [ o PARTICULARS DETAILS
1 SLNO. 1 2
2, Na;! of the Subsidiary o Popular Mercantile Shri Bajrang Agro
Private Limited | Processing Limited
3 The date since when Subsidiary was acquired 06.03.2013 09.05.201%
4 Reparting period for the subsidiary concemed, f A A
different fram the holding company reporting period
5 Reparting cutrency and Exchange rate as on the las! A A
dale of the relevant Financial year in the casa ol
foreign subsidianes
8 Share Capital 3510000 500000
T Reserves & Suiplus 167263801 316382
a8 Total Assats = 170803469 598303
9 Total Liabiities 170803469 598303
10. Invesiments 170100000 -
—11. Turnover S0000
12 Profit before taxation 24610 1824510
13 Provision for taxaticn 5678 474129
14 Profit after taxation 16731 1350382 1
i 15 Proposed Dividend NIL MIL
16 9% of Sharehoiding 100% 100% |
Mule
1. There is no subsidiary which & yat to commence opetalions
2. There i no subsidiary which have been hquidated o sold during the year &
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Part “B"; Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint
Ventures
Name of Associates or Joint | Shri Bajrang Power and Ispal Limited
Vitiess For the year ended 31 March 2023 | For the year ended 31* March 2022
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet 31* March 2023 31" March 2022
Date
2 Shares of Associate or Joimt
Ventures held by the company on the
year-end
M ATRO000" 47R8000°
Amount of Asscclales or Joint | 182910000 182910000
Ventures
Extent of Holding (in perceniage) 816 816
4. Description of how there s a | Common contral of Managemenl Cammon control of Management
significant influance
5 Reason why Ihe assocalefoint | NA NA
venture (s not consolidated
6 Net woerth altributeble 1o | 1EROTTOSED 1622046230
shareholding as par the latest audited
Belance Sheet
7. Profit or loss for the year |
i, considered in consolidation 285215552 | 682718128
ii Mot considered in consclhidaton - -

* Bonus issue of Share in the ratie 31

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdi- Sdi- Sdi- Sd/-
(Anand Goel) {Narendra Goel) {Archit Goel) (¥ash Shah)
Managing Director Director WIL & CrO Company Secretary
DIN: 00796135 DIN: 00115883 DIN: 07685623 M.No.: 70502
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“Annexure-2"

Form No. ADC-2

(Pursuant to clauge (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts)

Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in Sub-Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's
length transactions under the third proviso thereto

1 Details of contracts or arrangements of transactions not at arm's length basis. None.

2 Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis: The detaills of material
contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis for the year ended March 31, 2023, are as follows

and Ispat Limited

Name of related | Nature of related | Nature of | Salient terms of | Date of
parties parties Contract Arrangement contracts or | Approval by
Wearbntion arrangements or | the Board
transactions  Including
the Values, if any
Shri Bajrang Power | Associale Purchase of material Salienl terms as per | 08042022

Agreemenl execuled For
other details of iransactions
during the year please reler
o Note Noo 36 of
Standalone Financial
Statements.
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Shri Bajrang Power
and Ispat Limited

Sale of matenal

Salent terms as per
Agreement executed. For
gther details of ransactions
during the year please refer
to Note Noo 38 of
Slznda‘one
Statements

Financial

08.04 2022

Shri Bajrang Power
and |spal Limited

Associate

Job work

Saent terms as  per
Agreement execuled For
other details of Iransactions
during the year please refer
o MNote MNa 238 of
Standalong Financial
Statements

08 04 2022

Shn Bajrang Ispat
and Plywood Limited

A company under
the control of
KMP

Loan Taken

Sallent terms as  per
Agreement executed  For
ather detais of transaclions
during he year please refer
o MNote Mo 36 of
Standalone Financial
Stiataments

04 04,2022

Swastik Mercaniile
Limited

A company under
the control  of
KMP

Loan Taken

Salient
Agresment executed. Fof
other details of fransactions

lerms a5 per

| during the year please refer

36 of
Financial

fc HNote No
Standalona
Statements.

08.04. 2022

Shn Bajrang
Chemical Distillery
LLP

Associate

Sale of Materials

Salient terms a5 per
Agreement executed  For
other details of iransactions
during the year please refer
e Nole No 35 of
Standalone Financal
Statements

DB.04.2022
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Shn Bayrang | A company under Advance against property | Salient terms  as  per a.04 2002
Commaodity the control of Agreement executed. For
KMP other details of transactions
during the year please refer
ta MNote MNo. 36 of
Standalone Financial
Statements. |
Shin Baprang | A company under | Purchase of matenals Salent terms @3 per 9.k
Commodity the: control of Agresment executed. For
EMP other detalls of transactions
during the year please refer
to Note No 36 uof
Stancalone Fingncizl
Statements
Shn Bajrang | A company under | Sale of mater ials Salient terms as  per 0.8
Commuodity the corntrol of | Agresmenl executed For
KMP other details of ransactions
dunng the year please refer
1w Nole No 36 of
Standalone Financial
Satements.
Shri Bayang Steel | A company under Sale of materials | Salient terms as per D ON-8le
Gorporation Limited | the  control  of Agreement execuled. For
KMP other details of ransactions
during the year please refer
' to Note No 36 of
Standsalone Firancial
Statements
Note: Appropriate approvals have been taken for related party transachions.
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Sdi-
NARENDRA COFI
(CHAIRMAN)
DIN: 00115883
RAIPUR, 25.08.2023
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*"Annexure- 3"

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 197(12) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND

REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014
1. The Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of the employees of the

company for the financial year 2022-23:

-

Name of the | Designation Remuneration | Median Ratio
Director | ) Remuneration

Shri Anand Goel | Managing Director | 200000/ 210000 | 0.9524:1
Shri Archit Goel WTD 14400000/- _ 210000 68.571

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, CFO, CEQ, and Company Secretary for

the financial year 2022-23 as compared to 2022-23:

T
Name of  the | Designation Remuneration Remuneration % Increase |
PArestor 2022-23 2021-22
Rs. Rs.

Shri Archit Goel Managing 14400000/- 8400000/~ 71.42%

Director
Shri Nishant Agrawal | Company 700498 GO9aTTI- 14 B3%

Secretary

Note: The Nen-Executive Directors of the Company are entitied to a sitting fee as per the stalulory provisions and
within the limits prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013, the details of which are provided in the Corporate Governance
Report. The ratio of remuneration and percentage increase for Non-Execulive Directors Remuneration is therefore

riot considered for the purpose above.
1. The percentage Increase in the median remuneration of emplayees in the Financial Year 2022-23 is 2042%
2. Number of permanent employees on the roils of the company as of 31.03.2023 is 325

3. Explanation of the relationship between the average increase in remuneration and the company's performance:
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The Company's promation policy is purely performance-based and as per the market competitiveness of the Company.
Every year, the salary increases in the Company are decided on the basis of a benchmarking exercise thal is underaken
with similar profile crganizalions. The final salary increases given are a function of the Company's market competitiveness
in this comparator group as well as overall business affordability. During the year, a similar approach was followed to
establish the remuneration increases lo the Employees. Variable compensation is an integral pan of our iotal reward
package and is directly linked 1o an individual performance rating and business performance Satary increases durning the
year were in line with Company's performance as well as Company's marketl competiiveness.

4 Comparison of remuneration of the Key Managenal Personnel against the company's performance: In line with the
Company's reward philosophy, merit Increases and annual bonus pay-outs of ils Empleyees including Key Managerial
Personnel are directly linked fo individual performance as well as that of the business. Given the superior business
perfarmance and the performance rating of the Key Managenal Personnel, appropriate rewards by way of merit increase of
variable pay have been awarded to Ihe Key Managerial Personnel for the current year This was duly reviewed and approved
by the Nomination & Remuneration Commillee of the Company.

5. The Market Capitalization of the Company as on March 31, 2023, was Rs 141.39 Crores, The Price Eamnings Ratio was
23,10 as of March 31, 2023. The closing share price of the Company at BSE Limited on March 31st, 2023 is Rs. 15710 /-
per equity share of the face value of Rs. 10/- each has increased y Rs 10710/ since the iast offer for sale made in the year
1985 (Offer Price was Rs. 50/- per equity share of the face value of Rs. 10/ each).

B Average perceniage increase made in the salaries of Employees other than the managerial persannel in the financial year
was 5-7%. The total remuneration of KMPs for the Financial Year 2022-23 was Rs. 15300 Lakhs as against Rs. 80.08
Lakhs during the previous year, an increase of §9.83%. The average increase every year is an outcome of the Company's
market compeatitiveness as againsl ils peer group companies.

7. GComparison of the remuneration of each of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the Company. Already
mentioned in para B.

8 During the year none of the Directors availed any varlable companent of remunaration
9. Itis hereby affirmed that the remuneration is as per the remuneration palicy of the Company
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Sdi-

NARENDRA GOEL
(CHAIRMAN)
DIN: 00115883
RAIPUR, 25.08.2U44
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“Annexure- 47

1. Brief outline on CSR Puolicy of the Company- The main responsibilities of the Company towards society at large are 1o
education. rural development projects. environmental sustainability, eradicale hunger. poverty and malnutrition: promaote
preventive health care and sanitation and making availatle safe dnnking water, promating gender equality and Bmpowenng
Women

2. Composition of CSR Committes:

Sl. No. Name of Desgnation | |Number of meetings of CSR| Number of meetings of CSH
Director Nature of |Commitiee held during the| Committee attended during
Directorship year the year
Not Applicable

1. Provide the web-link where Compasition of CSR committes, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the company. - hilps fiwww sbal co iniuploads/investor/9/8_427 paf

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule B of the
Companies |{Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable {attach the report), - The provisions of Impacl
assessmenl as mandated under sub-rule (3 of rue B of the Companies, (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is
not applicable on the Cempany as the obligation of the Campany towards CSR is less than 10 Crores in the three immediately
preceding financizl years.

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any — Not Applicabie

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)- 360.94 Lakhs

7. {a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(8) - 7.22 Lakhs

(b} Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmas or aclivities of the previous financial years. - Nil
(c) Amount required 1o be set off for the financial year, if any- Nil
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financiai year (Ta+7b-Tc). - 7 72 Lakhs

B. (a) SR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Bs.)

Total  Amount
Spent for the| Tolal  Amount wansferred 1o | Amount transterred to any fund specified under Schedule VII
Financial Year.| Unspent CSR Account as per | 85 per second proviso (o section 135(5).
{in Hs.) section 135(6).

Amount Amount. Date of Mame of the Amount Date af ransler.

transfar. Fund
10.00,000 il Mil
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{b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
M2 [(3) {4) (5) {6) (7 8) |8 (10) (11)
Sl. [Name |ltem Local |Location of Project [Amount Amount nt | Mode of | Mode of
No|of theffrom thearea the project. |duratio |allocate nt  intransferre| Implementati | Implementation
. |Projectflist  of(Yes/No n. d for he 1of on- Direct| - Through
8. lactivities|). project Unspent | (Yes/No). Implementing
lin {inRs.) financial |[CSR Agency
Schedul ear (inAccount
the Act. e. project Registrati
as  per on
135(6)
(in Hs.)
Nil
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
{n {2) (3) {4) (5) (B) (7) (8)
Sl No. Name ofthelltem from Local | Location of Amount Mode of Mode of
Project the list ol area the project.  |spent forjmplementation | implementation -
lactivitiesin (Yes/ the - Direct Through
schedule | Nao), project (Yes/MNa). implementing

Vil to the (in Rs). agency.

e Stale. [Districl. Name. |[CSR
registration
number.

1 Ginni Devi (i) Yas | C.G. | Raipur |10.00,000 Yes - -
Goel
Foundation

Total 10,00,000
{¢) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads - Nil
{f) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable- Nil
{g) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+Bc+Bd+Be)- 10 Lakhs
{h) Excess amount for set off, if any
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Sl. No. Particular Amount (in Lakhs))
(1) Twa percent of average net profit of the company as pef 722
seclion 135(5)
(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 10.00
(i}  [Excess amount spent for the financial year (ii)-{i)] 2.78
{iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or .
ctivities of lhe previous financial years, if any
278

{v) \Amount available lor set off in succeeding financial years
[{ii}-iv)]

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Sl. No.| Preceding mount Amount spent| Amount transferred to any |Amount
Financial Year, |[transferred  tofin the reporting| fund specified under | remaining 1o
Unspent CSR|Financial Year|Schedule VIl as per section |be spenl in
count  under (in Rs.) 135(6), if any. succeeding

section 135 (6 financial
A () Name of Amount | Date ofmm_ (in

(in Rs.) the Fund | (in Rs). |wransfer. |gps )

Not Applicable

Sl.No.| Preceding [Amount Amount spent| Amount transferred to any |Amount
Financial Year. [ransferred  tojin the reporting| fund specified under [remaining 1o
Unspenl CSR|Financial Year| Schedule VIl as per section |be spent in
Account under (in Rs.) 135(6), if any. succeading

section 135 (6) financial
(in Rs.) Name ofl Amount Date of years. (in
the Fund | (in Rs). |wransler. |ggy

Not Applicable

{b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6} (7) |8 (2)
Sl. No. Project | Name of | Financial Project |Total Amount [Cumulative | Status of
ID. the Yearin duration. |[amount | spenton |amount  |the project
Project. |which the allocated the |spentat |-
project was for the  |projectin |the end of Compleled
commenced, project the reporting  |/Ongeing.

(inRs.) |reporting Financial
Financial |Year. (in
Rs.)

Year (in
Fe.)

Nol Applicable
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10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired

through CSR spent in the financial year- (asset-wise details).

{a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital a!asﬂ[:fs], - ﬂt:r:s»set. =
f CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capl ) )
::: ‘I?:t::ll: 'ntf’th- entl?:m public authority or beneficiary under whaose name such capital asset is registered, their

i Applicable
() ;dr:'nia;: :ta'ia:::lofpt?[w capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the

capital asset). Not Applicable

i i
11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section

135(5). - Not Applicable

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Sdl-
NARENDRA GOEL
(CHAIRMAN)
DIN: 00115883
RAIPUR, 25.08.2023
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"Annexure-5"

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
{i} The steps taken or impact on the conservation of energy,

Your Company recognizes the vilal need to conserve energy and gives due importance to the reduction of
power consumption in its manufacturing processes. During the year under review the following energy
conservation measures have been implemented: -

e Use of energy-efficient lights

« Manitoring of insulation resistance of Motors to reduce dielectric losses.

» Use of good quality lubricants to reduce friction
(1) During the financial year there is no alternate source of energy being used by the Company.
{iii) During the financial year there is no capital investment in energy conservation equipment
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(1) Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption, adaptation, and innovation and benefits derived from
them: -

« The Company has its own testing laboratory well equipped with modern machines and equipment for
ensuring the quality of output and raw materials.

« All the range of products offered by the Company to its valuable clients are ISI marked known for its best
quality products.

« Constant monitoring of process and technology upgradation taking place in advance countries and to affer
similar products through in-house R & D as well as through progressive manufacturing activities. The
Cempany is in the process of further improving its quality control metheds and testing facilities.

« Regular interaction with equipment designers and manufacturers and major raw material suppliers for
improvements o processing and operaling paramelers.

Specific areas in which R&D camied oul by the Company
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«  Development of new recipes.

«  Development of new products

= Improvement in quality.

«  Better packaging

+  Standardization in packaging.
Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D.
Benefits comprise of improved customer satisfaction, the introduction of new brands, the introduction of new
products, meeting world-ciass quality norms, enhancement of exports, and reduced costs on packing,
The Company will continue its efforts lo develop new products, new recipes, reduce costs, improve techneloay,
and produce guality products,
The Company during the financial year and preceding two financial years has not imported any technology from
outside India.
C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OQUTGO

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange oulgo during

the year in terms of actual outflows is:

Particulars FY. 2022-23 _ F.Y. 2021-22
Denomination ' Foreign INR Denomination | Foreign INR ]
Currency Currency
Earning - - - - - - -
QOutgeing uso 108096.50 8545 uso 37782 27.9
AED - - AED . -
NZD - e NZD 6000 | 315
GBP - - GBP 190 015
EURO 2863750 | 23.98 EURO - =
Net Amount - 163734 108.43 43882 31.24 B
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“Annexure-6"

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014|
To,
The Members,
SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED
CIN: L27103CT1990PLCO05964
£21/C, Urla Industrial Complex,
Urta, Raipur (C.G.) 493221

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutary provisions and the adherence
to good corperate practices by SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED (hereinafier calied “the Company").
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon

Based on my verification of the Company’'s books, papers, minute books, forms and relurns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents, and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31st, 2023 (‘Audit Period’)
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minutes’ books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on March 31st, 2023 according to the provisions of.

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1856 ( SCRA') and the Rules made thereunder,

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996, and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment, and External Commercial Borrowings (As
reported to us, there were no FDI, ODI and ECB transactions in the Company during the year under

review),
(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India

Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'). -

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011,

(L) The Securitias and Cxchunye Bourd uf India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Reguiatinns, 2015,

(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations,
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(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and its amendments

(wi) On the basis of the information provided o us. there are no specific laws applicable lo the Company.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standard issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above

| further report that there were no events/actions in pursuance of:

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulalions,
2018

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme & Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999

{¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securnities) Regulations, 2008

{d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2008

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018

requiring compliance thereof by the Company during the Audit period.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with the proper balance of Execulive Directors, Nan-
Execulive Directors, and Independent Directars. The changes in the compesition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the pericd under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda, and detailed notes an the agenda
were sent at leas! severl days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board were unanimous
and no dissenting views have been recorded,

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company 1o monitor and ensure comphance with applicable laws, rules, reguiations, and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period, there were no specific events/ actions having a major bearnng on the
Company's affairs in pursuance of the above-referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

Place: Ralpur Anand Kumar Sahu & Associates
Date: May, 30" 2023 Company Secretaries
Sdi-
Anand Sahu
Proprietor

FCS N 7R70, 0 P Nn R023
UDIN: - Fo07C70C00042401

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A" and forms an
integral part of this repart.
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‘Annexure A’
To,
The Members,
SHRI BEAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED
CIN: L27103CT1990PLC005964
521/C, Urla Industrial Complex,
Urla, Raipur (C.G ) 493221

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter

1 Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibilty of the management of the company. My
respansibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2 | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.  The verification was done on a lest
basis lo ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the processes and
practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for our apinion.

2 | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of
the Company.

4 \Where ever required, | have cbtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules. and requlations and the happening of events, etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on a test basis

6 The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as lo the fulure viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company

Place: Raipur Anand Kumar Sahu & Associates
Date: May, 30" 2023 Company Secretaries
Sd/-
Anand Sahu
Proprietor

FCS No. 7670, C P No. 6023
UDIN: - FOOTE70E0D0424011
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board of Directors of the Company pays utmost importance on the broad principles of Corporate
Governance which is the modus operandi of governing a corporate entity which includes a set of systems,
procedures, and practices that ensure that the Company Is maintaining a valuable relationship and trust with all
stakeholders. The Company is complying with the disclosure norms pursuant to relevant provisions of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
{SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015)

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON MAXIMUM GOVERNANCE

Your Company prides itself on being a responsible corporate citizen, which is committed to running its business
in the best possible manner while being completely transparent, complying with all relevant rules & regulations,
and contributing to society at large. The Company believes that maintenance of the Code of Corporate
Governance is essential for the economic growth of the Company and for protecting the interest of all the
Stakeholders. Therefore, the Company is trying its best to follow the Code of Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance philosophy encompasses not only reguiatory and legal requirements, such as the terms
of listing regulations with stock exchanges but also several voluntary practices aimed at a high level of business
ethics, effective supervision, and enhancement of value for all stakeholders Caorporate Governance is based on
the principle of truth, transparency, accountability, equity, and responsibility in all our dealings with our
employees, shareholders, customers, suppliers, government, lenders, and community at large.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COMPOSITION
The Company's policy is to maintain an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. Listing

regulations mandate that for the Company with a non-executive chairman at least one-third of the board should
be independent directors The Composition of the Board and the categary of Directors are as fallows:

Name of | Category of | No. of Board | Last AGM | No. of other
Directors Directors Meeting attended Board
Attended 27.09.2022 Commitlees
{Member!
, : - = Chairman)"*
Shri Anand Goel Executive  Non- | 12 Present 1 (Member)
- Independent
Shri Narendra | Executive Non- 12 Present MNil
Goel Independent |
Shri Archit Goel Executive Non- 12 Present Mil
Independent B
Shri Anshul Dave | Non-Execulive 12 | Present 3 (Chairman)
Independent
Shri Rakesh | Non-Executive 12 Present 2 (Member)
Kumar Mehra Independent
Ms. Niyati Dipak | Non-Executive 12 Present 3 (Member)
Thaker Independent
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*Excluding Directorship in Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies, and Companies registered u/s.8 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Alternate Directorships.

**Bpard Committee includes Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee as per Regulation 26
of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Reqgulations, 2015,

All Independent Directors of the Company have furnished declarations that they qualify for the conditions of
being independent as per Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the SEBI
(LODR).2015 These were placed before the Board.

During the financial year, the three Independent Directors of the Company met on 30th March 2023 under the
chairmanship of Shri Anshul Dave without the presence of Mon-Independent Directors or Management personn el
to review the perfarmance of Non-Independent Directors, the Board, and its Chairperson. The meeting also
reviewed the quality, quantity, and timeliness of the fiow of information between the Company and the Board,

None of the Directors on the Board holds Directorships in more than 10 Public Companies and overall
Directorships in 20 Companies (as per Section 165 of the Companies Act, 2013),

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5
Committees (as per requlation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
across all companies in which hefshe is a Director All the Directors have made the requisite disclosures
regarding committee positions held by them in other companies.

MEETINGS HELD
12 (Twelve) Board meetings were held during the year and the gap between the two meetings did not exceed

ane twenty days. The dates on which the said meetings were heid are as follows:

08.04.2022, 02052022, 231052022, 13062022 (09.08.2022, 24.09.2022, 14.11.2022, 03.12.2022,
26.12.2022, 01.02.2023, 14.02.2023, 2303 2023

One of the key functions of the Board is to monitor and review the board evaluation framework. The Board warks
with the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to lay down the evaluation criteria for the performance of
Executive | Non-Executive / Independent Directors through a peer evaluation excluding the Director being
evaluated through a Board effectiveness survey. The questionnaire of the survey is a key part of the process of
reviewing the functioning and effectiveness of the Board and identifying possible paths for improvement. Each
Board member is requested to evaluate the effectiveness of the Board dynamics and relationships, information
flow, decision-making of the Directors, relationship to stakeholders, company performance, company strategy,
and the effectiveness of the whole Board and its various committees by giving ratings on a scale of one lo five
as follows -

1, Outstanding, 2. Exceeds Expectations, 3. Meets Expectations, 4. Needs Improvement and 5. Poor, Feedback
on each

Director is encouraged to be provided as part of the survey.
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Independent Directars have three key roles — governance, control, and guidance. Some of the performance
indicators based on which the Independent Directors are evaluated include:

' 5. No. Evaluation Criteria of Independent Directors B L
1 Attendance and participaticn in the Meetings and timely inputs on the minutes of the
meetings |
2, Adherence to ethical standards & code of conduct of the Company and disclosure of non —
independence, as and when it exists and disclosure of interest
3. Raising valid concerns to the Board and constructive contributions to resolution of issues at
in _| meetings. =
4. Interpersonal relations with other Directors and management. |
5. Objective evaluation of the Beard's performance, rendering an independent, unbiased
opinion
6. 'Uﬂderstanding of the Company and the external environment in which it operates and
contribution lo strategic direction s — ]
7. Safeguarding interest of whistie-blowers under wigil mechanism and Safeguard of
. confidential information .

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulations 18 of the Listing
Obligations and Disclesure Requirements, Regulations 2015 with the Stock Exchanges read with Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013

The terms of reference and powers of the Audit Committee are as mentioned in Scheduled Il Part C and
Regulaticns 18(3) of the Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements, Regulations 2015 entered Into with
the Stock Exchanges and read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder includes
overseging the Company's Financial reporting process, reviewing with the management the financial statements
and the adequacy of the internal audit function internal control and to discuss significant internal audit findings.
statutory compliance and issues related to risk management and compliances.

All recommendations made by the audit committee during the year were accepted by the Board

Meetings Held:

The Audit Committee met 4 (Four) imes during the year under review on the following dates: -
1) 31.05.2022
2)09.08 2022
3) 14.11.2022
4)14,02.2023
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Composition and Attendance

All the Members of the Audit Committee are Non-Executive Independent Directors, They are financially literate
and possess sound knowledge of accounts, audit, finance, etc. Shri Anshul Dave is the Chairman of the Audit

Committee,
The detailed composition and meetings of the members of the Audit Committee held during the year are given

below:

“NAME OF THE DIRECTORS | COMPOSITION AS ON 317 MARCH 2023 ' NO. OF
MEETING
- ) - ) - _ | ATTENDED
Shri Anshul Dave Chairman (Non-Executive Independent Director) | 4 |
| Shri Rakesh Kumar Mehra | Member (Non-Executive Independent Director) | 4
| Ms. Niyati Dipak Thaker Member (Non-Executive Independent Director) 4

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to Regulations 19 of the (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulation 2015 and
Schedule V and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the terms of reference of the Nomination and the
Remuneration Committee is to determine Company's policy on remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel, and other employees

Meetings Held

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 4 (Four) times during the year under review on the
following dates: -

1) 31.06.2022
2) 09.08.2022
3) 14.11.2022
4)01.02.2023

Composition and Attendance

All the Members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are Non-Executive Independent Directors.
Shri Anshul Dave is the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Commiltee

The detailed composition and meetings of the Members of the Remuneration Commitiee held during the year
are given below

NAME OF THE DIRECTORS | COMPOSITION AS ON 31°" MARCH 2023 NO. OF
MEETING
ATTENDED
Shri Anshul Dave Chairman (Non-Executive Independent Director) | 4
Shri Rakesh Kumar Mehra Member (Non-Executive Independent Director) | 4 |
Ms. Niyati Dipak Thaker Mcmber (Non-Executive Independent Director] 4 —_ 1]

The rale of the Nemination and Remuneration Gommiliee is == Tollews:
Determingl recommend Ulie wiilena 1F the mppalilienl ul Lxeeunvn Miin Bawsulive, And Indepundont Rireclors

to the Board,
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Determine/ recommend the criteria for qualifications, positive attributes, and independence of the Director,

Identify candidates who are gualified to become Directors and who may be appointed to the Management

Committee and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal;

Review and determine all elements of the remuneration package of all the Executive Directors, i e. salary,

benefits, bonuses, stock options, pension, etc.,

Review and determine fixed componenl and performance-linked incentives for Directors, along with the

performance criteria,

Determine policy on service contracts, notice period, and severance fees for Directors and Senior Management,

Formulate criteria and carry out an evaluation of each Director's performance and the performance of the Board

as a whole;
Details of remuneration paid to the Directors of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2023 are as
under.
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors, and/or Manager:
SLNo. Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager Total
Shri Anand Goel, | Shri Archit Goel,
Managing {(WTD and CFO)*
" Director y
1 Gross salary
|(a) Salary as per provisions | 200000/ 14400600/~ 14600000/-
contained in section 17(1) of the
income-tax Act, 1961
{B) Value of perquisites ws. 17(2)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
{ciProfits in lieu of salary under
seclion 17(3) of the Income-tax
Act, 1861
2 Stock Option - -
3 Sweat Equity - -
4. Commission - -
- As % of profit
-others, Specify
5. Others, please specify - -
Total (A) : 200000/- | 14400000/ 14600000/
Celling as per the Act As per Schedule \V of Companies Act 2013

‘Details of remuneration of WTD-Shri Archit Goel appears along with the details of the remuneration of CFO as he

alsois a CFO.
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E. Remuneration to other Directors:

Par of 18 1 u Amount |
S|.No. | Particulars of | Name of the Directors Total
Remuneration | Shri Anshul Shri Rakesh | Ms. Niyati
Dave Kumar Dipak
| Mehra Thaker B
1. Independent Directors '
¢ Fee for attending | 4790q0/- 120000/- 120000/- 360000/-
beard/committee Meetings
. Commission = g - -
. Others, please | . - " 3
5 HI - ke —
*rnuiﬁﬁ 120000/- 120000/ 120000/~ 360000/
Other Non-Executive
Directors
. Fee for attending 3 = .
board/committee meetings
. Commission - % - =
. Others, please | | = ~ =
specify - I
Total (2) - < 1=
Total (I@t\_tﬁ +2) 120000/- 120000/- 120000i- L 360000/-
Total Managerial 14960000/-
e A 100000/-Per Meeti Director as per Proviso of section |
B Ceiling as per the Act Rs. er Meeting per
R 197(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 4 of the
Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial

Personnel) Rules, 2014 . )
| Overall Ceiling as per Within Limit as Prescribed in Schedule V Fart Il of Section |1 (A) of
| Companies Act,2013
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5. STAKEHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

In terms of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, and as per the provisions of Regulations 20 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), Regulations 2015 (as amended), the Company has duly
constituted a Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

Meetings Held

The Stakeholder's Relationship Committee met 4 (Four) times during the year under review on the following

dates -
1) 31.052022 2) 09.08 2022 3) 14 11,2021 & 4) 14.02.2023

The role of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee is as follows:

« consider and resolve the grievances of shareholders of the Company with respect to the transfer of shares,
non-receipt of the annual report, non-receipt of declared dividend, etc |

« ensure expeditious share transfer process in line with the proceedings of the Share Transfer

Committee;

« evaluate performance and service standards of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company,
« provide guidance and make recommendalions to improve inveslor service levels for the investors

« The detailed composition and attendance of the members of the Committee in the meetings held during the
year are given below

« There were nc pending complaints by the stakeholders against the Company as of March 31st, 2022.
Compeosition and Attendance

NAME OF THE DIRECTORS | COMPOSITION AS ON 31%7 MARCH 2023 NO. OF |
MEETING
ATTENDED
| Shri Anshul Dave Chairman (Non-Executive Independent Director) | 4
Shri Rakesh Kumar Mehra Member (Non-Executive Independent Director) 4
|"Ms. Niyati Dipak Thaker Member (Non-Executive Independent Director) | 4
52
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6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
I. Annual General Meeting

Details of last three Annual General Meetings held: -

Meeting Date and Time | Venue Whether Special Special
for the . any Resolution | Resolution
year ended Special through through
Resolution Postal e-Voting
| Passed | Ballot _
2021-22 September 27, | Video Conferencing | Yes | No Yes
2022. 400 PM | ("VC') .
2020-21 September 28, | Video Conferencing | Yes Ne Yes
i 2021, 4,00 PM_| (VC'). _ -
2019-20 December 22, | Video Conferencing | Yes No Yes
12020, 4:00 PM_| ("VC')

Extraordinary General Meeting

One Extraordinary General Meeting of the members was held through veoling by electronic means during the
financial year 2022-2023 dated 24.02 2023

Postal Ballot

During the year no Postal Ballol was conducted by the Company.

DECLARATION AFFIRMING COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT

|, Anand Goel, Managing Director of SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED ( Formerly Known as Shri Bajrang
Alloys Limited), having its Registered Office at 521/C, Uria Industrial Complex, Urla, Raipur-493221 (CG)), do
hereby declare that the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management have been prepared in terms of
Regulation 27(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disciosure Requirements), Regulations 2015, (as
amended) and the same have been affirmed by the Board Members and Senior Management of the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Sd/-
ANAND GOEL
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)
DIN: 00796135

RAIPUR, 25.00.2022
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7. DISCLOSURES

i. A Statement in summary form, of all the transactions entered into with the related parties in the ordinary course
of business, details of material individual transactions with the related parties that are in the ordinary course of
business were placed before the Audit Committee. All material related party transactions were approved by the
Audit Committee and there are no material transactions with the related parties, which require separate
disclosures or have potential conflicts with the interests of the Company. comprehensive list of transactions
entered into wilh the related paries as required by Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS-24) is disclosed in the
Annual report and forms part of Boards' Report as Form AOC-2.

il. There have been no penalties/strictures imposed on the company, by Stock Exchange/ SEBI or any other
statutory authority relating to capital markets for any non-compliances made by the company during the last
three years.

iil. The Company has adopted a vigil mechanism through a Whistle Blower Policy to provide a formal mechanism
to the employees to report their concerns about unethical behavior. actual of suspecled fraud, or violation of the
Company's code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. It is affirmed that no personnel of the Company have been denied
access to the Audit Committee

iv The Board's Report complies with and discloses all the mandatory requirements as per SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) of the Listing Agreement entered into with Stock Exchange and
is moving towards the adoption of certain non-mandatory requirements as well,

v. The Company adheres to the highest standards of business ethics, compliance with stalutory and legal
requirements, and commitment to transparency and fairmess in all its business dealings. A Code of Conduct for
the Board Members and Senior Management and a new Code for the prevention of Insider Trading has been
adopted pursuant to Regulations 8 & 9 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations. 2015 with effect from May 15, 2015, The Code is applicable to all the Directors and
designated employees of the Company who is in possession of any price-sensitive information. The Code
impresses upon Directors and Senior Management executives 10 uphold the interest of the Company and its
stakeholders and to endeavor to fulfill all fiduciary obligations towards them and to preserve the confidentiality
of all un-published price sensitive information(s) and to prevent misuse of such information(s) and in ensuring
adherence to all laws and regulations.

vi. There were no public issues, right issues, preferential issues, elc. during the Financial Year 2022-2023 under
review.

vii. a certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the direclors on the board of the company
have been debarred or disqualified from being appeinted or continuing as directors of companies by the
Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority is enclosed herewith.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results and repons are sent to the Stock Exchanges immediately
after they are approved by the Board. These are also published in the prescribed proforma within 48 hours of
the conclusion of the meeting of the Board of Directors.

The Company's designated emall id for investor services is cs.sbal@goelgroup.co. in and the website address

of the Company is www.sbal.co.in where the stakehniders can find general information aboul the Steel and Agro
Division ot the Company and its Business operalivns
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9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting for the year ended March 31st, 2023

Date September 26, 2023, Wednesday
Time . 04.00 PM
Venue = MNA - —_—
Date of Bok Closure September 20th, 2023 to September 26th, 2023
S—— | (Bath days Inclusive)
Dividend Payment Dates No dividend has been recommended for the FY
2022-23.

Financial Calendar (Tentative)

Publication with respect to Financial Results and Annual General Meetings

| First Quarter Results = | ©n or before August 14
Second Quarter Resulls On or before November 14
Third Quarter Results On or before February 14

| Annual Audited Results for the year ending March 31, 2023 On or before May 30
| Annual General Meeting for the year ended March 31, 2023 On or before September 30

Details of Exchange where the company is listed and RTA of the Company

| Listed on ) Bombay Stock Exchange
Stock Code Schip Code — 526881
—— 2 ISIN No. — INE 402HD1015
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for | LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Physical shares and Electronic Connectivity C-101, 247 PARK, L.B.S. MARG, VIKHROLI (WEST)
MUMBAI - 400 083, PHONE: 022-45186000,

FAX: 022-49186060,
E-MAIL: mit helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

10. SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

97 214% of the equity shares of the Company are in electronic form. Transfer of these shares is done through
the depositories with no involvement of the Company. As regards the transfer of shares held in physicat form
the transfer documents can be lodged with Link Intime India Private Limited at the above-mentioned address.

Transfer of shares in physical form is normally processed within twelve to fifteen days from the date of receipt if
the documents are complete in all respects.

The Company has obtained from a Company Secrelary in Practice a Half-Yearly Certificate of Compliance
regarding share Lanslen s pu e requirement of Magulation 40(2) of SEEI (Listing Obligation and Disclosura
Requiroments) Regulations, 2015, and a eapy nf this carthicate is regularly submitted to the Stock Exchange.
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Distribution of Sharcholding as on March 31st, 2023

Sl. | CATEGORY NO. OF SHARES PERCENTAGE
No. HELD (%)
1. | Promoters (including person acting in concert) | 5755650 636653 |
2. | Body Corporate g77198 10.8577

3. | General Public — . 20989073 | 23.323

4. | NRI 24723 | 0.2747
5. | Clearing Members = 542 | 0.006

6. | Hindu Undivided Family : 141584 | 1.5732

TOTAL o | 90.00,000 100

Distribution of Shareholding (Size Wise) as on March 31st, 2023

"Shareholding of No. of share | Percentage of No. of shares [ Percentage  of
No. of Share holders total held total shares
shareholders

1-500 3520 B3.5113 4428920 4.8210
501-1000 | 354 B.3986 2508830 | 2.8854
1001-2000 163 3.8671 . 2387770 2.6309
2001-3000 B2 1.4709 1561900 1.7354

| 3001-4000 18 0427 645510 0.7172
4001-5000 16 0.3796 752510 0.8361
5001-10000 29 0.688 2107150 2.3413

| 1000144 53 | 1.2574 75539410 839327
Market Price Data

High, Low, and Clesing prices of the Company’'s Equity Shares in Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai
during each month from Apnl 2022 to March 2023 are as under (as available on the BSE Website).

MONTH HIGH “LOW T CLOSING
APR-22 258.95 168.00 186 50
MAY-22 207.00 154.85 I 16920
JUN-22 206,80 152.30 177.20
N JULY-22 197.50 158.10 171,65
AUG22 210.00 15320 164 05
. &FP-22 280U I77.25 22405
0CT-22 228 55 17365 H335 |
NOV-22 21825 171.50 180.10
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DEC-22 ~199.00 15000 | 170.95
JAN-23 210.00 166.10 170 45
FEB-23 191.00 13120 178.95
MAR-23 - 22500 142.00 157.10

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

The Coempany's Shares are available for dematerialization with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL}
and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). As of March 31st, 2023, the status of dematerialization

Held in Dematenialized form in COSL

1294058

Held in Demateralized form in NSDL

7455226

Heid in Physical form

250715

Outstanding ADRs / GDRs/ Warrants or any Convertible Instrument, Conversion Dates, and Likely to

Impact
Equity

The Company has never issued any ADR, GDR, or Share Warrants which can impact the price of Equity of the

Company.
PLANT LOCATION:

Steel Division: - 521/C, Urla Industrial Complex, Urla, Raipur (C.G.) — 483221
Agro Division: - Kh. No. 150, Urla Guma Road, Village Berjhara, Raipur (C.G.) - 493221

Address for Correspondence
Shri Bajrang Alliance Limited,

(Formerly Known as Shri Bajrang Alloys Limited)

§21/C, Urla Industrial Complex,
Urla, Raipur ({C.G.) 483221

Ph No.- (0771) 4288000, Fax- (0771) 4288001

CIN No.: L27103CT1990PLCO05964
Email id- cs.sbal@goelgroup.co.in
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Pursuant to regulation 34 read with the Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 you're Directors wish to report as follows:

A. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS
Industry Profile {Structural Steel)

India has emerged as the fastest-growing major eccnomy in the world and is expected to be one of the top three
economic powers in the world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its robust democracy and strong
partnerships.

Steel production and consumption are frequently seen as measures of a country's economic development
because it is both a raw material and an intermediary product. Therefore, it would not be an exaggeration to
argue that the steel sector has always been at the forefront of industrial progress and that it is the foundation af
any economy. The Indian steel industry is classified into three categories - major producers, main producers,
and secondary producers.

India is the world's second-largest producer of crude steel, with an output of 12532 MT of crude steel and
finished steel production of 121.28 MT in FY23.

India's steel production is estimated to grow 4-7% ta 123-127 MT in FY24

The growth in the Indian steel sector has been driven by the domestic availability of raw malerials such as iron
ore and cost-effective labor, Consequently, the steel sector has been a major contributor to India’s manufacturing
output.

The Indian steel industry is modern, with state-of-the-art steel mills. It has always strived for continuous
modernization of older plants and up-gradation to higher energy efficiency levels.

Iil. Steel Industry and Development

1. Global Steel Industry

The recovery momentum of the global economy after the pandemic has been acted by persisting in ation, US
monetary tightening, China's economic deceleration, and continued supply disruptions due to the Russia-
Ukraine war. High energy prices, rising interest rates, and falling con dence have limited recovery of the steel
demand after a dip in 2022. However, positive factors like China's re-opening, Europe's resilience during the
energy crisis, and preliminary easing in the supply chain bottieneck will lead to @ Y-o-Y rise in global steel
demand by 2 3% (1,822 MnT) in 2023

The Chinese steel demand is expected to grow by ~2% in 2023 after a 3.5% decline in 2022. The growth may
be attributed to base e ect and a slight uptick in real estate after a decline in 2022 due lo COVID-19 lockdowns,
a clump in the property market, And continued focus on sustainability. The European steel demand s expected
to fail further by 0 4% in 2023 after a ~8% decline in 2022. Demand in the USA is expected to grow moderately
by ~1% in 2023 backed by relief in the infrastructure segment with the 2021 Infrastructure Law and in ation
Reduction Act.
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The year witnessed very high volatility in raw materials, especially coking coal on account of the ongoing
geopolitical concerns and supply chain bottienecks impacting steel prices across geographies.

2. Indian Steel Industry

India remains the ‘bright spot for global steel demand. After growth of B.2% in 2022, demand is expected to show
healthy growth of 7.3% in 2023 backed by consumption-led demand. Having managed in ation well, the Indian
economy is on a healthy growth track, with a rising share of investment in GDP, appropriale budget allocations,
and expenditure by the Government in the infrastructure segment. India also faced supply disruptions due to raw
material constraints and volatility of prices.

Growth Projections

Indian steel demand is expected to be robust and growing by 6.2% in FY2023-24 supported by a strong GDP
growth forecast, private consumption, and Government expenditure India’s capital goods sector is also expected
to benefit from the momentum in infrastructure and Investment in renewable energy. Automative and consumer
durables are expected to maintain healthy growth driven by sustained growth in private consumption,

Integrated Steel Players will continue to add capacity in FY2023-24, and utilization levels are expected to remain
healthy at ~80%. The net export position is expected to strengthen with the removal of export duty,

The Growth Profile

On the back of sustained domestic demand, India's stee! industry witnessed robust growth in the last 10-12
years. Since 2008, production has gone up by 75% while domestic steel demand has grown by around 80%
Steel-making capacity has also increased in tandem, and the growth has been fairly organic.

The Indian government has always supported the sleel industry and introduced the National Steel Policy in 2017,
which envisions the growth trajectory of the Indian steel industry till 2030-31. The broad contours of the policy
are as follows:

«  Steel-making capacity is expected to reach 300 million tonnes per annum Dy 2030-31
«  Crude steel production is expected to reach 255 million tonnes by 2030-31, at 85% capacity utilization.

+  Production of finished steel to reach 230 million tonnes, assuming a yield loss of 10% for conversion of
crude steel to finished steel — thal is a conversion ratio of 90%,

.« With 24 million tonnes of net exports, consumption is expected to reach 206 million tonnes by 2030-31.
+  As aresult, per capita steel consumption is anticipated to rise to 180 kg.
+ An additional investment of INR 10 lakh crore is envisaged.

«  While the National Steel Policy, 2017, is a vision document of the Indian government, it nevertheless
emphasizes the growth potential of the Indian steel industry.
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GLOBAL SCENARIO FOR FOOD SECTOR

In recent years, ready-to-eat food has emerged as one of the most versatile segments of the global ready-to-eat
food market. A rise in convenience trends and a parallel increase in demand for specific meal solutions has
resulted in strong demand for frozen ready-to-eat fend. The food and beverage industry is viewed as a one-stop
shop for customers cn the go, offering everything from frozen sweets to appelizers and meals.

Data Bridge Market Research analyses that the ready-to-eal food market was growing at a value of USD 163.1
million in 2021 and is expected to reach a value of USD 250.31 mullion and register a CAGR of 5 50% from 2022
to 2029, In addition to the market insights such as markel value, growth rate, market segments, gecgraphical
coverage, market players, and market scenario, the market report curated by the Dala Bridge Market Research
team includes in-depth expert analysis, import/export analysis. pricing analysis, production consumplion
analysis, patent analysis, and consumer behavior,

Drivers
« Consumer's busy lifestyle is augmenting Ready to Eat Food market

As frozen ready meals require less time and effort lo prepare than cooking from scralch, the growing consumer
preference for convenience foods indirectly benefits the growing demand for frozen ready meals. due to the
hectic lifestyles of consumers, the processed food market is driven by a greater need for convenience. As a
result, there is an increase in demand for frozen goods. Increasing disposable income Is another factor that has
a significant impact on food market growth because it increases consumer purchasing power,

« Expansions of convenience stores as well as growing working-class population

Frozen convenience foods soid by food supply chain companies cantinue to contribute significantly to revenue.
Additional revenue share is expected soon as convenience stores expand their frozen ready meal selection and
internet sales tap into previously untapped market opportunities.

Ready-to-eat food is becoming increasingly popular in developed countries, where consumption is higher than
in developing countries. The increase in the number of peaple working in emerging economies such as China
and India. as well as the trend toward longer and more variable working hours, has resulted in a progressive
shift away from the traditional paradigm of daily cooking.

Government initiatives

The Indian government has encouraged private sector investments for promoling value-addition in agricultural
and allied sectors. The Government of India aims to boest growth in the food processing sector through reforms
like 100% foreign direct investment in the marketing of food products and various incentives at the central and
state government level along with a strong focus on supply chain infrastructure. The indian Finance Minister
implemented a scheme of Rs. 10,000 Cr. to heip 200.000 Micro Food Enterprises (MFE) with a view of 'vocal for
local with global outreach’. The government launched the One District One Product program to upgrade SMEs
in select products through a credit-linked subsidy of 35% of the eligible project cost limited to a maximum of
Rs.10 lakhs. (Source: Times of India).
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The Government of India launched a Praduction-Linked Incentive Scheme for the Food Processing Industry
(PLISFPI) to strengthen food production commensurate with India's natural resource endowment, The
government of India is expected to support the sector with PLI spending of Rs. 10,900 crores for five years till
2026-27. Thie scheme will accelerate production capacity growth to generate processed food output of Rs.
33494 crores and create employment for nearly 250,000 persons by 2026-27.

(Source: Ministry of Food and Processing Industries)
Company Overview

Shri Bajrang Alliance Limited is recognized as one of the largest structural Rolling Mill in the state of Chhattisgarh
spread over 6.5 acres of land The products of the Bajrang Allance are a model for other rolling mills in the
country. Bajrang Alliance plays an important role in the National effort to build a strong and self-reliant industrial
base. Shri Bajrang Alliance Limited has been commissioned by adopting the most modem and advanced
technology

Under its banner, Shri Bajrang Alliance Limited, the Group has now launched GOELD, an addition to its llustrious
accomplishments. GOELD marks the foray of Goel Group into the foods business with its 100% vegelarian
frozen food products. While aiming to madernize the retail environment in India, the brand is all set to define the
gold standard in the packaged food industry

Over time, GOELD intends to advance into supercritical oils, nutraceuticals and straddle the entire gamut of
retail foods.

The company is @ market leader in ready-to-eat food, ready-to-cook food, frozen food, and frozen vegetables.
The Company had also forayed inta Natural oils, Olearesins, and Natural Food Supplements domains. The
Company has been continuously endeavornng towards catering to changing consumer needs by developing
newer products under different categories. The Company has a dedicated team of professionals engaged in
understanding the developments and bringing oul innovative products. This year, the Company has launched
new products under the GOELD brand like Veg Spring Rolls, Punjabi Samosa, egetable Samosa, Cheesy
Panner Samosa, and Vegetable Burger Patty, and extended its current product line. The Company has one
state-of-the-art manufacturing plant located in Raipur, Chhattisgarh. The Raipur plant is spread across 5 Acres.
BRC (British Retail Consartium) accredited

Financial highlights

On a Consolidated basis the Revenue for the current financial year stood at Rs. 52519 72 Lakhs as compared
1o Rs. 1726516 Lakhs in the previous year and Profit after Tax stood at Rs. 3417 10 Lakhs during the current
financial year as compared to Rs. 7206 82 Lakhs in the previous year,

On a Standalone basis the Revenue for the current financial year stoed al Rs. 524098.82 Lakhs as compared lo
Rs 17261 26 Lakhs in the previous year and Profit after Tax stood at Rs. 551 .07 Lakhs during the current financial
year as compared to Rs. 378.33 Lakhs in the previous year.

B. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS
Strength
« Wide range of products catering to varied tastes and preferences
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s Well-established brands across geographies
« Experienced management
« Strong overseas distribution network that allows wide reach and coverage in target markets.

Opportunities

Rising demand for prepared food due to busy lifestyles, nuclear families. and changes in consumer preferences
provide goed growth opportunities.

New categories and products based on new consumer trends
Aspirations

« The new segment of Agency distribution would drive further growth
s Continuous product innovation

+ Continued focus on export markets.

« Deepen presence across existing geographies and target new ones
Results

One of the leading players in the prepared ethnic food market

« Maintaining a wide range of products with focused customer satisfaction and a high-quality range
» Maintaining healthy growth and profitability.

Risk and Mitigation

Raw material inflation risk: Any rise in raw material costs could affect competitiveness and margins, Mitigation:
The Company monitors strategic and bulk purchases; its stable supply chain has helped ensure continuous raw
material supply at pre-determined costs.

Competition risk: Growing competition (existing and new) and unorganized companies could affect market
share.

Mitigation: ADF's longstanding investment in a strong brand portiolio sustained consumer traction and protected
market share,

Increased freight rates: During FY 2021-22, there was a sleep increase in freight cost, affecting margins.

Mitigation: The Company is evaluating the oppartunity of entering into annual freight contracts, the freight cost
s partially transferred to the distributors
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C. FUTURISTIC STATEMENT

Company's performance as expressed or implied could differ matenally due to economic conditions affecting
demand/ supply and price conditions in the domestic & overseas markets, changes in Government regulations,
tax laws & other incidental factors.

D. CHALLENGES RISKS AND CONCERNS

The banking system continues to be overburdened with large Mon-Performing Assets (NPA) restricting the
investment by Public and Private Corporate Sectors. Margins in the industry continue to be under pressure due
to severe competition We are upgrading our skilis, modernization, and cost-saving to the extent possible. Risks
and concerns are being addressed on a continuous basis

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is an integral factor in virtually all businesses. Al SBAL, risks are adequately measured, estimated, and
controlled. Irrespective of the type of risk or the activity that creates it, the Company's fundamental approach 1o
risk management remains the same: identify and measure risks, leverage the in-depth knowledge of the business
and competitors, and respond flexibly in the understanding and management of risks.

E. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Recognizing and tracking the internal control systems is a critical part of an organization. The company has a
secured system of internal controls that works together with internal financial contrals that are repeatedly
administered by the management. The internal control system of the Company shows proficiency in operations,
makes the best use of resources and adheres to all applicable laws and regulations. Key conlrols are examined
during the year and restorative and precautionary actions are laken for any fault Internal audits are organized
systematically by designated audit teams. The Audit Committee sanctions the risk-based internal audit plan
which alsa reviews the worth and efficacy of the Company's internal financial controls.

F. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING
THE NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED.

HUMAN RELATIONS

Human resources are considered one of the most valuable assets in forming the organizational structure of the
Company The Human resources development process of the Company promaotes cooperation and innovation
among the employees, within the organization which provides fiexibility to keep in pace with the changing
business needs of the Company and in retaining our personnel.

We have an elaborate performance management system in place involving goal setting and periadic reviews
involving confirmation and annual reviews. The review sessions impress upon several aspects of the
professional's career such as career and competency development, financial rewards, and recognition We
endeavnr in link careors 1o compelencies, individual prafarences, and organizational needs.

The Cempany endeavors to make all possible efforts for developments in Human Resources, including the
number of pecple employed and in the Industrial Relations front. There is no material development in human

resources with respect to number of people employed.
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SAFETY

Safety management is integrated with the Company's overall environment, health and safety (EHS) management
and zero accident is taken up as the Company's goal, The following measures have been taken by the Company.

« Identification of hazards and risks present in the work environment and its rectification.
« Continuous monitoring of unsafe condilions and unsate acts through safety inspections.
s Specific job safety awareness on a continuous basis.

ENVIRONMENT FRIENDLY OPERATIONS

Environmental protection is a prime concern for us and we are aware of our core respansibility to saciety. The
Company's plant complies with all norms set up for a clean and better environment by the campetent authorities.
The Company undertakes regular checks/inspections for the maintenance af the environment, heaith, and
safety. The company has adequate effluent treatment equipment to avoid pollutien. The Company is
continuously endeavoring to improve the guality of life in the community surrounding its industnal complex.

D. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, expectations, or
predictions may be forward-looking within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results could
differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the
Company's cperations include raw matenial availability and prices, cyclical demand and pricing in the Company's
principal markets, compelitive actions, changes in Government regulations, tax regimes, economic
developments in India and in countries in which the Company conducts business and other incidental factors.

FOR, SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED
Sdi-

RAIPUR, 25.08.2023 NARENDRA GOEL
(CHAIRMAN)
DIN: 00115883
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(PURSUANT TO REGULATION 34(3) AND SCHEDULE V PARA C CLAUSE (10) (1) OF THE SEBI
(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015)
To
The Members of
Shri Bajrang Alliance Limited

This certificate is issued pursuant to Clause 10 (i) of Part C of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

| have examined the compliance of provisions of the aforesaid Clause 10 (i) of Part C of Schedule V of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and to the best of my information and
according to the explanations given to me by Shri Bajrang Alliance Limited (‘the Company’) having CIN
L27103CT1990PLCO05964 and having its Registered Office at 521/C. Urla Industrial Complex, Urla, Raipur
Chhattisgarh, and the declarations made by the Directors, | hereby certify that none of the Directors of the
Company, have been debarred or disqualified as on 31st March 2023 from being appeinted or continuing as
Directors of the Company by SEBI/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other statutory authority.

Place: Raipur Anand Kumar Sahu & Associates
Date: 30.05.2023 Company Secretaries
Anand Sahu
Proprietor

FCS No. 7670, C P No. 6023
UDIN- FOO7670E000424193

65
33" Annual Report 2022-23




B Ty - = K lwd Loy

{Formerly known as Shri Bajrang Alloys Limited)

SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED

Regd & Works Office : 521/C. Urla Industrial Complex, Urla, Raipur 493-221 (CG), india
Phane . +81-7T1-4288000, Fax - +81-771-4288001 150 9601:3015
E-Mall | sales shakaigoeltmt.com, Website - www shal.co In .

CIN Na. © L27103CTTO00PLCODSS9E4

GOEL

DITOR'S CERTIF CORPORATE GOVERNANC

To the Members of Shri Bajrang Alliance Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Shri Bajrang Alliance Limited (the
Company’) for the year ended on 31 March 2023, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation
46(2), and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 ( Listing Regulatians’).

Management's Responsibility

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management This responsibility
includes the designing, iImplementing, and maintaining operating efectiveness of internal control to ensure compliance
with the conditions of corperate govemance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

Auditor's Responsibility

Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, our responsibility 15 to express a reasonable assurance in the
form of an opinion as to whether the Company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance as stated in
the paragraph above Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of carporate governance It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company

We have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the applicable Generally Accepled
Auditing.
Standards in India, the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Instilute of Chartered

Accountants ¢f India ('ICAI’), and Guidance Note on Reports or Certificales for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI
which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Contrel (SQC) 1, Guality
Contrel for Firms that Perdform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and
Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

Based on the procedures performed by us and to the best of our information and according lo the explanations
provided fo us, in our opinion, the Company has complied, in all material respects, with the conditions of corporate
governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations during the year ended 31 March 2023,

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restriction on use
This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid regulations and may not be suitable for

any other purpose.
For SD & Co.

Chartered Accountants
F R No-020202C

Gaurav Ashnk Baradai
Pariner, M.No. 164478
UDIN: 23164479BGRUCHBS88

Raipur, Dt 30.05.2023
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CERTIFICATE FROM CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

To,

The Board of Directors

SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED
Raipur (C.G.)

A We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year 2022-23 and
hereby certify to the best of our knowledge and belief: -

1. These Statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain any
statements that might be misleading.

2. These Slatements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in campliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws and regulations.

B There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
financial year 2022-23 which are fraudulent or illegal, or violative of the Company's Code of Conducl,

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and
we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee those deficiencies, in the design of operation of such
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose o take to rectify these
deficiencies.

O. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that

1. There have been no significant changes in the internal control aver financial reporting during the year under
review.

2 There have been no significant changes In the accounting policies during the year under review. There have
been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and involvement therein, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal Contral System over financial

reporting
FOR, SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED

Sdf- Sd/-
ANAND GOEL ARCHIT GOEL
{Managing Director) {Chief Financial Officer)
DIN: 00796135 PAN: ALRPG3265B
PLACE: RAIPUR

DATE: 30.05.2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED
(FORMERLY SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LIMITED)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE
LIMITED (formerly Shri Bajrang Alloys Limited) (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss(including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of
changes in equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and notes to the Standalone
Financial Statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “Standalone financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)m the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.
(“Ind AS™) and others the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2023 and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibiliies under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statementssection of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Fthics issued by the Institute of
CharteredAccountants oflndia(ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of
theStandalone Financial Statementsunder the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for ouropinion

Kev Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
theStandalone Financial Statementsof the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of theStandalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereoniwe have determined
the matters described below 1o be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report

S No Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response

v

DNW
1S0 9001:2015

1. The Company has given a Corporate Guarantee | We have taken management representation
to its associate companies amounting to | on the same and is being disclosed as
Rs.2.10,235lakhs which it quite higher than | contingent liability.The ultimate outcome
company’s available net worth. The management | of the liability towards corporate guarantee
is of the opinion that it is a corporate guarantee as | is remote but involves risk of liquidity.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Director is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures
to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s information, but
does not include the standalone financial statements and or auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statement does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form if assurance conclusion thereon. In Connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone FinancialStatements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect 1o the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair viewof the
financial position. financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent: and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records.
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud orerror.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements. management isresponsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realisnc altemative but to doso.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that inchudes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or inaggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financialstatements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticisim throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements. whether due to fraud or
error:design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtin audit evidence that
issufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemalcontrol.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act. we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of suchcontrols.
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e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made bymuana gement.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conchide that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statementsor, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modi fy our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 10 cease 10 continue as a gomgeoncermn.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the financial statements, inchiding the
disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fairpresentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that. individually or in
aggregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user ot the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning in the scope of our audit work in evaluating the results of or work: and (11) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We comunumnicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
uming of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identity dunng owr audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable. related safeguards.

From the matters commumnicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are therelore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we deternune that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expecied to ounweigh the public interest benefits of such conmununication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020(the Order™) issued by the Central
Govemment in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A’ a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we reportthat:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations. whichto thebestofourknowledgeand
belief were necessary for the purposes of ouraudit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
itappears from our examination of thosebooks.
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&)

d)

e)

g)

L)

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income. Statement
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

In our opinion. the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statementscomplywith the mandatory Accounting
Standards referred to in section 133 of Companies Act, 2013.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as onMarch 31,2023taken on
record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023from being
appointed as a director interms of Section 164 (2) of theAct.

With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us. the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given tous:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on 1ts financial position in its Standalone
Financial Statements .

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by theCompany.

{a) Whether the management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“‘Intermedianes™).
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Intermediary shall.
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(b)The Management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief. no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties™). with the understanding. whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly. lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries:
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(c)Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule l1(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above. contain any
material misstatement.

i) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the vear in contravention of the
provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act 2013.

ForSSSD & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.020203C

Ganrav Ashok Baradia
Partner

Membership No.: 164479
UDIN :22164479BGRUCI1988

Place: Raipur
Dated: May30™, 2023
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred 10 in Para-1 “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements™ in our Independent Auditors’ Report to
the members of the Company on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023). Statement
on Matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016:

i (a) (A)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars. including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars ofintangibleassets.

(h) As explained to us the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property.
Plant and Equipment by which Property, Plant and Equipment are verified in a phased manner over a
period of one year. In accordance with this programme, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were
verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

{c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 3 on the
Property, Plant and Equipment to the financial statements are held in the name of the company. In
respect of immovable properties of land that have been taken on lease and disclosed as Property. Plant
and Equipment in the financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the Company.
where the Company is the lessee n the agreement.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property. Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use
assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(&) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March
31, 2023 for holding anv Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prolubition) Act, 1988 (as
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

1, {a) The Phyvsical Verification of the inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management.
The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management is reasonable and adequate
in relation to the size of the company and the nature of the business. The discrepancies noticed on verification
between physical inventories and book records were not material in relation 1o the operations of the Company
and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

{b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital lunits in excess of five crore mipees, in aggregate. from
banks or financial institutions based on security of current assets. The quarterly renurns or statements filed by
the company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the
Company,

ili. The company has made investments in. provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances
in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties.during the year, in respect of which

{a) The company has made investmenis in. provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans. or
stood guarantee or provided security to other entity. indicate:

(A)The Company has provided Corporate guaranteesamounting to Rs. 72,451 lakhs fo its associates
during the financial year and total amount towards Corporate Guarantees to various Banksas on the
Balance Sheet dateis Rs.2.10.235 lakhs.

(B)The company has not provided loans or provided advances in the namre of loans, or guarantee or
provided security to other than subsidiary. joint venture and associates.

[C]The company has made investments in its associate amounting to Rs 1329.3 lakhs during the financial
year and the total investment in its associate entities as on the Balance Sheet date is Rs 2354.89 lakhs,

{b) In our opinion, the Investment andCorporate guarantee made in favour of its Associates. prima facie, are
not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(¢) The company has not provided any loans and advances in the nature of loans during theyear and hence
reporting on clause 3(ii1)(c).{(d).(e) and (f) of the Order is not applicable.
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iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by
us.in respect of loans. investments and guarantees. provisions of the section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 have been complied with.

v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us. the Company has not accepted
any Deposits or amount which are deemed to be deposit from the public and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and
the Rules framed there under are not applicable.

vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant o the Rules made by
the Central Government of India. for maintenance of cost records under sub sect jon (1) of section 148 of the
Act. and are of the opinion that, prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have generally been made
and maintained. We have not. however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view fo examine
whether they are accurate and complete.

Vil (a) According to the informationand explanations given to us and the records
examined by us, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services tax. Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax. Service
Tax, Duty of Customs. Duty of Excise. Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities, wherever applicable and there are no such outstanding dues as at March 31,
2023. for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According 1o the information and explanation given to us and the records examined by us, following dues
are outstanding on account of dispute:

Name of Statute Nature of duties Amount Period Forum where dispute is pending
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income tax Rs 15,21 833 AY 13-14 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals)
Viil. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

IX. According to the information and explanations given by the management and as per record examined by us,
we are of the opinion that the Company

(a) Has not defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowings to bank and financial institution. Further. there is no
borrowing from government or debenture holders during the year.

(b) Hasnot been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or govemment or any
government authority

(¢) Has not taken any term loan during the yvear and the company .

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has used funds
raised on short-term basis during the year for investment in its associate amounting to Rs 1329.3 lakhs.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

(& The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 3( 1x)(f) of the Order
is not applicable.

x (a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instuments) during the year and hence reporting on clause 3(x)(a) of the order not applicable
(b) According 1o the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records, the
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year and hence reporting on clause 3(x)(b) of the order not applicable,

Xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of the Company. and according
to the information and explanation given to us and representations made by the Management, no material
fraud by or on the Company, has been noticed or reported during the year.

{(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 with the Central Government, during
the year and up tothe date of this report.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the vear
(i up (v tie date of this repeat). while determining the nature. timing and extent of onr andit procedures
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XL In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us. the Company is not a Nidhi
Company.
xiii.  According to the information and explanation given 1o us and based on our examination of the records of the

Company. transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act. where
applicable, and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

X1V, (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the

nature of its business.
(b) We have considered. the internal audit reports for the year under audit. issued to the Company during the
vear and till date, in determining the nature. iming and extent of our audit procedures.

XV. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examinaton of the records, the
Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with him. Hence.
the provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable.

XV (a) In our opinion. the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Hence. reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (¢) of the Order is not applicable.

(b)In our opinion. there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined m the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)d) of the Order is
not applicable.

xvii.  The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately
preceding financial year.

xvili. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

XIX. On the basis of the financial ratios. ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities. other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention. which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We. however,
state that this is not an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company. We further siate that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any asstrance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

XxX. (a) The company doesn’'t have any unspent amount to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act within a period of six months of expiry of financial year in compliance with second proviso to
sub-section( 5) of section 135 of said Act;

(b)No amount has been remaining unspent under sub-section(5) of Section 135 of Companies Act. pursuant to
any ongoing project, to be transterred to special account in compliance with provision of sub-section (6) of
section 135 of said Act.

xXi. This clause is not applicable since these are standalone financial statements.

ForSSSD & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.020203C

Gaurav Ashok Baradia
Parmer

Membership No.: 164479
UDIN : 23164479BGRUCI 1988

Place: Raipur
Dated: May30™, 2023
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDIT OR’S REPORT

Referred to in Para 2 (f) “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requ irements™ in our Independent Auditor’s Report
to the members of the Company on the standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHRI BAJTRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED
(formerly Shri Bajrang Alloys Limited) (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI. These responsibilities iuclude the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including adherence to company’s policies. the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our mdit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing. issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, 1o the extent applicable 1o an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAIL Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all marerial respects.

Our andit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operaung effectiveness,

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over fmancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Cont rols Over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone Financial Statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain 1o the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone Financial
Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company: and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls. material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
iods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essental
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India™

ForSSSsD & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.020203C

Gaurav Ashok Baradia
Parmer

Membership No.: 164479
UDIN: 23164479BGRUCT 1988

Place: Raipur
Dated:May30™ 2023
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the nisk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has. in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls system over financial

reporting and such intermnal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India™

ForSSSD & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.020203C

Gaurav Ashok Baradia
Parmer

Membership No.: 164479
UDIN: 23164479BGRUCT 1988

Place: Raipur
Dated:May30™.2023
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1S0 9001:2015

GOEL

sStandalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023
{Aamount in Lakhs)

As at As ot
Particulars Mote March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
ASSETS
1 NON CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
(i) Property Plant and Equipment 5 3,745.89 4,089.57
(i} Intangible Assets 3 24.85 94,85
(b} Capital work-in-progress 3 9.62 -
{b) Financial Astets
(i) Non- Current Investments 4 2,442.5% 1,118.75
(i) Others 5 104.05 70.81
(c) Other Non Current Asgets 8 314.67 -
6,711.64 5, 374.98
2 CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Inventaories 7 4,086.59 2,459.01
(b} Financial Assets
(i) Trade Recievables a 5,991.32 1,880,008
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents | 5.28 31.62
(iii) Bank balances other than (i) abowve 9 9.87 9.41
(iv) Other financial assets 10 71.30 7.37
(e) ©Other Current Assets 11 380.92 281.74
(d) Net Current Tax (Assets) 5.25 73.05
10,550.54 4,742.27
TOTAL ASSETS 17.262.10 10,117.25
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 12 900.00 900.00
(b) ©Other Equity 13 4,637.41 4,112.93
5,537.41 5,012.93
LIABILITIES
2 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liabilities
() Barrowings 14 579.19 1,697.268
{b) Provisions i5 52.56 44,52
{c) Deferred Tax liabilities 16 332,77 251.65
(d) Other Non Current Liabilities 17 BO0.00
1,764.53 1,993.45
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Lisbilities
(i) Borrowings i8 4,836.97 2,439.37
(1) Trade Payables
Total Outstanding dues of Micro enterprises & small enterprises 19 37.30 22.98
t e redi he n mi terpri "
::::l’;:::'mqu dues of C itor other tha icro enterprises and small 1,783.71 R
(iit) Other Financial Liabilities 20 7403 126.30
(b) Other Current Liabilities 21 3,082.35 253.89
(e) Provisions 22 132.70 130.19
(d) Net Current Tax (Liabilities) 13.19 -
9,960.24 3,110.87
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 17,262.18 10,117.25
significant Accounting Policies 2
Notes on Financial Statements 3 o 52
The Accompanying notes are integral part of the standalone Financial Statements.
Eor and on behalf of the Board of Directors As per our sttached report of even date.
(Anand Goel) (Archit Goel) For, 55 S D & CO
Managing Director WTD & CFO Charterad Accountants
DiN: 00796135 DIN: O7685623 Firm Registration Mo. 020203C
(Narendra Goel) (MNishant Agrawal) (Gaurav Ashok Baradia)
Director Company Secratary Partner
DIN: 00115883 M.No. 40900 Membership No. - 163479
Aaipur, 30th May, 2023
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Standalone Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Amount i Lakhs)

Year ended Year ended
Farticilars Note March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
INCOME
Aevenus from cperations 23 52,373.36 17,069.84
Other Income 24 125.46 191.42
TOTAL INCOME 52,490.82 17,261.26
EXPENSES )
Cont of Matenal Consumed 25 A0, 87374 10,011.38
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 26 2.247.65 958.46
{incressc ) / Decrease In Stock in Trade 27 (1,380.27) 1,107.27
Employes banefit espenses 28 1,226.44 1,104.15
Finance Cost k44 223,97 262.48
Depreciation end amortization espense £ 270.AR 260. 14
Othar aspanses EL 8,337.%0 2,9%95.74
TOTAL £1,807.50 16,699 6d
Profit / (Loss) before tax before exceptional items and tax 691.32 561.62
Exceptional items 31 - (122.59)
Profit / {(Loss) before tax 691.32 684.21
Tax Expenses Continued Operations
Met Current Tas az 119.30 115.90
Tax Related to Earlier Year 12.93
Deferred Tax 32 7.94 169.598
Frofit / (Loss) for the period 551.07 378.33
Other Comprehensive Income 33
(83} Ntems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
a) Re-measurements of the defined banefit plans 5B.5S 1.38
b) Eguity instruments through Other comprehensive ingame (6.50) as. 60
€) Income tax relating to items that will not be reciassified to profit ar locs . 1.e9 o {12.90)
1.74 36.08
(A1}] Itema that will be reclassifisd to profit or loss = <
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (Comprising . e B T
Profit floss) and Other Comprehensive Period for the period ° =
Earnings per Equity Share (Face value of Rs. 10 /- each) -
= Basic 612 4.20
- Diluted 6.12 4.20
Earnings per Equity Share from Cantinuing Operations [(Face value
of Rs. 10 /- each)
- Banc 6.12 4.20
- Diluted 612 4.20
Significant Accounting Policies 2
Motes on Financial Statements 3to 52
The Accompanying notes are integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors As par our attached report of even date.
{Anand Goel) (Archit Goel) For, S5 S D& CO
Managing Director WTD & CFO Chartered Accountants
DIM: 00796135 DN 07685623 Firm Regiatration No, 020203C
(Narendra Goel) {Mishant Agrawal) (Gaurav Ashok Baradia)
Director Company Secretary Partner
DIN: 00115883 M. o, 40900 Membership No. - 164479
Raipur, 30th May, 2023
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£-Mail - " A ; 1SO 9001:2015
Mail : sales.sbal@goeltmt.com, Website : www.sbal.co.in
CIN No. : L27103CT1990PLC005964
CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023 {Amount in Lakhs)
As AL As AL
Pa la
g 31.03.2023 31,03.2022
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax 691.32 684,21
ADJUSTMENTS FOR.
Depreciation 278.48 260.14
Interest & Financial Expenses 223.97 262.48
Subsidy Income (2m.33) [31.63)
interest Income (13.74) (7.53)
§I19v!_a_r|c!“fo_r Credit Loss 41.80 3.85
Dividend Income (2.06) {1.05)
GPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 1,191.43 1,170.58
ADIUSTMENTS FOR CHANGE IN CURRENT ASSETS & LIABILITIES:
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Recelvables (4,153.04) 583.0%
(Increase) / Deoaease in Inventones (1,622.548) 743.39
(Increase)/decreass in Other financal assets (63.94) (2.02)
(Increase )/ dec eass in Other current assets (99.18) 731.40
{Increase)/decease in Other Bank Balan ces (0.46) 13.20
Increase/ (decrease) in Trade Payables 1,659.89 (960.79)
Increase/ (decreass) in Other Financial Liabliities (52.28) 102.48
Increase/ (decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 2,B28.45 150.01
Increase/ ( dscreasa) in Provisions o8, 09 24.02
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (218.02) 2,555.37
Direct Taxes Paid/Deducted at Source 57.44 116.06
NET CASH FROM OPFRATING ACTIVITIES (276.05) 2,439.30
B8 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
_Dg_ilqnun,-{_.n_,d_dlllun} to PPE 27.24 (223.49)
{Increase )/Decrease In Long-Term Loans & Advances (347.90) 5.39
Advance against sale of Land aoo.n0
{Increase)/Decrease in Investments (1,329.31) (313.58)
Dividend Income 2.06 1.05
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B47.91) (530.63)
C <
Iricrease/(Dacrease) in Long-Term Borrowings {1,118.00) {314.30)
Subsidy Intome 28.33 31,63
Interest lncome 13.74 7.53
Increase/(Decrease) in short term borrowings 2,397.60 (1,346.92)
Interest & Financial Expenses (223.97) (262.48)
NET CASH USFI? IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1,097.61 {1,884.64)
MNET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH B CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (26.35) 24.04
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 31.62 7.59
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 5.28 31.62
components of cash and cash equivalents as at
Cash in hand 5.28 11.73
Balanca with Banks = 19.89
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 5.28 31.62
Nates
1. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged wherever found necessary.
2  The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in IND AS - 7 on Cash Flow Statement ssued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.
As par our attached report. For and on behalf of the Board
For, S5 SD RCO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 020203C
Archit Goel, WID & CFO Anand Gowel, Managing Director
DIN: 07685623 DIN: 00796135
Gaurav Ashok Baradia
Partner
Membership No, - 164479 Nishant Agrawal Narendra Goel, Director
Raipur, 30th May, 2023 Company Secretary, M. No. 40900 DIN : 001156883
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IS0 9001:2015

A. Equity Share Capital

Statement of Changes in Equily for the period ended March 2023

(amount in Lakbs)

Balsre e as of Balance as of
Farticulacs March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Opemng Balance GO0 00 400.00
Change in Equity Share Capital due to Prior perod smors - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period SO0 00 0000
Change in Eguity Share Capital during the year =
Closing Balance 0000 QU000
B. Other Equity (At in Lakhs)
e e rve & Sarplos iher conprehensive inoome
Total Fouity
Daiticiiare e o . Eauity - Re- Atteibutable to
o on nt e ty ho ek of
Canitnl Ras franaral e Accoint Arse rve through OC1 of detined the Com pany
(MNett of Tax) benefit Plans
Balance as of March 31, 2020 .14 TES 46 1.854 .50 337.63 29.01 13.30 Z, 990,04
hc.;;inqu n accounting policies of N = =
prior period errors - - =
ot tnd Balnrica i oF Harch 0.14 755.46 1,854.50 337.63 29.01 13.30 2,990.04
31, 2020
Profit/ (loss) for the period SO0.00 - 217.54 {11.84) - - FOS.70
Transfer To P/L account 0.41 = - - - oA
Other comprehensive income For the
ik & - - 26.79 3.03 29.82
Balance as of March 31, 2021 A99.72 755,46 2,072.04 325,79 55%.00 16.32 3,725.13
Changes in accounting policies or N N il =
prior pericd errors N 2 N
mat el Bataem as.af Harch 499.72 755.46 2,072.04 325,79 55.080 16.33 3,725.13
profit’{loss) for the penod (Z8.62) 378.31 ERL AT
Transfer To P/L account - -
?:I:r comprehensive income For the 1671 1.98 30,00
Balance as of March 31, 2022 47100 A5G AG 2,450.37 325.79 23.51 17.71 4,112.93
Changes in sccounting policies or X N - . ~
prior penod erors
Buitu bl pilancm su:oF Muech 47110 75540 2,450.37 325.79 92.51 17.71 4112.93
31, 2022
Profit/(loss) for the period (26.3%) 551.07 S22.74
Transfer To /L sccount .
?:F::r*wmpr ehentive income For the {s.81) &.55 1.74
Balance as of March 31, 2023 442.77 FE5. 46 3.001.44 325.79 Bnr.7a 24.26 4,637.41

In terms of our report attached.

{Anand Goel)
Managing Director
i 07961 38

(Narendra Goel)
Crirector
DIN : 00115883

Raipur, 30th May, 2023

{archit Goel)
WTD & CFO
DIMN: O7685623

(Mishant Agrawal)

Company Sscrstary

M No, 40800

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For, 555D & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 020203C

{ Gaurav Ashok Barmdia)

Partner

Mambership MNo. -

164479
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED

(Formery known as SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LIMITED)

CIN:127103CT1990PLCO05964
significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
shri Bajrang Aliance Limited (formerly known as Shri Bajrang Alioys Limited) s @ Public Limited Company incorporated under the provision of the
Companies Act 2013, having its Regd. Office in Raipur. The Company has listed its share in Bombay Stack Exchange (BSE) of India. The Company is mainly
angeged in manufscturing of Structural Steels like Angle, Channel, Joist/Beam, Round et at Urla Industrial Complex, Urla, Raipur and also engaged in
ready to eat frozen food project & extraction of Oils & Oleoresin essential ols with Super Critical Fluid Extraction Technology at Borjhara, Urla Guma Road,
Raipur. The Company name has been change from Shri Bajrang Alloys Umited to Shri Bajrang Alliance Limited vide Certifcate of Incorporation persuant to
change of name 1ssued by ROC Chhattigarh dated 215t November, 2019.

2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and lisbilities which have been
measur=d at fair value:
- Certain financial assets and lizbilities (including derivative instruments) and
- Defined benefit plans - plan assets
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared to comply with the Indian Accounting standards ('Ind ASY, including the rules natified
under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Upto the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company has prepared tts financial statements
in accordance with the reguirement of Indisn Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), which include Standards notified under the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and considered as "Previous GAAP. Thess financial statements are the Company's first Ind AS
standalone financial statements. Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also its functional currency.

2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

i) Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates |ess accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase pnce, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its
working eondition for s intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate vanations
attributable to the assets.

ii) Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it s probable that
future sconomic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entty and the cost can be measured reliably. In the carrying amount of an
itern of PPE, the cost of replacing the part of such an item is recognized when that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met. The
carrying amount of those parts that are replaced is derecog nized in accordance with the derecognition principles.

i) Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the project development stage prior to its intended use, are considered as
pre - operative expenses and disclosed under Capital Work - in - Progress.

iv) Depreciation on property, plant and squipment is provided using straight line method. Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets
as prescribed in Schedule T to the Companies Act, 2013 except, in respect of Rolls, where useful life taken for one year only as per the technical
advice.Each part of an item of Property, Plant & Equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to total cost of the Machine is depreciated
separately, if its useful life is different than the life of the Machine.

v] The residual values, useful lives and methads of depreciation of property, plant and equpment are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

vi) Gains or losses arimng from derecognition of a property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

vii) Spare parts procured slong with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which meet the recognition critena are capitalized and added in the
carrying amount of such item. The carrying amount of those spare parts that are replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are
expected from their use or upon disposal. Other machinery spares are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of the inventory.

b) Leases
i) Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

i) Leased assets: Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets of the Company at their fair value at the inception of the lease
or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The correspanding liabifity to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as »
finance lease obligation.

i) Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interzst on
the remaining balance of the liability. Finance expenses ars recognised | distely in State t of Profit and Loss, unless they are directly
attributable to gualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they

are incurred.

i) A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will sbtain
ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.
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GO

<)

d)

e)

a)

h)

Intangible assets

i) Intangible Assets are stated ak cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less sccumulated amortization /depletion
and impairment loss, if any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations
sttributable to the intargible assets,

i) Subseguent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as 2 separate assel, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

jii) Gains or losses ansing from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amaunt of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Capital Work in Progress

i) Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost under Capital Work in Progress. Such costs comprises
purchase price of asset including import duties and non-refundable taxes after deducting trade discounts and rebates and costs that are directly
attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

i) Cost directly attnbutable to projects un der construction include coste of employee benefits, expenditure n relation to survey and investigation
activities of the projects, cost of site preparation, intizl delivery and handling charges, installation and assembly costs, professional fees,
expenditurs on maintenance and up-gradation etc. of common public facilities, depreciation on assets used in construction of project, interest
during construction and other costs if attributable to construction of projects. Such costs are accumulated under "Capital works in progress” and
subseguently allocated on systematic basis over major assets, other than land and infrastructu re facilities, on commissioning of projects.

i) Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities, over which the Company does not have control but the creation of which is essental
principally for construction of the project 1s capitalized and carried under “Capital work in progress” and subseguently allocated on systematic
basis over major assets, other than land and infrastructure facilities, on commissioning of projects, keeping in view the “sttributability” and the
*Unit of Measure” concepts in Ind AS 16- “Property, Plant & Equipment”. Expenditure of such nature incurred after completion of the project, 15
chargad to Statemant of Profit and Loss.

Research and Development Expenditure

Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Development costs of products are charged to the

Statement of Profit and Loss unless a product’s technokgical and commercial feasibility has been established, in which case such expenditure is

capitalised.

Finance Cost

i) Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the
interest cost. Borrowing costs directly attnbutable to the acquisition, constructon or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.

i) Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on gualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

i) Al other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Inventories

i) Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence, if any, except in case of by-
products which are valued at net realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs including
manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and condition.

iy Cost of raw materials, stores and spares, packing materials, trading and other products are determined at Cost, with moving average price on
FIFD basis

Impairment of non-financial assets - property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

i) The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets or group of assets, called Cash Generating Units (CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists the recoverable amount of an
asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

i) An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash
flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
risk specific to the assets.

i) The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets and Commitments

i) Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
autflow of resources =mbodying economic benefits will be reguired to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation. Such provisions are determined based on management estimate of the amount reguired to settle the obligation at the balance
shest date. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a standalone asset
only when the reimbursement is virtually certain,

i) If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using @ current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the
risks specific to the lisbility. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised 2s a finance cost.

iii) Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of management. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date are adjusted to
reflect the current management estimate.

iv) Contingent assets are not recognized but are disclosed in the financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable.
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1) Income Taxes
The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it
relates to iterns recognised in the other comprehensive income or in equity. In which case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income
or equity.

1) Current tax
Current tax assats and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax
rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance sheet date.

i) Deferred tax
Deferrad tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilties in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting perod. The
carrying amount of deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

k) Foreign Currency Transactions
i) Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in fareign currencies are translated at the functional currency closing rates of exchange at the reporting date.

i) Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent
of exchange differences which are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on foresgn currency borrowings that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or construction of quakfying assets, are capitalized as cost of assets.

iii) MNen-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are recorded using the exchange rates at the date of the
transaction, Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair
value was measurad. The gain or loss arising on translabion of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recogmtion
of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI
or Statement of Profit and Loss are zlso recognised in OCI or Statement of Profit and Lass, respectively].

1) Employee Benefits Expense
Short Term Employee Benefits
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recogn sed
as an expense during the period when the employees render the services.

Post-Employment Benefits

pefined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays specified contributions to a separate entity. The
Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund, Supgrannuation Fund and Pension Scheme. The Company's contribution is
recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss dunng the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefits Plans
The cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of such obligation are determined using actuanal
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit abligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at
each reporting date.
The Company pays gratuity to the employees whoever has completed five years of service with the Company at the tme of
resignation/superannuation. The gratuity is paid @15 days salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972,
The lisbility in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Methed and spread over the
period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from employees’ services,
Re-measurement of definad benefit plans in respect of post- employment are charged to the Other Comprehensive Income.

m) Revenue recognition
Ravenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the
consideration is probable, the associated cost can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing effective control or managenal involvement with the
goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.
Revenue from randering of services is recognised when the performance of agreed contractual task has been completed.
Revenue from sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or recevable, taking into account contractually defined terms
of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.,
Revenue from operations includes sale of goods, services, service tax, excise duty and adjusted for discounts (net), and gain/ loss on corresponding
hedge contracts,

Interest income
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised using effective interest rate ( EIR) method.

Dividends
Revenue is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment has been established, which is generally when shareholders approve the
dividend.

n) Insurance Claims
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted/ expected to be admitted to the extent that there 18 no uncertainty in receving
the claims.

o) Government Grant
Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be complied
with, When the grant relates to revenue, it is deducted in reporting the related expenditure in the statement of Profit and Loss. When the grant
relates to an asset, it is treated as deferred income and recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of

the asset.
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») Financial Intruments
L]

A. Initial recognition and measurement
Al financial assets and liabilities are intially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, which are nat at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial
recognition. Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

B. Sub it me t
hancial N !
A financial azset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
princpal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Einancizl assets at fair value through other comprehensive incame (FYTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCT if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flowe and szlling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on speofied dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interast on the principal ameount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FWTPL)
A financial asset not classified as either amortised cost or FVOCL, is classified as FYTPL.

C. Investment in subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures
The Company has elected to measure investment in subsidiaries, joint venture and associate at cost. On the date of transition, the fair
value has been considered as desmed cost.
Investment in Equity shares & Mutual Funds etc., are classifiad at fair value through the profit and loss account.

D. Other Equity Investments
All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with vakie changes recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except for those
equity investments for which the Company has elected to present the value changes in 'Other Comprehensive Income’.

E. Impairment of financial assets
In aceordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses 'Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of financial assets other
than those measured at fair value through profit and loss (FYTPL).
Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
« The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument that are
poesible withn 12 months after the reporting date]; or
* Full lifetime expacted cradit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financal
instrument)
Far trade receivables Company applies "'simplified approach’ which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised fram inibal recognition
of the receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to determine imparment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At every
reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward looking estimates are analysed.
For other assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there 18 no significant increase in credit risk. If
there is significant increase in credit nsk full lifetime ECL is used.

i) Financial Liabilities
A. Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilties are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

B. Subsequent measurement
Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year
from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Derivative financial instruments and Hedge Accounting
The Company uses various derivative financial instruments such as interest rate swaps, currency swaps, forwards & options and commodity
contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in interest rates, exchange rates and commodity prices. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are also subsequently measured at fair value.
Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value s positive and as financial labilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to Statement of Profit and Loss, except for the
effective portion of cash flow hedges which is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and later to Statement of Profit and Loss when
the hedged itemn affects profit or loss or treated as basis adjustment if a hedged forscast transaction subsequently results in the recognition
of 2 non-financial assets ar non-financial hiability.

Hedges that meet the criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for as follows:

a) cCash flow hedge
The Company designates derivative contracts or non derwative financial assets / liabilities as hedging instruments to mibgate the risk of
movement in interest rates and foreign exchange rates for foreign exchange exposure on highly probable future cash flows attributable to a
recognised asset or liability or forecast cash transactions. When a der jvative is designated as a cash flow hedging instrument, the effective
portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognized in the cash flow hedging reserve being part of other comprehensive
income. Any ineffective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
If the hedging relationship no longer maets the criteria for hedge accounting, then hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively. If the
hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognized in cash
flow hedging reserve till the period the hedge was effective remains in cash flow hedging reserve until the underlying transaction eccurs.
The cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in the cash flow hedging reserve is transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss upon
the occurrence of the underlying transaction. If the forecasted transaction is neo longer expected to occur, then the amount sccumulated in
eash flow hedging reserve is reclassified in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b} Fair Value Hedge
The Company designates derivative contracts or non derivative financial assets / liabilities 2s hedging instruments to mitigate the risk of
change in fair value of hedged item due to movement in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and commeodity prices.
Changes in the fair value of hedging instruments and hedged items that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. If the hedging relationshp no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the carrying
amount of a hedged item for which the effective interest method is used is amortised to Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of

maturity.
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q)

)

s)

Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecagnizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the
financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liabdity (or a part of a financial hability ) is
derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract s discharged or cancelled or expires.

Operating Cycle
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current classification based on operating cycle.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

2. Expected to be reaslized or intended to be sold or consumed in nermal operating cycle;

b. Held primarly far the purpose of trading;

c. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d. Cash or cash equivalent unless restncted from being exchanged or used to ssttle a liability far at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A hability is current when:

a. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cyde;

b. It is held primanly for the purpose of trading;

c. It is due to be settied within twelve manths after the reporting period, or

d. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
&l other hiabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and hiabilities are claszified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The company has identified twelve months as ts operating cycle.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the peried attributable to eguity shareholders by weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted everage number of equity shares outstanding dunng the perod are adjusted
for events of bonus issue; bonus element in a right issue to existing shareholders,

For the purposs of calculating diluted earmings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential eguity shares.

Dividend Distribution

Dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognised as a liability in the company's financial statements in the period in which the dividends are

approved by the company's shareholders.

Statement of Cash Flows

i} Cash and Cash equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cesh equivalents includes cash on hand, other shart-term, highly liquid
investments with original maturities of thre= months or less that are readily convertible to kinown amounts of cash and which are subject to an
nsignificant rmk of changes in value.

iy Statement of Cash Flows iz prepared in accordance with the Indirect Method prescribed in the relevant Accounting Standard.

2.3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect
the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures as at date of the financial statements and the reported
ameunts of the revenues and expenses for the years presented. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical expenence and other
factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions and conditions. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period or in the pariod of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

a)

b)

<)

o)

e)

Depreciation / amortisation and useful lives of property plant and equipment J intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment / intangible assets are depreciated / amaortised over their estimated useful lives, after taking into account estimated
residual value, Managament reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of
depreciation / amortisation to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives and residusl values are based on the Company's historical
experience with similar assats and take into account anticipated technological changes. The depreciation / amortisation for future penods is revised if
there are significant changes from prévious estimates.

Recoverability of trade receivable

Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and determining whether a provision against those receivables
is required. Factors considered include the credit rating of the counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated future payments and any possible
actions that can be taken to mitgate the risk of non-payment.

Provisions
Provimions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a future outflow of funds resulting from past
operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can be reliably estimated. The timing of gnition and quantification of the liability requires

the application of judgment to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subjed to change, The carrying amounts of provisons and liabilities
are reviewed regularly and revised to take account of changing facts and circumstances.

Impairment of non-linancial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there & an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, the Campany
estimates the asset’s recoverable amount, An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or Cash Generating Units (CGU's) fair value less
costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or a groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the
asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In sssessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are dizscounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent mmarket
transactions are taken into account, if no such transactions can be identfied, an appropriate valuation model is used.

tmpairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected cash loss rates. The Company uses
judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company’s past history, existing market
conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting perod.
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Non- Current Investments
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Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Non Trade Investments
{i) Investments in Equity Shares
Quoted Equity Shares Fully Paid up
500 Shares in Jyoti Structures Limited of Rs. 2/- each 0.03 0.11
{Previous year 500 Shares of Rs. 2/- esach,)( Market Price Rs. 5.29 per share)
4355 Shares in Bank of Baroda of Rs. 2/- each 735 4.86
(Previous year 4355 Shares of Rs. 2/- sach, Market Price Rs. 168.80 per share)
22800 Shares in Godawari Power & Ispat Limited of Rs. 5/- each 79.49 88.11
{Previous year 5700 Shares of Rs. 5/- each), (Market Price Rs. 348.65 per sh are)
6000 Shares in Reliance Power Limited of Rs. 10/- each 0.80 1.08
{Previous year BOOO Shares of Rs. 10/- each, Market Price Rs. 9.94 per share)
Sub Total #7.67 94.16
Trade Investments
Other Investments
Unguoted Equity Shares of fully paid up
250100 Shares in Shri Bajrang [spat & Plywood Limited of Re. 10/- sach 161.09 161.09
(Previous year 250100 Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
4900 Shares in Shri Bajrang Hydro Energy Private Limited of Rs. 10/- each 0.49 0.49
(Previous year 4900 Shares of Rs, 10/- each)
76000 Shares n Shimmer Investment Private Limited of Rs. 10/- each 282.23 282.23
{Previous year 76000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
(i) Investments in Equity Shares of Associate Company
Unquoted Equity Shares of fully paid up
2521000 Shares in Shri Bajrang Power & Ispat Limited of Rs. 10/- each 218.10 228.10
(Previous year 2521000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
(iii) Investments in Equity Shares of Subsidiary Company
Unquoted Equity Shares of fully paid up
351000 Shares in Popular Mercantile Private Limited of Rs. 10/- each 35.10 35.10
{Previous year 351000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
50000 Shares in Shri Bajrang Agro Processing Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each 5.00 5.00
(Previous year 50000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each]
(iv) Investment in Limited Liability Partnerships 1,642.88 313.58
Shri Bayang Chemical Distillery LLP
Sub Total 2,354.89 1,025.58
Total 2,442.55 1,119.75
{amount in Lakhs)
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 87.67 94.16
Aggregate amount of unguoted investments 2,354.89 1,025.58
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments NIL NIL
Non-Current Financial Assets - Others {Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Bank Deposit - Maturity more than 12 months 27.01 4.80
Security Deposits 77.03 £6.01
Total 104.05 70.81
89
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& Other Non Current Assets

(Amaunt in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 |
Freehold land held for sale 314.67 -
Total 314.67 -
7 Inventories (Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31,2023 | March 31. 2022
(As valued, verified and certified by the Management)
{All Stock are Valued at cost or Net realizable value which ever is Lower)
Raw Materials and components 1,423.63 1,186.97
Work In Progress 9.95 55.94
Finished goods 2,320.85 894.58
Stores, spares and Rolls 232.72 218.81
Trading 0.51 0.52
Others
- Furnace oil 90.01 5369
- Coal B.91 48.51
Total 4,0086.59 2,459.01
8 Trade Receivables {Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
Unsecured, considered good
Trade receivables 5,991.32 1,8680.08
Trade receivables - Credit Impaired 60.79 18.99
Less : Provision 60.79 18.99
Total 5,991.32 1,8B0.08
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule =
AS ON DATE 31.03.2022
Particular
Lass than6 | & Month to 1 1-2 Years 2-3 years Alore than 3 years Total
month years
(1) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
Considered Good
4,868.61 783.556 60.B5 - 5,713.02
{ii}) Undisputed Trade Receivables
Credit Impared
&0.79 - - o079
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables -
Considered Good
o w = - 278.30 278.30
{iv) Disputed Trade Receivables -
Credit Impared
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule =
AS ON DATE 31.03.2022
Particula
cular Less than 6 | 6 Month to 1 1-2 Years 23 years More than 3 years Total
manth years
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
Considered Good
1,473.17 113.30 - - - 1.386.47
(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables
Credit Impaired
18.99 = = ¥ - 1899
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables -
Considered Good
- - 15.31 - 278.30 2361
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables -
Credit Impared
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9 Cash and Bank Balances (Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 |
Cash & Cash Equivalenls
Balances with Banks - 19.89
Cash on Hand 5.28 11.73
5.28 31.62
Other Bank Balances
In deposit account with more than three months maturity 9.87 .41
9.687 941
Total 15.15 41.03
10 Other financial assets {Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
Interest Receivable 3.67 1.06
Subsidy Receivable CSISCL 53.40
Advance Recoverable in Cash or in kind or Value to be received 14.24 6.31
Total 71.30 7.37
11 Other Current Assels (Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 |
Others
Advance to Supplier 84.35 246,97
Balance with Goods & Sertvice Tax Department 159.95 -
Prepaid Expenses 26.76 34,77
Balance with Income Tax Department 106.86
Total IB0.92 2081.74
12 Share capital (Amount in Lakhs)
As al March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars
(a) Number Amount Number Amount
Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each 20,000,000 2,000.00 20,000,000 2,000.00
Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- Each 1,000,000 100.00 1,000,000 100.00
1ssued, Subscribed & fully paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each Fully Paid up 9,000,000 900.00 9,000,000 900.00
(Of the above shares, 6000000 Shares are allotted as fully paid-up
by way of bonus shares by capitalisation of Security Premium and
General Reserve)
Total 9,000,000 900.00 9,000,000 800.00
Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year {Amount in Lakhs)
{b) As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars
Number Amount Number Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 9,000,000 900,00 9,000,000 900.00
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 9,000,000 900,00 9,000,000 900.00
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Rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to various classes of shares

Rights, preferences and restnictions (including restrictions on distribution of dividends and repayment of

51 No. Class of shares

capital) attached to the class of shares.
01 Equity Shares Holder of Equity Share has one Vote per share.
02 Prefersnce shares Not Issued

Shares held by the shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Name of the Shareholder

As at
March 31, 2023

A at

March 31, 2022

:.:n,ti,c No. of Shares held | % of Holding | No. of Shares held | % of Holding
year
Rajendra Goel * 847,500 9.42% 847,500 9.42%
Atlanta Securities Private Limited - 756,500 8.41% 756,500 8.41%
MNarendra Goel = 632,700 7.03% 632,700 7.03%
Hariram Goel * 566,100 6.29% 566,100 §.29%
Anand Goel * 513,400 5.70% 513,400 5.70%
Suresh Goel * - 482,400 5.36% 482,400 5.36%
* Hold &% in capacity of Karta of HUF
Shares Held by Promoters at the end of the year
As at 31st March 2023
e Moot Sharestiesa | % of Hokding of total [ X change during the
Shares year

Narendra Gosl 632,700 1.0 -

Anard Goel 345 465 3883 -

Rapendra Goel 205,900 235 -

Dinesh Geel €5%,000 0.787 -

Suresh Goel 67,800 075 -

|Sardesp Goel 53,700 0597 ,

Ruendra Goel & Sons 847,500 a417 -

|fairaravan Haram Goe & Sons 566,100 6290 -

Anand Godl & Sons 5§13.200 5704 -

Suresk Goel & Sons 482,400 5.380 -

Narendra Goel &Sons 391,500 43150

‘Hariram Gosl & Sons 221,100 2457

| Dinesh Goel & Sons 163,500 1817 -

Suresh Goel & Brothers 131,100 1457 -

|Haziram Goel & Ce. 126,100 1.401 -

Bagrang Rice Mill 101,100 1123 -

Iesta Goel 96,200 1.069

Sandeep Goel & Sons 89,700 0597

Suman Goel 419711 4 663

Ankita Gosl 69,500 QT -

Kiran Goel 54,200 0602

| Aruna Goel 49,400 0.549 -

Sarls Goel 38,000 [ -

Rashmi Goel 13,800 0,153

Total 5.756.880 63.97
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14 Long Term Borrowings {Amaunt in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 3023 March 31. 2022

Particulars

(&) Loans And Advances From Others
Secured Loan:

Term Loans fram Bank of Baroda 579.19 950.09
[(Repayment in 60 monthly instalments starting from Apri| 2021 and last instaiment falling due on March 2026)
Unsecured :

From Corporate Body® - 74T7.20

Total 579.19 1,697.28

Debts due by Company / Firm in which director is a director / member.

* Unsecured Loan statad above - FaT.20

Security and terms & conditions for above loans from Banks @

The Term Loan granted from Bank of Baroda,CFS branch, Pandr , Raipur working are secured by:

A. Primary Security

(a) 1st pan-paasu charge on entire movable and immovable fixed assets{ present and future of the company).
(b} 2nd pari-pascu charge on entire current sssets (present and future of the company).

{c). Hypothecation of Stocks & Book-debts of the company.

B. Collateral securnties @
1 istcharge on entire fixed assets of company, Including
a. Land, factory and building bearing Kh ne 372/1, 372/4 at village: Sarora, New plot ne 519, 520, 521 and 522, Urla Raipur, admeasuring
217700 saft.
b. Agriculture Land admeasuring 0.6903 Hectare beanng kh. No. 392/1 after mutation Kh No. changed to 392/3 PH. No. 112 situated at village
Serikhedi, Mandir Hasuad, Raipur belonging toe Mfs Shri Bajrang Alliance Limited. (Remaining part of Existing Property).
e Agriculture Land admeasuring 0.566 hectare bearing Kh no 393 (part), PH no 112 situated at Village Serikhedi, MandirHasaud, Raipur,
beknging to M/s Shri Bajrang Alliance Limited.
d. Agricultural land admessuring 0.115 hectars spprox. 12378 Sq. Ft bearing Kh. No. part of 391/1 PH No. 77 si d at Sarikh
Hasaud, Raipur in the name of company.
2 Equitable Mortgage of Residential House (Dutch house) at Block No.33, Plot No.9, 2Znd Floor, flat No.2 and edmeasuring 1670 Sq. ft. at
Visakhapatnam belonging to M/s. Swastik Mercantile Limited.
3 Equitable mortgage of Kh 291 & 292 Plot No 2, measunng 30,640 Saft situated at Devendra Nagar, Fafadih Raipur in the name of Swastik Mercantile
Ltd.
Mote: The squitable mortgage of the properties mentioned at Sr No 2 & 3 are also extended to cover the facilities extended to other associate concerns wiz:
M/s Shri Bajrang Bajrang power & Ispat Limited.

Personal Guarantes of director : Guarantee of Relative of Directors @ Corporate Guarantes :

Shri Narendra Goel shri Suresh Goel M/s. Swastk Mercantile Limited
Shri Anand Goel Shn Rajendra Goel

Shri Archit Goel Shri Dinesh Goel

Shri Sandeep Goel
Smt. Sarla Goel

€. Unsecured loan from Corporate Body

The loan amount shall be repayable on the expiration of the term or such extended term as the case may be. The antire loan can be repayable before the
expiration of the term at the sption of the borrower. The agreement continued for a penod from 07.01.2020 to 06.01.2025.

15 Long Term Provisions (Amount in Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for Gratiuty 52.56 44 .52
Total 52.56 44.52

16 Deferred Tax Liabilities

DEFERRED TAX (ASSET) / LIABILITY (Amount in Lakhs)
»
PARFICULANS Hmh‘;l‘.‘ln!! M-aﬂ:h*;l.'2022
Deffered Tax Liability
- Difference between Book & Tax base Related to PPE 405.74 388.05
- Difference between Book & Tax base Related to Investments 22.24 23.92
TOTAL (A) 427.97 411.98

Detlered Tax Assets
- Unabsorbed Depreciation & Carried Forward Losses - -

- Disallowance u/s 43B of Income Tax 1961 32.88 23.13
TOTAL (B) 32.88 23.13
Net Liability (A-B) 395.10 388,85
Mat Credit Entiltlement (62.33) (137,20}

332.77 251.65
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RECONCILLIATION OF DEFERRED TAX (ASSET) / LIABILITY

As at An ot
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Deffered Taw Asset / (Liability] at the beginning of the year 3IB8.85 111.92
Deffered Tax (Income) / Expense Recognized Durng the Period in Other Comprehensive Income {1.69) 12.90
Deffered Tax (Income) / Expense Recognized During the Period in Profit & Loss 7.94 264.03
Delfered Tax Asset / (Liability) at the End of the year 395.10 3188.85
MOVEMENT IN MAT CREDIT ENTITLEMENT
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
lBalance at the beginning of the year 137.20 €2.809
add ¢ Mat Credit entilement availed during the year 74.21
Less : Mat Credit entitlerment Utilised dunng the year (74.87)
Balance at the end of the year 62.33 137.20
17 Other Non Current Liabilities
As at A at
Ia
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Advance received against sale of land BOO.OO =
Total £00.00
18  Short Term Borrowings (Amount in Lakhs)
P " As al fn at
i March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Waorking Capital Loan
Secured :
Cash Cradit Limit ( Bank of Baroda ) & 3,206.31 2,060.55
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowing - Bank of Baroda 371.64 372.84
Unsecured :
From Corporate Body* 1,257.01 5.98
Tatal 4,08306.97 | 243937
Debts due by Company / Firm in which director is a director / member,
* Unsecured Loans stated above = E
MNote i)  There is no default, as at the balance sheet date, in repayment of any of abowve Loans
Security and terms & conditions for above loans Repayable on Demand : #
Cath Credit facility is secured by hypothecation of stocks of Raw Materials, Stock of consumable stores, Stock-in-Transit, Finished goods, Book debts and
Personal Guarantee by Directors and Promoters
1 Werkng Capital Facilities, granted from Bank of Baroda, CFS Branch,Pandari, Rapur are secured by hypothecation of entire stocks of raw matenal,
finished goods, stocks in trade, Stores and spares, Book Debts and advance to suppliers of raw materials and 1st charge on entire current assets
(BOTH present and future) of the company.
2 Quartsrly Returns filed by com pany with bank are in agrasment with books of accounts.
19 Trade Payables {Amount in Lakhs)
As al As at
Particulars March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
Total outstanding dues of Micre & Sma Il Enterprises 37.30 22.98
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro & Small Enterprises 1,783.71 136.14
Total 162101 161.12
Disclosure pertaining to micro, small and medium enterpnses {as per information available with the Company):
As at

Description

March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2021

Principal amount due outstanding as st end of year/period

Principal amount overdue more than 45 days

Interest due and unpaid as at end of year

Interest paid to the supplier

payments made to the supplisr beyond the appointed day during the year/period
Interest due and payable for the year of delay

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid 2s at end of year/period

37.30

Amsunt of further interest remaining due and payable in succeeding year/period

22.98

339 Annual Report 2022-23




. 2 : - t9N 4

rema . b

i

SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED

Regd & Works Office : 521/C, Urla Industrial Complex, Urla, Raipur 493221 (C.G.), India
Phone : +91-771-4288000, Fax : +91-771-4288001
E-Mail : sales.sbal@goeltmt.com, Website : www.sbal.co.in

150 9001:2015
Agdl. Prgce of Business : Kh. No. 521/58, Dharsiwa-Tilda Road, Vill.-Tandwa, Tehsil-Tilda,
Dist.-Raipur 493116 (C.G.)
GOEL CIN No. : L27103CTI990PLCO05964
Trade Payables Ageing Schedule
AS ON DATE 31.03.2023
Particular
Upto 1 years 1-2 Years 2-3 years ““::’:" 3 Total
(i) MSME 37.30 - = 37.30
(ii} Others 1,778.90 481 - 1,783.71
(i) Disputed dues - MSME - -
(i) Crsputed dues - Others - - -
Trade Payables Ageing Schedule
AS ON DATE 31.03.2022
Particular
Upto 1 years 1-2 Years -3 years Mo::l:n 3 Total
(1) MSME 22.98 = * - 22.98
(i) Dthers 138.07 0.07 - - 138.14
(i) Crsputed dues - MSME - c =
(i) Disputed dues - Others - . =
20 Other Financial Liabilities (Amount in Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Other Expensues payables 74.03 126.30
Total 74.03 126,30
21 Other Current Liabilities {Amount in Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Advances from Customers 2,960.83 72.12
Statutory Dues Payable 11.34 9.17
Balance with Goods & Sertvice Tax Department - 163.78
TDS Payable 110.17 B.683
Total 3,082.35 253.89
22 Short Term Provisions (Amount in Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Provision for employee benefits 120,73 130.19
Gratiuty Payable 11.96
Total 132.70 130.19
23  Revenue from operations (Amount in Lakhs)
Particul Year ended Year ended
ey March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Manufacturing Sales *
Domestic 46,823.14 13,500.77
Export 747.49 B85.21
Trading Sale
Domestic 4,405.93 2,971.13
Export 393.96
Dther Operating Revenue 2.84 512.73
Total 52,373.36 17,069.84
* Includes Sale of Goods manufactured through Job Work Process.
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24 Other Income

"

18

1S0O 9001:2015

(Amount in Lakhs)

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022

Profit on sale of Assets (Net) - -
Interest Income 13.74 7.53
Dividend Income 2.06 1.05
Subsidy Income 28.33 31.63
Cosultancy Income = 150.00
Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss 6.89 0.78

Conversion Charges 25.50

Miscellaneous Income 48.94 0.43
Total 125.46 191.42

25 Cost of Material Consumed

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulers Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening Stock 1,186.97 914.24
add: Purchases® 42,749.59 10,650.51
43,936.56 11,564.75
Less: Disposal 1,639.19 366.40
Closing stock 1,423.63 1,1B6.97
3,062.81 1,553.37
Total 40,873.74 10,011.38
* Includes Consumption of Goods purchased for Job Work Process.
Breakup of Raw Material Consumed
Imported * 13311
Percentage % 0.33 -
Indigenous 40,740.63 10,011.38
99.67 100.00

Percentage %
Velue of Imports en C.LF. Basis (In Rs.)

* paw Material classified as been imported has been purchased from SEZ situated in India.

26 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

(Amount in Lakhs)

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Purchases of Stock in Trade 2,247.65 958.46
Total 2,247.65 958.46
27 INCREASE/DECREASE IN STOCK IN TRADE {Amount in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

334 Annual Report 2022-23

Closing Stock of Finished Goods 2,320.91 B94.58
Closing Stock of Work in Progress 9.90 55.94
Closing Stock in Trade 0.51 0.52
2,331.31 951.04
Less;
Opening Stock of Work in Progress 55.95 80.57
Dpening Stock in Trade 0.52
Opening Stock of Finished Goods B894.58 1,977.75
951.04 2,058.31
MNet (Increase)/ Decrease in stock of finished goods {1,380.27) 1,107.27
96
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28 ployee fit P (Amount in Lakhs)
Farticutrs :::::;rd 2023 sa:::;:;rdznn
salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 1,131.06 1,008.79
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 66.54 60.22
Staff & Workers Welfare Expenses i8.83 35.15
Less : Ameunt included in Capital Work-in- Progress ie. Capitalised - -
Total 1,226.44 1,104.15
29  Finance costs (Amount in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Other borrowing costs 2.23 41.83
Interast expenses 221.74 220.65
Lésg : Amount included in Capital Work-in- Progress ie. Capitalized -
Total 223.97 262.48
30 Other expenses (Amount in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
Particulurs March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Manufacturing Expenses
Power & Fuel 1,225.10 636.63
Manufacturing Wages 177.61 125.19
Consum ption of Stores & Spares 141.66 126.18
Repar & Maintanence
- Factory Building 2.99 16.96
- Plant & Machinery 7.52 18.76
Job Work 4,403.89
Other Manufactung Expenses - 113.54
Admi th Exp &
Auditor's Remuneration - For Statutory Audit 3.40 2,75
= For Tax Audit 0.50 0.50
Internal Auditor Remuneration 1.20 1.75
Bank Charges 20.12 13.38
Canteen Expenses 29.27 24.65
Conveyance Expences 6.22 B.44
Director's Remuneration 146.00 B4.00
Director’s Sitting Fees 3.60 2.73
Fine & Penalty 0n.04 1.47
Horticulture Expenses 59.45 78.96
Insurance Expenses 27.07 20.63
Legal & Filing Expenses 96.56 129.03
Provision for Doubtfull Debt 41.80 395
Office & General Expenses 148.06 146.865
Membership & Subscribtion Charges 9.76 15.41
Printing & Stationery 5.73 12.35
Postage & Telsphone 11.91 13.8B1
Registration & Renewal Charges 3.93 7.59
Rent, Rates and Taxes 31.35 28.18
Rescarch & Development Expenses 1.27 .47
Running & Maintenance - Others 144.10 115.47
Testing & Inspechon Charges 5.35 B.06
Traveling & Conveyance 128.25 58.80
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Advertiserment & Sales Pramation 21.31 LB6.66
Carriage Dutward 231.33 213.50
Sales Commission 76,08 7.26
Finished Goods Handling Charges 188.31 76.81
Selling & Distribution Expenses BE3.94 654.55
Other Expeses
Project Planning & Development Expenses 12.00
CSR Expenses 10.00
Total 8,337.50 2,995.74
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30.1 Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR) [Amount in Lakhs)

SN ERrticulars H::I.\;el“ﬂz.;!d:] H-:.:Tstﬁd;gzz

() €5R Amount Reguired to be Spent durng the year 7.22 -

(i) Amount of expenditure incurred 10.00 -

(i) Shortfall at the end of the year NA -

(i) Total of previous years shortfall NA =

(v} Details of amount spend tawards CSR given below :

(Amount in Lakhs)

SN | Particulars

Year ended

{a) | Healthcare, Medical Facilities & Sanitation

10.00

| March 31, 2022

Year ended

Total

10.00

(Alnauan_lehlj

31  Exceptional items

Particulars

March 31, 2023

Yoar ended
March 31, 2022

Insurance claim receved - 25.06
Recovery of sarlier year Bad Debts - 97.54
Total = 122.59
32 HNet Current Tax (Amount in Lakhs}
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cumreant Tax 119.38 116.06
Add | Taxes for Earlier Years 12.93 (0.16)
Net Current Tax 132.931 115.90
Deferred Tax !
Deferred Tax to be recognized in Profit & Loce Account 7.94 264.03
Mat Credit (Availed) / utilized during the year - (74.04)
7.94 189.98
Deferred Tax to be recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (1.69) 12.90
Total 138,56 318.78
33 Asper IND AS 19 "Employee benefits”, the disclosures as defined are given below:
Defined Contribution Plans
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plans, recognised as expense for the year is as under:
{Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Employers Contribution to Prowident Fund 42.96 52.27
Employer's Contribution to Employee State Insurance 44,65 7.95
Defined Benefit Plan
Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation {Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity
2022-23 2021-22
Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year 55.16 36.79
Current Service Cost 14.77 16.14
Intersst Cost 3.92 .68
Benefits paid {2.76) {1.07)
Acturial (Gain)/Loss (6.55) (1.38)
Cefined Benefit Obligation at year end 64,53 55.186
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Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balances of fair wvalue of Plan Assets

Particulars Gratuity

2022-23 2021-22
Fair value of Plan Assets at beginning of year - -
Expected Return on Plan Assets - -
Acturial Gain/(Loss) = #
Employer Contribution -
Benefits Paid
Fair value of Plan Assets at year end -
Actual return on Plan Assets -
Reconciliation of fair Value of Assets and Obligations
Particulars Gratuity

2022-23 2021-22
Eair value of Plan Assets -
Present Value of Obligation 64.53 55.16
Amount recognised in Balance Sheet (Surplus/(Deficit)) 64.53 S5.16
Expenses recognised during the year
Particulars Gratuity

2022-23 2021-22
In Income Statement
Current Service Cost 14.77 16.14
Interest Cost 3.92 2.68
Net Cost 18.69 18.82
In Other Comprehensive Income
Actuanal (Gan)/Loss (6.55) (1.38)
Return on Plan Assets - -
Net (Income )/ Expenses for the period recognised in OCI (6.55) (1.138)
Acturial Assumptions Gratuity
Indian Assured Lives Motality (IALM) 2006-08 2022-23 2021-22
Discount Rate (Per Annum) 7.20% 65.90%
Rate of Escalation in Salary (Per annum) 6.00% 6.00%

22.63 24.87

Expected Average remaining working lives of employees{years)

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuanal valuation, take into account inflations, seniority, promation and other relevant factors
including supply and demand in the employment market. The above infarmation is certified by the actuary.

The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined considering

historical results of retum on plan assets and the Company's pelicy for plan assets management.

Leave encashment

several applicable factors, mainly the composition of Plan assets held, assessed risks,

The obligation for leave encashment is recognised during the year of Rs. 15.04 Lakhs (P.Y.Rs. 17.10 Lakhs) , is squivalent to one month salary and

charged to Profit & Loss Statement.

(Amount in Lakhs)

34 payment to Auditors As:
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
(a)  Auditors
Statutory Auditors Fees 2.75 2.75
Tax Audit Fees 0.50 0.50
Total 3.25 3.25
35 EARNING PER SHARES (EPS) 202223 2021-22
i) MNetProfit after Tax as per statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders 551.07 376.33
i) Weighted Average number of Equity Shares used as densminator for calculzting Basic EPS 90.00 °0.00
fiy  Weighted Average potential Equity Shares - -
) Total Weighted Average number of Equity Shares used as denominator for calculating Diluted EPS a90.00 90.00
v) Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 6.12 4.20
vi) Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.) 6.12 4.20
10.00 10.00

vil)  Face Value per Equity Share (Rs.)
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36 RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURES
(1) Asper Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:
(Amount in Lakhs)
Outstanding Value of Value of
Outstanding Nature of
51 No Related Party Relationship ason : Transaction Transaction
31.03.2023 %850 31.03.2022 Teansaction 2022-23 2021-22
1 | shri Suresh Goel (?;P;“ﬂaq'"'l Persanne) - = Reruneration paid - -
2 | shri Marendra Goel tl:e;pranngeual Pargcree! - - Remuneration paid L, =
3 | shri Anand Goel (ze;prmaccrml Perzonne] 1.46 - Remuneration paid 2.00 4
4 | Shri Archit Goel (:z;p;lanagzrlal Fessanne 0.36 17.72 [Remuneration pad 144,00 84.00
5 | Shri Mishant Agrawal (::'P;,anweml Fersonne| - - Remuneration pawd 7.00 6.10
& | Shri Avaneesh Goel Directors Relative - - Remunaration paid - =
7 | Smt. akansha Goel Directors Relative - - Remuneration paid e *
8 th:Dl:-L:; MR Wholly owned subsidiary 35.10 35.10 [Investment B )
Vi
Purchase of
- v 6,269.88
356.54 phiy al 14,714.63
- - Interest Expenses - -
(669.21) (157.55)|Sale of materials 5,632.32 1,163.51
9 |and Topt Linited | Associate 228.10 226.10 [Investment - =
- - Job Work 4,403.89 -
- - Rent Paid 12.00 11.00
Corporate
4. i ~
188,121.00 137,784.00 G porEn
Shri Bajrang Hydro Company Under Contraol o0 It " t ~ .
10 lenergy Pyt Lid. af KMP 0:43 A3, RiieatmEn
Purchase of Fixed R ;
N = Asset
Shri Bajrang Agro . ; _ )
11 Processing Limited Subsidiary Company Sale of materials
5.00 5.00 |Investment -
282.23 282.23 |Investment - =
- 747.19 |Interest Expenses - 62.22
s Shimmer Investments | Company Under Control
2 Put Ltd. of KMP
- - Loan Taken = -
- 2.45 |Rent Paid 0.60 1.95
= - Interest Expenses - 21.87
13 S.B. Multimedia Pvt. Company Under Control
Ltd. of KMP
- - Loan Taken - -
161.09 - Investment -
14 Shri Bajrang Ispat & | Company Under Control 0.13 - Interest Expenses 0.15
Plywood Ltd. of KMP
590.00 161.09 |Loan Taken 590.00
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1.87 - 2.08
niterest pad
15 Swastik Mercentiles Company Under Control
Ltd. of KMP 1,465.81 - 1,465.81
Loan Taken
2.45 2.45 |Rent Paid = 1.95
34.59 450.02 |Sale of materials 141.53 377.85
1 | S e i Associte 22,7140 - |
1,641 88 313.58 |Investment 1,329.31 313.58
- - Advance against Prg 800,00 -
17 EP;:.' ﬁ:f:,':“ Cumwn; Ukn::r kel (= I Purchase of material 46.82
67.95 Sale of matenials 100. 24
pi:] g::;:::::?_?ﬁ::::i CnmplnLUKr;‘d:r Conteol - - Sale of matenals 0.62 =
- Disclosure in respect of transactions which are more than 10 % of The total ansactions of the same type with related parties during the year
3r CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
{To The Extent Not Provided For) {Amount in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS Yenur ended
March 31, 2023
Contingent Liabilities
{a) Guarantees
Bank Guarantses (Margin money of Rs. 21.69 (previous year Rs. NIL ) deposited with bank). 21.69
Bill Discounted Under LC 17.25
Corporate Guarantees on behalf of other company 210,235.00
(b} Proportionate custorn duty credit under EPCG for unfulfilled =xport comm itment 63.30
TOTAL:: 210,337.24
AR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Company adheres to a robust Capital Management framework which is underpinned by the following guiding principles;
a)  Maintain financial strength to attain AAA (Presently rating BBB) ratings domestically and investment grade ratings internationally.
b) Ensure financial flexibility and diversify sources of financing and their maturities to minimize liquidity risk while meeting investment requirements.
€) Proactively manage group Xposure in forex, interest and commodities to mitigate risk to earmings.
d) Leverage optimally in order to maximize shareholder returne while maintaining strength and flexibility of the Balance sheet.
This framework is adjusted based on underlying macro-economic factors affecting business environment, financial market conditions and intarast rates
environment.
39 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Al financial instruments are initially recognized and subsequently re-measured at fair value as described below:
Fair Value measurement hierarchy: &
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Financial Assets
Al Amortised Cost
Investments® 2,354.89 1,025.58
Trade Receivables 5,991.32 1,880.08
Cash and Bank Balances 15.15 41.03
Other Financial Assets 104.05 70.81
Other Non Financial Assets 71.30 7.37
At FVTPL
Investments 7 .
At FVTOCT
Investments B87.67 94.16
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 5,416.16 4,136.65
Trade Payables 1,821.01 161.12
Other Financial Liabilities 74.03 126.30

*Investments in Subsidiary
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GOEL

Foreign Currency Rish:
The following table shows foreign curre
for all other currencies are not material.

ncy exposures in USD on financial instruments at the end of the report

ing period.The exposure to foresign currency

Foreign Currency Exposure
Year ended year ended
Particosies march 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Trade Receivable (in Foreign Currency GBP 34,172 (P.Y. 33.57 INR)) 34.66 33.57
Trade Receivable (in Foreign Currency USD 12,153.1 (P.¥. 8.90 INR}) 3 8.90
Net Exposurs 34.66 42.48
rency eamings and earnings linked to foreign currency for which the company may

The net exposures have natural hedges in the farm of future foreign cu
follow hedge accounting.

Interest Rate Risk

The exposure of the comp any's borrowing and derivatives to interest rate changes

at the end of the reporting period are as follows

Interest Rate Exposure
Particulars Year ended year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Long Term Floating Loan 579.19 1,697.28
Short Term Loan 4,8316.97 243937
5,416.16 4,136.65

Total

Impact on Interest Expenses for the year on 1% change in Interest rate

Interest rate Sensitivity
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

Up Move Down Move Up Move Down Move
Impact on Equity
Impact on P & L 54.16 (54.186) 41.37 (41.37)
Total Impact 54.16 (54.16) 41.37 [41.37J

Commodity Price Risk
Commodity price risk arises due to fluctuatio
risk arising from the volatility in raw materal prices and freight costs.

The company's commodity risk 15 managed centrally through well-establ
management policy, the Company carefully caliberates the timing and the guantity of purchase.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial
company. Credit risk anses mainly from the outstanding receivables from customers.
The company has & prudent and conservative process for managing its credit
standing of the customers are evaluated on a regular basis.

Bank, Cash and cash equivalents

Bank, Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and deposits which
in value or credit nsk.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the max

n in prices of raw material. The company has a risk management framew

risk arising in the course of its business activities. The

are readily convertible to cash. These are subject to

imum cradit exposure, The maximum exposure to cred

lished trading oparations and control processes. In accordance wit

instrument fails to perform or pay the amounts due causing

ork aimed at prudently managing the

h the nsk

financial less to the

credit ratings/market

insignificant risk of change

it risk at the reporting date was:

1|"a i n;:::rﬁr:d;ndn S ?d;:u
Trade recewvables 5,991.32 1,880.08
|Bank, Cash and cash equivalents 15.15 41.03
Paioilnr n;::r;;r:d;:n Ma:xrsi?d;: 22
Trade receivables (measured under life time excepted credit loss model) =)
Opening balance 18.99 15.04
Provision created 41.80 3.95
Closing balance 60.79 18.99

No significant changes in estimation techniques or as

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk arises from the Company's ina
sufficient stock of cash and marketable securities
meet the liguidity needs.

Financing arrangements
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bility to meet its cash flow commitments on time. Prudent liguidit
. The Company maintains adsquate cash and cash &g

sumptions were made during the reporting period

uivalents alongwith the need

y risk maonagement implies maintaining

based credit limits to
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The Company has access to following undrawn borrowing facilties at the end of the reporting period:
Year ended Year ended
rtiul
Rartisnar March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Term Loan - -
Cash Credit facilities B8.69 1,154.45
Maturities of financial liabilities
The contractual undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilties are as follows:
As At 31st March' 2023 Less than 1 yr 1 -5 Years More than 5 Year Total
[Barrowing 4,836.97 579.19 . 5,416.16
Trade Payable 1,821.01 - - 1,821.01
Other financial liabilities 74.03 - - 74.03
Ag At 31st March' 2022 Less than 1 yr 1-5 Years More than 5 Year Total
Borrowing 2,439.37 1,697.28 - 4,136.65
Trade Payable 161.12 ¥ - 161.12
Other financial habilities 126.30 * - 126.30

Hedge Accounting

The Company has not been avails Foreign Currency Demand Loans from bank time to time to reduce the interest cost, The amount of foreign currency risks

and forward cover are as under:

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Foreign Currency Loan NIL NIL
Forward Cover NIL NIL

The forward cover was an effective hedge.

40 DETAILS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE AND GUARANTEE GIVEN COVERED U/S 186(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013.

Loan given and Investments made are given under tha respective heads.

Corporate Guarantees /Loans given by the Company in respect of loans as at 31st March, 2023

gy . Amount
Sr. No. |Particulars Name of Entity Purp (Rs. In Lacs)
1 |Guarantee Given shri Bajrang Power And Ispat Ltd. Associate Corporate 188,121.00
2 |Guarantee Given Shri Bajrang Distiliary Chemical LLP Associate Corporate 22,114.00
Guarantes

All the above Corporats Guarantee/Loans have been given for business purpose.

41 The Company is in the business of manufacturing steel and frozen food products havwing simil

sr economic charactenstics, primarily with operations in India

and regularly reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker for assessment of Company's performance and resource allocation. The Company has two
primary segment i.e. Structural Rolling Mill and ready to eat frozen food. The information relating to domestic and export revenue from its reportable

segment has been disclosed as below :

Particular For the year Ended 3 1st March, 2023 For the year Ended 31st March, 2022
Domestic 51,231.91 16,984.63
Export 1,141.45 B85.21
Total 52,373.36 17,069.84

42 The company is entitled to receive grants

under Chhattisgarh State Food Processing Mision, Scheme of Chhattisgarh State Govt approved by

implementation committee letter no ,CSIDC/IPPD/2021/511 dated 26-03-2021. The terms and conditions of grants stated in the scheme has been duly
complied. The detzils of grants received during the finac ial year are as follows:-

i) Grants Related to capital assets of RS 500 lakhs which has been received in three instalments i.e. 25%, 50% and 25%. It is shown as deferred income in
nete no 13 and to be recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

ii) Grants related to interest expenditure of Rs. 53.355 lakhs which is deducted from interest on term loan in Statement of Profit & Loss.

334 Annual Report 2022-23
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43 Balances of the trade receivables, trada payablas, loans and advances etc. are subject to confirmation and recenciliation.
48 The identification of vendors s 3 "Supplier” under the Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008, has been done on the basis of the
informaticn to the extent provided by the vendors to the Company-
4% REMITTANCE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
walue of import on CIF basis
) Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Particulars
Foreign Currency INR { in Lacs) [Foregn Currency INR (0 Locs)
- Capital Goods UsD B88,420.50 £89.76 27.500.00 20.24
NID i = 6,000.00 3.5
GOF = 190.00 0.19
~Expenses vsD 19,676.00 15.69 10,292.00 7.66
EURD 28,637.50 23.98
- Advance to creditors AED - -
uspo 3 -
46 Disclosure of Ratios as mentioned in amended Schedule 111 (Division 11} vide notofcation dated 24th March, 2021 :
. Year ended Year ended =
SN Particular Numerator DeEnominator March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 Variance (%)
(a) |Current ratios Current Assets Current Lisbility 1.06 1.52 (30.51)
- 1 Total Equity
Total Debt : a « .
{b) |Debt Equity Ratio otal De {Exel. Revaluation) 1.04 0.88 17.75
Debt Service
() coversoe Ratio Cash Accruals Total Instaliment 2.35 2.37 {1.08)
Return on Equity Total Equity
() |ratio (%) Profit After Tax (Exih, Revaluation) 10% 8% 33.70
(&) L";’::f""" Turnaver Cost of Goods Seold Average Inventory 25.85 7.34 252.08
Trade Recevables
10 |cirmever Rutio? Net Sales Average Receivables 13.31 7.62 T4.69
(gl IJ:::\,::Y;:,‘?:. Net Purchase Average Payable 43.29 18,36 135.75%
Net Capital turnover Average Workng
{h) Ratio® Net Annual Sales Capital 47.14 10.15 364,65
(i) |net profit Ratio (%) Profit After Tax Total Income 1.05% 2.22% (52.64)
3 Return on Capital - 2
[%1] Employed (%)°* Earning Before Interest & Tax Capital Employed 8.35% 9.08% (8.04)
(k) f:_"::;{‘mz':“ Income Gn Investment Amount Invested 2.35% 1.12% 110.05
Remarks for Change in Ratio’s having maore than 25% varlance :
SN |Particular Reason for Variance
(a) |Current ratics Due to significant increase in the advances from the customers during the last quarter.
(b) |[Return on Equity Ratio PAT has increased in a greater proportion than average equity.
Due to engagement in job work activity there is significant increase in supply of high-gueality raw
(¢) [Met Capital turnover Ratio materials, the eff ciency of the manufacturing process of steel has improved. As there is huge demand in
domestic and international market for steel, revenue has been incressed significantly.
" : = -
(d) |Net profit Ratio (%) As metal prices decreases \n global market, which inturn resulted in decrease in profit margin of finshed
products.
(3] Return on investment m:re;{n in de'end_énd value of investment return on Investment h-n’b_e?n increased.
Tom pany 13 selling poods quickly, and there s considerable demand for therr products also company [
_(_ﬂl Inventory Turnover fatie engaged in job wark activity from last guarter lmads to increase in RM consumed.
¥ Company's collection of accounts recevable i efficient and that it has a high propartion of quality
(g} [Trade Recsivable Ratio customers who pay their dues ausichly:
(h) |Trade Payables turnover ratio Company has plenty of cash awvailable to pay off its short-term dues in & timely manner.

47 In opinion of the Board, the value of reslization of loans, advances and current assets in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount at
which they are stated in the financial statement.
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49

50

51

"Impairment of Assets” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the

Company during the year carried out an exercise of identifying the assets that may have been impaired in respact of each cash generating unit in
accordance with the said Accounting Standard, The Company has not identified any Fixed Assets to be materially impaired mainly on account of economic
performance and alternative viability of such assets and accordingly no amount has been charged as imparment loss to the Profit & Loss Account at the

year end.

in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS-36) on

Inventories and consumption of stores materials have been taken as va lued and certified by the management.

Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs and previous years figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified whenever considered

nacessary to confirm to the curent presentation.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved for issue by the board of directors on May 30th 2023.

52 The previous year figures have been regrouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary.

As per our attached report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For, 5SS D & CO

(Anand Goel) {Archit Goel)
Manzging Director WTD & CFO Chartersd Accountants
DIN: 00796135 PAN: ALRPG3265B Firm Registration No. 020203C

(Narendra Goel)
Director Company Secretary

DIN: 00115883 M.No.: 40900

(Gaurav Ashok Baradia)
Partner
Membership No. = 164479

(Nishant Agrawal)

Raipur, 30th May, 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED
(FORMERLY SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LIMITED)

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of SHRI BAJRANG
ALLIANCE LIMITED (formerly Shri Bajrang Alloys Limited) (hereinafter referred to as the
“Parent Company™) and its subsidiaries (Parent Company, its subsidiaries and associates together
referred to as “the Group”, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023,
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
Consolidated Statement of changes in equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the
year ended on that date, and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements mcluding a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as*
Consolidated financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view i conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India. of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31. 2023, the consolidated profit, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of
Fthics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion

on the consolidated financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit mattors are those matters that, in anr professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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S No Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response J
L. The Parent Company has given a Corporate | We have taken management representation |

Guarantee to its associate companies | on the same and same is being disclosed as
amounting to Rs 2,10.235 lakhs, which it | contingent liability. The ultimate outcome of
quite higher then company’s available net the liability towards corporate guarantee is
worth. The management is of the opinion that remote but involve risk of liquidly as well.

it is a corporate guarantee as per the general
business practice. |

Information Other than the Financial Statements Aunditor’s Report Thereon.

The Parent company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management discussion and analysis. Board’s
report includes Annexures 1o Board’s report. Business responsibility report, Corporate governance
and shareholder’s Information but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our

auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conc lusion there on.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the Consolidated financial statement or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information. we are required to report that fact. We have not hing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Parent Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a e
and fair view of the consolidated financial position. consolidated financial performance.
consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the group including its subsidiary and
associate in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group and its associates are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements s that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error . which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Paremt
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements. the management of Group and of its associates
are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and its associates entities to continue as going
concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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The respective management of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process .

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but 1s not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually
or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the econotic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error. as frand may involve collusion. forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design andit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act. we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and. based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group and its associate ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Ind-As Financial Statements
or. if such disclosures are inadequate. to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group and its associate to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
inchuding the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group and its associate to exFress an opinion on the
Consolidated Financial Stalements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other
entities inclided in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other
auditors. such other auditors remain responsible for the direction. supervision and performance
Wl e alits v anvied emt by them, We remain golely responsible for our audit apinion
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledge user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning in the scope of our audit work in evaluating the
results of or work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent Company and such other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters. the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable. related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation prechides public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be commmunicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such comummmication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of two subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total
assets of Rs. 1714.01 lakhs as at 31st March, 2023, total Profit of Rs.13.67 lakhs and net cash flows
amounting to Rs.5.42 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the Consolidated
Financial Statements. The Consolidated Financial Statements also include the Group’s share of net
profit of Rs.13.67 lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2023, as considered 1n the Consolidated
Financial Statements, in respect of two Subsidiary. whose financial statements have not been audited
by us. These financial statements are unaudited and have been furnished to us by the Management
and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these subsidiary and associate, and our report in terms of sub-
sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act. in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary and
associates. is based solely on such unaudited financial statements. In our opinion and according to
the information and explanations given to us by the Management these financial statements are
material to the Group.

Details of subsidiary and Associate entity which comprise the Consolidated Financial Statement are as:

Company B ) Remarks _ .
1. Shri Bajrang Power and Ispat Limited Associate
2. Popular Mercantile Private Limited Subsidiary
3. Shri Bajrang Agro Processing Limited Subsidiary
4. Shn Bajrang Chemical Distillery LLP | Associate i

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters witli respect to our reliance on the
wutk done and the financial statoments certified by the Management.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. based on our audit we report that:

a)

b)

<)

d)

e)

g)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements.

In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial
Statements..

In our opmion. the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the mandatory
Accounting Standards referred to in section 133 of Companies Act, 2013,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent
Company as on 31st March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Parent
Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary company and associate
companies incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies, its
associate companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in

Annexure A.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirement of section 197(16) of the act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us. the remuneration paid by the company to its during the year is in
accordance with the provision of section 197 of the act

‘With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on
the consolidated financial position of the Group.

L The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts

1L There has been no delay in ransferring amounts, required to be transferred. to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Parent Company. its subsidiary
company and associate company incorporated in India..

iv (a) Whether the wunpeenent has represented that, 1o the best of it's knowledge
belief. other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
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any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies). including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief.
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity. including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties™), with the understanding., whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

i) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the vear in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of Companies Act 2013.

2.With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order,2020 issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11)
of the Act. to be included in the Auditor’s Report, according to the information and
explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and
its subsidiary included in the consolidated financial statements of the company, to which
reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse
remarks in the CARO report of its subsidiary.

ForSSSD & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.020203C

Gaurav Ashok Baradia
Partner

Membership No.: 164479
UDIN:23164479BGRUCJ5314

Place: Raipur
Dated: May 30".2023
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in Para 2 (f) “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremenis™ in our Independent Auditor’s Report to the
members of the Company on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED
(formerly Shri Bajrang Alloys Limited) ( “the Parent Company™) and its associate as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with
our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Group’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issned by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design. implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business. incliding adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
wformation, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Audiung, issued by 1CAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and. both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all matenal respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether

due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal {inancial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Consolidated Financial Statemems for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that wransactions
are recorded as necessary (o penmit preparation of Consolidated Tinancial Statements in accordance with generally accepted
accomntne princioles, and it teeeivts ad eapendituies ol the company are being made only in oeccordonce with
authorizations of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regardlug preveiion vt
timely detection of unanthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
Consolidated Financial Statenments.

Inherent Limitations of Infernal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
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Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the
risk that the intemal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion. the Company has. i all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31. 2023, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India™

Other Matter
Our aforesaid report under section 143 (3)(1) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the intemal financial

controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to two subsidiaries and two associate companies incorporated in India is
based on the corresponding report of the auditor of the company. Our opinion is not qualified in this matter.

ForSSSD & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.020203C

Gawrav Ashok Baradia
Partner

Membership No.: 164479

UDIN: 23164479BGRUCIS314

Place: Raipur
Dated: May 30®, 2023
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[CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3151 MARCH, 2023 [Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Note No. As Mt Az At
31.03 2023 31.03.2022
L ASSEIS
(1) Nomcurrent Assets
{a) Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
(i}  Property Plant and Equipment 3 3,745.89 4,089.57
(i} Intangible Assets 3 94.85 94.85
{b) Caphal work-ln-progress 0.62 =
(c) Intangible Assets under Development k] - -
(d) Flrancial Assets
(I} Non- Current [nvestments 3 22, 828,98 1H,6%3.81
(ii) Others 5 104.05 #0.81
{g) Other Non-current acsets 6 11467 -
Total Non-Current Assels 27,098.06 22,909.0%
(2} Current Assets
(a) Inventories 7 4,086.59 1,459.01
(b} Financial Aseets
(i) Investments
[i} Trade Receivables 8 5.991.32 1,880 .08
(i) Cash ang cash equivalents ] 16.73 37.66
(iii) Bank Batance other than Cash and cash squivaients 9 9.87 9.41
[lw) Other Financial Assets 0 7262 R.69
{c) Other Current Agsets 11 A61.16 I681.96
{d] Currrent Tax Assets {Nett) 5.25 73.05
Tolal Current Asseats 10,563.56 4,749.85
TOTAL ASSETS 317,661.62 27 656 689
LLEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity
fa) Equity Share Capital 12 400.00 . )
{b) Orher Equity 13 25,032.41 21,641,590
Equity Attributable to owners of the Company 25,932.41 22,541.90
Non Controliing Interests = -
Total Equity 25,932.41 22,541.90
(2} Nom-Current Liabilities
fa) Firancial Liabilities
(I} Borrowings 14 579.19 1,697 28
(b) Provisions 15 52.56 44,52
{c) Deferred Tax Liabilides (Net) 16 332.77 151.65
fd} Other Nen Current Liabilties 17 BOM.00 *
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,764.53 1,993.45
(4] Current Liabilities
{a) Short-Term Borrowings
{Iy Borrowings 18 483697 2,A51.18
(il Trade Payable
" Total outstanding dues of Mico & Small Enterprises 15 araon 12.98
- Total outstanding dues of creditars other than Micro & Small Enterprises 18 1,783.71 138.26
(i) Other Financial Liabilites 20 74.25 126.54
{b) Other Current Liabllities Fil 3,086.26 254.22
e} Short-Term Provisions 2 13276 130,35
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 13.44 -
Total Current Liabilities 9.964.68 3,123.54
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 37 661.63 17, 658.89
See accompanying Accounting Policies and Notes to consolidated finandial statements 1 to 49
In terms of cur report attached, For and on behalf of the Board
For,$SSD&CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 020203C
Archit Goal, WID & (FO Anand Goel, Managing Director
DIN: 07685623 DIN: 00796135
Laurav Ashuk Baadia
Partner
Membership Ne. - 164476 Nishant Agrawal Narendra Goel, Director
Raipur, 30th May, 2023 Company Secretary, M. No, 40900 DIN : 00115883
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CONSOLIDATID STATEMENT OF PROTIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH, 2023
{Amount in Lakhs)
Financial Financial
Particulars Motes Year Ended Year Endad
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
A R
1. Revenue From Operations ] 52,374.26 17,070.74
il Cther Income 24 145.46 194.43
111, Total tncome (1 + 11 ) TOTAL 52,519.72 17,265.16
. Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 25 A BF3.74 10,011.38
surchase of Stock in Trade 26 2,247.65 G586 46
(Increase) / Dacrease In Stock in Trade 27 (1,380.27) 1,107.27
Employases benefit Expenses 28 1,216.65 1,104, 36
Anancial Coste % 12502 263.25
Depreciation 3 27848 260.14
Other Expenses 30 8,1368.68 2,996.89
TOIAL 51,809.93 16, /01.77
V.  Profit Before Exceptional And F xtraordinary Items And Tax (TII-TV) 709.79 563.40
VL  Exceptional items 1 = (122.59)
vII. Prolit Before Tax (V-VI) 709.79 685.99
VIII, Tax expanses:
Net current Tax 32 124.18 116.36
Tax Related to Eralier Year 32 1292 >
Deferred Tax a2 704 1689 08
Ix Profit /{Loss) for the period 564.74 379.064
Add | Share in Profit of Associates 2,852.36 6,627.18
Less : Minary Share in Profit = -
JAaizan 7,200.82
x Other Comprehesive Income @
a) Re-measurements of the defined benefit plans 6.55 1.38
b) Eguity instruments through Other comprehensive incoma (6.50) 49.60
¢} Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 1.69 (12.90)
Less : Minoriy Share In Other Comprehensive Income = o
1.74 38.08
Al Total Comprehasive Income for the year 3A168.84 7,244.91
XI1  Basic / Diluted Earnings Per [—gsh: Share 17.97 B0, 08
See accompanying Accounting Policies and Notes to consoiidated financial statements 1 to 49
1n terms of our repart attached. For and on behalfl of the Board
For, SSSDA&CD
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 020203C
Archit Goel, WTD & CFO Anand Goel, Managing Director
DIN: 07685623 DIN: 00796135
Gaurav Ashok Baradia
Bartrar
Membership No, - 164479 Nishant Agrawal Narendra Goel, Director
Naipar; 308 My, 3023 Crmnany Secretary M No o SN DIN ; 00115887
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2023 {Amount in Lakhs)
As AL As At
cul
Particar 31.03.2023 A1.03,.2022
A 1
Net Profit before Tax 709.79 685.99
ADJUSTMENTS FOR;
Depreciation 278.48 260.14
Interest & Financial Expenses 22502 263.25
Interest Income (42.07) (7.53)
Allowance for Credit Loss 41.80 3.95
Dividend Income 2.06 1.05
(Prafit)/Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset - =
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 1,215.08 1,200,800
ADTUSTMENTS FOR CHANGE IN CURR ENT ASSETSSE LIABILITIES:
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables (4,153.04) 583.09
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (L,0627.58) 743.39
(Increase)/decrease in Other financial assets (63.04) {2.02)
(Increase)/decrease in Other current assets (99.21) 731.39
(Increase)/ decrease in Other Bank Balances (0.40) 13.20
Increase/ (decrease) in Trade Payables 1,659.77 (960.67)
Increase/ (decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (52.20) {270.60)
Increase/ (decrease) in Other Current Liabilinies 2,832.04 150.23
Increase/ (decrease) in Provisions 0968.23 (49.92)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (191.41) 2,144.97
Direct Taxes Paid/Deducted at Sounce ©2.24 ar.48
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES A (253.64) 2,102.49
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Deletion/{Addition) to PPE 27.24 (235.60)
Sale of Fored Asset = 12.11
(Increase)/ Decrease in Investments (1,329.31) (313.58)
Advance against sale of Land BO0.00
Dxvidend Income (2.06) (1.05)
Interest Income 42.07 7.53 |
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES B (462.00) [(530.59
€ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/{Decrease) in Long-Term Borrowings (1,118.09) (314.39)
Increase/(Decrease) in Short term borrowings 2,385.76 (078.28)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Long-Term Loans & Advances (347.90) 5.39
Interest & Financial Expenses {225.02) (263.25)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES C 694,77 (1.550.53)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (20.93) 21.36
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year A7.606 16.30
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 16.73 37.66
components of cash and cash equivalents as at
Cash In hand 6.50 13.17
Balance with Banks 10.23 24.48
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 16.73 37.66
MNotes @
1. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged wherever found necessary.
2 The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in IND AS - 7 on Cash Flow Statement,
In terms of our report attached. For and on behalf of the Board
For,SSS D& CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 020203C
Archit Goel, WID & CFO Anand Goel, Managing Director
DIN: 07685623 DIN: 00796135
Gaurav Ashok Daradia
Mortner
Membership No. - 164479 Nishant Agrawal Morendra Coat, P fne
Raipur, 30th May, 2023 Company Secretary, M. No. 40900 DIN : 00115883
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Statement of changes in Consolidated Equity

A. Equity Share Capital

(amount in Lakhs)

Balance as of Balance as of
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Opening Balance 900.00 S00.00
Change in Equity Share Capital due to Prior period emors - 4
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period 900,00 900.00
Change in Eguity Share Capital during the year -
Closing Balance 900.00 200,00
B. Other Equity (Amount n Lakls)
& oth reh
Reserve & Surplus er comprehiensive I:::m- Jotal Equity
= Attributable to
Particulars Equity Instrument
icul mm_nqd Securities Capital Reserve | General Reserve Revalation theough OCI (Nett measurement | g4ty holders of
Earmings P remian Reserve of delined the Compad
of Tex) benefit Plans g
Balance as of April 01, 2020 7,417.62 451.68 1,824.67 755.496 337.63 25.01 13.30 10,829.36
Changes in accountmg polites of pror N R A = . . _
period emors
:;;:"" Balance as of April 01, 7,417.62 451,68 1,824.67 755, 46 337.63 20.01 1390 10,829.36
profit/(loss) for the penod 3,078.69 - 499,59 - {11.84) - 3,566.44
Transfer To P/L account = - = - = - - =
Other comprehensive income For the 5 3 " R 3679 1.03 39.82
Yerr
Balance as of April 01, 2021 10,496.31 451.68 2,314.26 755.46 325.79 55.80 16.33 14,425.61
Profit'(loss) for the period 7.206.82 (28.62) - - 7.178.20
Transfer To PfL account = - ~ . . -
Other comprehenmve income For the = = . _ 16,71 1.36 18.08
Year
Balance as of April 01, 2032 17,703.13 451.68 | 2,295.64 755.46 325.79% 92.51 17.71 21,641.90
Changes in sccounting polioes or prior . . = . N "
period emors B -
f::;:""" Balance as of April 01, 17,703.13 451,68 2,295.64 755.46 325.79 92.51 1771 21,641.90
Profit/(loss) for the period 3.417.10 - (28.33) - 3,388.77
Transter To P/L account - - - - =
?ﬁr'wnyrﬁunnu incame For the . * = ) (4.81} 855 174
ear
Balance as of April 01, 2023 21,120.13 451.68 2,267.31 755.46 325.79 87.70 .26 25,032.41

In terms of our report attached.

{Anand Goel)
Managing Director

DIN:00T96135

{Narendra Goel)
Direcror
OIN : 0115883

Maipur, 30th May, 2023

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Archit Goel)
WTD & CFO
DIN: 07685623

{Nighant Agrawal)
Company Seoratary
M, No, 40%00

Fae, S5SDACO
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No, 020203¢

{Gaurav Ashok Baradia)

Partner
Membership No. - 164479
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Regd & Works Office : 521/C, Urla Industrial Complex, Urla, Raipur 493221 (C.G)), India
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Significant Accounting Policies

1. GROUP INFORMATION
The Company, its subsidiary and associate (jointly referred to as the Group’ herein under) considered in these
consolidated financial statements are:
Company
Shri Bajrang Alliance Limited (the ‘Cempany’) is a public limited company domiciled in India.
Subsidiary fs Associate

Name of the Subsidiary/Associate Relationship Country of % of Voting Power % of Voting
Incorparation held as at 31st Power held as at
March 2023 A1st March 2022
Popular Mercantile Private Lunated Subsiciary India 100.00% 100.00%
Shiri Bajrang Agro Processing Limated Subsidiary India 100.00% 100.00%
Shri Bajrang Power & Ispat Limited Assodiate haclia 9.16% 9.16%
Shri Bajrang Chemical Distillery LLP Associnte India 30.00% NA

BASIS OF PREFARATION AND FPRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets
and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

- Certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) and

- Defined benefit plans - plan assets

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared to comply with the Indian Accounting
standards (‘Ind AS), including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Upto the year ended March 31. 2017, the Group has prepared its consolidated financial statements in accordance
with the requirement of Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), which include Standards notified
under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and considered as “Previous GAAF.

These consolidated financial statements are the Group's first Ind AS consolidated financial statements.

Group's consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR). which is also its functonal
currency.

FRINCIFPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
The consolidated financial statements relate to Shri Bajrang Alliance Limited (the Company’) and its subsidiary
compeamnies and associates. The consolidated financial statements have Leen prepared on the following basis:

a The financial statements of the Company and itz subsidiaries are combined on a line by line basis by adding
together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, incomes, expenses and cash flows, after fully eliminating intra-group
balances and intra-group transactions.

b Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and
property, plant & equipment, are eliminated in full.

c Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary and the parent's portion of
equity of each subsidiary.

d The difference between the proceeds from disposal of investment in subsidiaries and the carrying amount of its
assets less linbilities as on the date of disposal is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss being
the profit or loss on disposal of investment in subsidiary.

e Non Controlling Interest’s share of profit / loss of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted
against the income of the group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to sharehalders of the Company.

f Non Controlling Interest's share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet separate from liabilities anc the equity of the Company’s shareholders.

g Investment in Associates and Joint Vennares has been accounted under the equity method as per Ind AS 28 -
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures.

h The Company accounts for its share of post acquisition changes in net assets of associates, after eliminating
unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Company and its associates to the extent of
its share. through its Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. to the extent such change is anributable to the
associates’ Statement of Profit and Loss and through its reserves for the balance based on available information.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These are setout under "Significant Accounting Policies" as given in the Standalone Financial Statements of Shri
Bajrang Alliance Limited.

18
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4 MNON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS

{Amourt In Lakhs)

AS AT AS AT
PARTICUCARS ) 31.03.2022 31.03.2022
Trade Investments
1n Associates (At Cost)
Shri Bajrang Power & Ispat limited. 1,939.10 1.929.10
[ 47,809,000 (P.Y. 47,89,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid-up ]
(Includes Goodwill of Rs. 5,05,040)
Add Post Acquisition Profit/(Loss) 18,561 98 1570963
Add: Capital Reserve on Account of Consolidation 156.83 | 156.83
20,647.91 12,795.56
Investment in Shares - Unquoted, Fully Paid up (At Cost)
Other Livestment
Shri Bajrang Hydre Enargy Limited 0.49 0.a9
[ 4.900 (P.Y. 4,900} ecuity shares of Rs. 27+ ach, fully paid-up ]
Shri Bajrang lepat & Plywood Limited 16109 161.09
[ 2,50,100 (P.Y. 2,50,100) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid-up ]
Shimmer Investment private. Limited 28223 M2.22
[ 76,000 (P.¥. 76,000) squity shares of Re. 10/- sach, fully paid-up )
Trvestment in Limited Liability Partnerships 1,64 .88 313158
Shri Bajrang Chemical Distillary LLP
{Inciuces Goodwill of Rs. 2,95,009)
Add;Post Acquisition Profit/{Loss) 6.71 671
MNon Trade Investments
1 it in Sl -0 d, Fully Paid up (At Fair Value through 0OCI)
Jyotl Structums Limited 003 011
( SUO [P.Y. S00) equity shares of Rs. /- each, fully paid-up, Market Price Rs. 5.20 per share)
Bank of Baroda 7.35 4.86
( 4355 (P.Y. 4355) equity shares of Rs. 2/~ each, fully paid-up, Market Price Rs. 168.80 per <hare)
Godawari Power & 1spat Limited 79.49 BR.11
( 22800 [P.Y. 5700) equity shares of Rs. 5/- sach, fully paid-up, Market Price Re. 348,65 per share)
Reliance Power Limited 080 1.08
( 8000 [P.Y. BODO) equity shares of Rs, 10/- each, fully paid-up, Market Price Rs. 9.94 per share}
TOTAL 22,828 98 18 65381
ate Amount of Quoted Investments B?ﬂ _34.16
mn Amount of w Tnvestineils 21,741.31 18,559.65
5 NON -CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS {Amiount in Lakhs)
e == ) AS AT AS AT ]
PARTICULARS 31.03.2022 31.03.2022
vnsecured, considered good
Security Deponits 77.03 66.01
Bank Depoiit - Maturity more than 12 menths 27.0% 460
TOTAL 104.05 70.81
b=
6 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS {Amount in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2022 31.03.2022
Fraehold land held for sale 1467 &
TOTAL 114.67 =
7 INVENTORLES {Amount in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
R 31.03.2022 31.03.2022
(#s valued, veritied and certified by the management)
{All Stock are Valued at cost or Net realizable value which ever is Lower)
{a) Raw Materials and componens 1,423.63 1,186.97
(b) Finished goods 2,320.85 B94.58
{¢) Storas, spares and rolis 23272 218.81
(d) Trading 0.51 0.52
(d) Others
Furnace Ol 90.01 53.69
Coal 8.91 48.51
= Wark in progress 9.95 55.94
TOTAL -llﬂlb..'ﬂ 2,459.01
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a8 TRADE RECEIVABLES

{Amount (n Lakhs}

ULARS AS AT AS AT
BRI 31.03.2022 31.03.2022
Trade receivables Considersd good - Unsecured 5,991.32 1,880.08
Trade recelvables - Credit Impaired 60,79 18.99
Less : Provision 60.79 16.99
TOTAL 5,991.32 1,880.08 |
* Trade Recaivable stated above include debts due by:
Private Company / Firm in which director is & member / Partrer =
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule (Amount in Lakhs)
AS ON DATE 31.03. 2023
Particular Less than | 6 Month I = g
P th |to 1 years 1-2 Yasars 2-3 ywars Maote than 3 yvears Tatal
(1) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considerad Good
4,858 61 ELER 60.85 571302
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Cradit Impaired 50.79 - w07
(iil) Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good
. 278.30 e
{Iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired - -
Trade Reveivaldes Ageing Schedule
AS ON DATE 31.03.2022
Particular Less than | 6 Month
6 th |to1years 1-2 Years 2-3 years Morve than 3 vears Total
{1} Undsputed Trade Recelvables - Considerad Good
147317 113.30 - 156047
{il} Undisputed Trade Recelvables - Credit Impaired
18.99 1590
(i) Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good
- - 15.31 276.30 20301
(Iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired - - - -
9 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (Amount in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2022 31.03.2022
Cash & Cash Equivalents
( & ) Balances with banks 10.23 1448
{ &) Cash on hand 65U 13.17
16.73 37.66
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents
( a ) Margin Money with banks 9.67 9.41
TOTAL .61 47.06
10 Other linan cial assets {#mount in Lakhs}
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2022 31.03.2022
Interest Receivable 167 1.06
Subsidy Receivabla CSIDCL 53.40
Advance Recoverable in Cash or In kind or Value to be racelvad 15.56 7.63
TOTAL 72.63 B.69
11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS {Amount in Lakhs)
AS AT Al AT
anes e 31.03.2022 31.03.2042
Advance to Supplier £4.35 246.97
Balance with Central Excise & Sales Tax Departimsnt 160.19 0.22
Prepald Expenses 16.76 34.77
|Balance with Income Tax _Department 106,86
—JOTAL _3EL16 281.9 |
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12 SHARE CAPITAL {Amount in Lakhs)
ARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
B = 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
{a) Authorised, Tssied, Subscribed and paid-up share capital
2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- sach
[Previous Year 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each ] 2,000.00 2,000.00
10,00,000 Preferance Shares of Rs. 10/ - each 10.00 10.00
IPrevious Year 10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each ]
2,010.00 _2,010.00
G0,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up
[ Previous year 90,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-] 200.00 a0 0,00
TGTAL 0.0
(b) Reconciliation of number of equity shares ol ding at the beginning and at the end of the year
AS AT AS AT
TICULARS
man 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
No of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year @, (D, 0D 0,000,000
Add : Number Of Shares Alliotted During The Year As Fully Paid-Up = =
Number of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 9,000,000 9, 0000, (0
(c) Shares in the parent company held by each sharehelder holding more than 5% shares
Mame of the sharsholder AS AT 31.03.2023 AS AT 31.03.2022
R No. of share W of No. of share W of
year held in the Shares held in the Shares
Company held Comp held
Rajendra Goel * - ®47,500 9.42 847,500 o421
Atlanta Securities Private Limited - 756,500 B4l 756,500 B4l
Narendra Goel ! 632,700 7.u3 632,700 7.03
Hariram Goel * 7 566,100 .29 566,100 €.29
Anand Goel * - 513,400 5.70 513,400 5.70
Suresh Goal = - 482,400 5.96 482 400 5.36
* Hold as in capadity of Karta of HUF
(e} Rights, prefenences and restrictions attaching to varionRights, preferences and restrictions attaching to warious classes of shares
' N Rights, preferences and restrictions (including restrictions on distribution of dividends and repayment of
H N £ o capital) attadied to the class of shares.
o1 Equity Shares Holder of Equity Share hac one Vote par share.
02 Preference shares Net lssued
{e) I Held by Pr in parent company at the end of the year
Ae ot 315t March 2022
Promater Name B
o, of eld % of m‘l::‘ of total], % change duriing the
- E
marendra Goel 632,700 703 -
Anand Goel 348 469 3883 -
Raperlia Goel 200900 2332 -
Dunesh Goel 69000 0.7 -
Suwsh Goel 67800 0783 -
Sandeep Goal 53,700 0507 -
Rapenichn Goel & Sors B47 500 9417 -
Jaznasa yan Harmm Goel & Sons 566,100 6520
Arand Goel & Sors 513,400 5704 -
Sapre h God & Sors AED 400 5360 -
Tarerdm Goel deSons 391,500 4350 -
Haztram Goel & Some 2100 2457 -
Diresh Goel & Sons 163,500 1817 -
SurmhGod & Brothers 131 100 1457 -
Harram Godl & Co 126,100 1.401 -
Bapang Rice Ml 101,100 1.123 -
raeeta Gowl 96,200 1,068 -
Sandeesp Goel & Sans o 100 0 w7
Suman Goel 4197111 4883 5
Aniata Goel &8 500 072 -
Jaran Geol 54 200 0602 -
Aruna Goel 48,400 0549 .
Sarla Goel 38 000 LF ¥ 7 .
Rous Ten Gowl 13,800 0153 *
el i
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14 MNON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS

1S0 9001:2015

{ameunt in Lakhs ]

AS AT As AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.20132
Secured Loan
Tarm Loans fram Bank of Baroda 579.19 950.09
(Repayment in 60 monthly instalments starting from April 2021 and last instaiment falling due on March 2026)
Unsecured Loan
From Body Corporate® E AR 20
TOTAL 570,19 1,657 28
— e
Debts due by Company / Firm T which director i a director / member.
* Unsecured Loans stated sbove - 747.20

Sacunty and terms & condibone for above loans from Banks =

The Term Loan granted fram Bank of Baroda,CFS Branch, Pandn , Rapur warking am secured by:

A. Primary Security

(L] 1t pari-paasu charge on entire mavable and iImmoevable fixed stnetsl present and future of the company )
(b)  3nd pan-passu charge o6 entire cument assets (presant and future of the wmpany ).

{c}. Mypothecation of Stocks & Book-debts of the company,

B. Collateral securities :
1 1t charge on entie fised msets of company, including

a Land, factary and bulding bearing Kh no 372/1, 372/4 at village: Sarar, New plot wo 519, 520, 521 and 522, Urla Raipur, admeacunng 217700 caoft.

b Agriculture Land admessuring 0.6903 Hectare bearing Wb, Mo, 39271 afer mutation kh No. changed to 392/3 PH. No. 112 stuated at Village Serikhedi, Mandir Hasuad,

Raipur belonging to Mfs Shri Bayang Alliance Limited. (Remaining part of Exinting Property}.

& Agriculture Land admeasuring 0.566 hectars baaring kh no 393 (partl, PH na 112 stuated at Village Senkhed, Mandirtassud, Raipur, belonging to Mis Shri Bajrang

Alliance Lirmited value Rs 1.18 crores and realizabls value Rs 1.06 crores as on 29.11.2017,

d Agricultural land admeasuring 0.115 hectare approx. 12378 Sq. Ft bearing Kh. No. part of 394/1 PH No. 77 situated at Cerikhedi. Mandir Hasaud, Raipur in the name of

campany.

2 Equitable Mortgage of Residential House (Dutch house) at Block Na.33, Mot No.9, 2nd Floor, fat No.2 and admessuring 1670 Sq. ft. at Visak hapstnam belonging to M/ s.Swastik

Mercantile Limited.

1 Equitable mortgage of Kh 291 & 292 Plat No 2, measuring 30,630 Sqft situsted st Devendra Nagar, Fafadih Raipur in the name of Swastik Mercantile limited.

Nute: The sguitable mortgage of the proparties mentioned at Sr No 2 & 3 are also extended o cover the faolites extended to ot hes associate contems viz: M/g Shi Bajrang Bagrang

power & Ispat Limited.

Guarantes of Relative of Directors ©
Shri Suresh Goel

Personal Guarantee ol director :
Shii Navendrs Gosl

Conporate Guarantes @
M3, Swastih Mercantile Lirmited

Shri Bajendra Gasl
Shn Dinesh Goel
Shr Sandeep Goel
Hmt, Sarle Goal

Shri Ansnd Goel
Shr Archit Goel

€. Wimecured loan from Corporate Body

The lean amaunt shall be repaysble on the expiration of the term or such extended term st the case may be. The entire laan can be repayable bafore the expiration of the term

at the aption of the borrewsr. The sgreement continued for @ period from 07.01.2020 to 06.01.2025.

15 Long Term Provisons {amount in Lakhs)
- — T ASAT AS AT
Al
PARTFICULARS 3.03.2023 31.03.2022
Provision for employes benefits
Provision for Gratiuty 51.56 44.52
TOTAL 5'2_..56 44.52
16 DEFERRED TAX (ASSET) / LIABILITY L& rmonnt in | kgl
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31.03.2023 31,03, 2032
Detlered Tax Liability
- Difference between Book & Tax base Related to PPE 405,74 308.05
- Difference betwe=n Book & Tax base Related to Investmants 23.24 23.92
TOTAL (A) 427.97 411.98
Deffered Tax Assets
- Unabsorbed Depreciation & Camried Forward Losses - -
- Dissllowance u/s 438 of Income Tax 1961 3z2.68 3.13
TOTAL (B) di.88 23,13
Net Liability (A-B) 195.10 3688.85
Mat Cradit Entiltlerment (62.33) (137.20)
TOT AL 333,77 251.65
RECONCILLIATION OF DEFERRED TAX [ASSET) / LIABILITY {Aamount in Lakhs
AS AT AS AT
T
PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Detfered Tax Asset [ (Liability) at the beginning of the year IBE.85 111.92
Defiered Tax (I 1/ R 9 d During the Period in Profit & Loss (1.69) 12.90
Deffered Tax (Income) / Expense Recogmzed During the Period in ol r.9a 264,03
Deffered Tax Asset / (Liability) at the End of the year 39510 Inn.a5
KafdiALESS
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18

IS0 9001:2015

fAmount in Lakhs)

MOVEMENT IN MAT CREDIT ENTITLEMENT
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULAIRS 3 Lﬂ!_:'_.lﬂ 23 31.03.2022
Ralance at the beginning of the year 137.20 62.99
Add : Mat Credit entitiement availed during the year ‘= 74.21
Less : Mat Credit entitiement Utilised during the year (7a.87) -
Ralance at the end of the year 212.07 137.20
17 Other Non Current Liabilities
AS AT AS AT
EARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Advance received against sale of land B00, 00 =
TOTAL 50000
18 Short Terin Borrowings (Amaunt |n Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Loans Repayable on Demand
Secured :
Current Maturities of Ltong Term Borrowing - Bank of Baroda 37284 372.84
Cash Credit Limit 1 (Bank of Baroda)# 3,206.31 2,060.55%
U sescuresd @
From Corporate Body® 1,257.81 17.80
TOTAL 4.836.97 2.451.18
—

Debts due by Company / Firm in which director is a director / member.
* Unsecured Loans stated above

Note: i)

Thers s no default, as at the balance sheet date, in repayment of any of above Loans.

Security and terms & conditions for above loans Repayable on Demand : #

Cash Credit facility Is secured by hypothecation of stocks of Raw Materials, Stock of consumabie stores, Stock-in

Directors and Promoters

1 Working Capital Facilities, granted from Bark of Baroda, CFS Branch,Pandari, Raipur working as a lead banker are
finished goods, stocks in trade, Stores and spares, Baok Dehts and advance

of the company.

2 Quarterly Retums filed by compary with bank are in agreement with books of accounts.

19 Trade Payable

to suppliers of raw materials and 15t char

Transit, Finished goods, Book debts and Personal Guarantes by

securad by hypothecation of entire stocks of raw material,
ge on entire current assets (BOTH present and future)

{Amount in Lakhs)

AS AT AS AT
PASTICHCARS 311L.032.2023 31.02.2022

Total outstanding duee of Micro B Small Enterprises 37.30 221.908
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro & Small Enterprises 1.783.71 138.26

TOTAL 1,621.01 16G1.24
Disclosure pertaining to micro, small and medium enterprises (as per information available with the Company):
Description 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Principal amount due outstanding as at end of year/perod 37.30 2298
Principal amount overdue more than 45 days - -
Interest due and unpaid as at end of year - =
Intersst paid to the supplier s v
Payments made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year/period - -
Interest due and pavable for the year of delay -
Irtenest accrued and remaining unpaid as at end of year/pericd
| amount of further interest remaining due and payable in succeading year, period - -
Trade Payables Ageing Schedule

AS ON DATE 31,03.20213
Bas s ilan Upto 1
bt 13 Years 44 wrars Mot s Ui 3 pmaes (L]

{13 nane ITW = - 3730
{ii) Others 1,778.90 481 - - 1,783.71
{iii) Disputed dues - MSME = . -
(iil) Dleputed dues - Othars C <
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED

Regd & Works Office : 521/C, Urla Industrial Complex, Urla, Raipur 493221 (C.G.), India

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule
AS ON DATE 31.03.2022
Particular Upto 1
yanrs 1-2 Years 2-3years More than 3 years Total
(1) MSME 22.98 - - 3 22.98
(i} Others 138,19 0.07 - . 138.26
() Disputed dues - MSME - - "
{iii) Disputed dues - Others = . .
Notes -
i) Theraiz no prindpal amount and intersst overdue to Micro and Small Enterpnses. During the year no interest has besn paid to such parties. This information has besn determined to

the estent such parties have besn identidied on the bazie of information svasilable with the company.

20 Other Financial Liabdities {amount in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PRRTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Other Expanses payables 7425 126,54
TOTAL 425 126.54
e
Debte due by Prvate Company [/ Firm in which director is @ member / Partner
* Creditors far Capital Goods stated above -
21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES [Amount in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS K3 AT ATAT
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Other Payables
Security Deposit = -
Advances from Customers 2,960.83 7212
Balarce with Goods 8 Sertvice Tax Department 31.60 163,78
Statutory Duss Payable 11.34 9.17
TDS Payable 110.25 a.90
Other 0.34 0.25
TOTAL 3,006.36 254.22
= R
Debts due by Private Company [ Firm in which director is a member [ Partner
** adyances from Customers stated above -
22 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS (Amount in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
e g 31.63.2023 31.03.2022
Provision for employee bensfity 132.76 130,35
TOTAL 132.76 130,35
23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS [Amount in Lakhs)
For the Pericd For the Period
PARTICULARS Ended 31.03.2023 | Ended 31.03.2022
Salke of Products
- Finished Goods *
Domestic 456,823.14 13,500.77
Export 747.49 a8s5.21
= Trading Goods
Domestic 440593 2,971.13
Export 393,96
- Dther Opaarting Revenue 374 513,63
TOTAL 52,374.26 17,070.74
* Includes Sale of Goods manufactured through Job Work Process
24  OTHER INCOME [amourt in Lakhs)
For the Penod For the Period
PARTICUAARS Ended 31.03.2023 | Ended 31.03.2022
Other Interest Income 13.74 7.53
Other Sources |
Proft On Sale OF Fixed Assate = -
Conversion Charges 15.50 -
SUBKIAY IA2AMmE LU nar
Mismllaneeus inewme 48,94 0.43
Cosulancy Inmme 20.00 153,00
Dividend Ingome .06 1.05
Forsign Exchange Gain/Loss 689 078
TOTAL 145.46 194,43
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[Amaunt m Lakhs)

For the Period For the Permod
PANTICULARS Ended 31.03.2023 | Ended 31.03.2022
Opening Stock 1,106.97 G14.24
Purchases * 42,749.53 10,650.51
43,930.56 11,564.75
Less: Sale / Disposal 1,639.19 36640
Closing Stock 1,471.63 1,186.97
3,062.81 1,553.37
Raw Material Consumed 40,073.74 10,011.30

* Includes Consumption of Goods purchased for Job Work Process

26 Purchase of Stock-m-Trade {Amount in Lskhs)
For the Period For the Perwd
PA
ATLEDLARS Ended 31.03.2023 | Ended 31,03, 2022 |
Trading Purchases 24783 e
[ Total 2,247.65 558,46
22 e

27 INCREASE  DECREASE IN STOCK INM TRADE

[Amount in Lakhs)

For the Period

For the Period

PARTICULARS Ended 31.03.2023 Ended 31.03.2022
Closng Stock of Finshed Goads 2,320.94 no4.58
Closing Stock of Wark in Progress B5.87 55.94
Closing Stock of Trading 0.51 0.52
2,331.31 951.04
Less: Opening Stock of Finished Goods 094,58 1,977.75
Less: Opening Stock of Traded Goods 0.52
Lesa: Opening Stock of Work in Progreas 55.9% 8057
951.04 2,058,311
Net [!J":rwﬂq] / Decrease in stock of tinished goods {1,380.27) 1,107.37
28 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES {Amaunt in Lakhs)
For the Period For the Perod
el Ended 31.03.2023 | Ended 31.03.2022
Galaries, Wages & Other Banefits 1,131.37 1,009.00
Contribution to Provident and Gther Funds 6654 60.22
Staff & Worker Welfare Expenses 28.83 35.15
Laas : Amount induded in Capital Work-in- Progress ie. Capitalised - -
TOTAL 1,226.65 1,104.36
——— MR
29  FINANCIAL COSTS {Amount in Lakhs)
For the Period For the Perod
PRRTLCULARS Ended 31.03.2023 | Ended 31.03.2022
Other Borrowing Cost 2.23 41.83
Interest Ewpenaes 22279 221.42
Lets : amount induded in Capital Work-in- Progress ie. Capitahsad = -
TOTAL 225.02 263.25

30 OTHER EXPENSES

{&mount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the Period
Ended 31.03,2023

For the Period
Ended 31.03.2022

Manufacturing Expenses
Power & Fuel

Manufscturing Wages
Consumpbion of Stores & Spares
Repas & Maintenance

Other Manufacturig Expenses
Job Work

Admmistrative Expenses
Paymenl Lu Audibo

= For Tax Audit
inarral Auditel R el
Bank Chargss
Director's Remunerstion

J3 AnRnuAl Tiepar 2022 93

1,225.10
177.61
141.66

10.51

4,403.89

3.64
0.50
1.0
20,36
146.00

636.63
115.19
126.18

35.71
113.54

3.22
0.50
1.75%
13.41
B4.00

127




o
SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED .

Regd & Works Office : 521/C, Urla Industrial Com i
: ' lex, Urla, R i
Phone : +91-771-4288000, Fax : +91-771-4288001 i FREERS

E-Mail ; sales.sbal@goeltmt.com, Website : www.sbal.co.in

GOEL

Dist.-Raipur 493116 (C.G.)
CIN No. : L27103CT1990PLC005964

Addl. Place of Business : Kh. No. 521/58, Dharsiwa-Tilda Road, Vill.-Tandwa, Tehsil-Tilda

Director's Sithng Fees 3.60 2.73
Irsurance Expenses 27.07 20.63
Subscription to Associabion & Membership Fees 9.76 15.41
Legal & Pmfessicnal Charges 6. BB 14%.48
Office & General Expanses 149.17 146.71
Rent, Rates and Taxes 31.30 2%
Printng & Stationary Expenses 5.73 12.35
Provision for Doubtiul Debt 41.80 3.95
Regmtration & Renewsl Fees 3.99 7.64
Horticulture Expenses B9 45 T8.96
Repair & Maintenance [Others) 144.10 115.47
masearch and Development Expense 1.27 1.17
Traveling Expenses (Other) 120.25 °8.80
Testing & Inspection Charges 5.35 8,06
Communication Expenses 11.91 13.81
Conveyance Expenses 6.22 B.44
Cantesn Expenses 29.27 24.65
Penalty & Fine 0. 04 1.42
sundry Balance written off 0.00
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Advertisement & Publcity 21.31 186.66
Carriage Outward 231.33 213,50
Sales Commission 76.08 7.26
Finishad Goods Handling Charges 148,31 FLE
Selling & Distribution Expenses nn3. o4 658.55
Other Expenses
Praject Blanning & Dewelapm ent Expensas 12.00
! csRE — 10.00
TOTAL 6,138.68 2,996.09
0.1 Corporate Secal Responsibilities LCSR)
Far the Period For the Period
e it o Ended 31.03.2023 | Ended 31.03.2022
0] CSR Amount Reguired to be Spent during the year 7.22
i) Amount of espenditure incurred 10,00
) Shortfall at the end ol the year NA
) Totsl of previous years shortfall NA
(vl Details of amount spend towards CSR given below ©
For the Period For the Period
s PARTICULAR
i = Ended 31.03.202% Ended 31.03.2037
{ @) |Heslthcare, Medical Facilities & Sanitation 10,00
Total 100, (3
A
ETS Exceptional items {amount in Lakhs)
For the Period For the Perad
PARTICULARS
Ended 31.03,2023 | Ended 31.03.2022
Insurance claim racewved 25.06
Recovery of sarher year Bad Debits - 97.54
‘l'tl_l__l = 12;.!9
EF Net CURRENT TAX {amaunt in Lakhs)
For the Pariod For the Period
PARTICULARS
- ; | _Ended 31.03.2022 |
Current Tax 124.18 116.53
Add : Tanes for Earher Years _12.92 (0.16)]
Net Current Tax 137.11 116.36
Deferred Tax :
Defarred Tax to be recogrized in Profit & Loss Account 7.94 264.03
Mat Credit (Availed) / utilzed during the year - (74.0a)
T.a4 1A9. 98
Deferred Tax ts be recognized in Other Camprehensive Income {1L69) 12.90
143.36 319.25
a3 EMPLOYEE DENCIITS
(1) Gratuity
As per IND AS 18 “Employes benefild , e GIsLI0sUIES 85 Goilicu bk g bales
a. Defined Contribution Plans : -
Contnbution to Cefined Cantribution Flens, recopnized & expense for the year i as under ¢
Benetit (Contribution to) 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Employer’s Contribution te Provident Fund 41.96 52.27
Employer’s Contribution to Employes State Insurance 4465 7.95

331 Annual Report 2022-23

128




SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED i&

Regd & Works Office : 521/C, Urla Industrial Complex, Urla, Raipur 4 i

' : ; 93221 (C.G.),
Phone : +91-771-4288000, Fax : +91-771-4288001 ’ o
E-Mail : sales.sbal@goeltmt.com, Website : www.sbal.co.in 1s0 15

Addl. Place of Business ; Kh. No. 521/58, Dharsiwa-Tilda Road., Vill.- iI=Ti
Dist.-Raipur 493116 (C.G.) e S

CIN No. : L27103CT1990PLC005964

GOEL

b. Defined Benefit Plan -

Gratuirty

The Company has a defined benefit gratulty plan. Every employes who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary )
for sach completed year of service or part therof in excess of 6 month and its payable on retirement / termination/ resignation.The benefit vests on the employess after com pletaion of
S Year of service. The gratuity liability has not been externally funded.

Thep value of obligation is d based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional
unit of employes benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

Gratulty (Non-funded)
1) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Defined Benefit obligation at beginning of year 55.16 38.79
Current Service Cost 14.77 16.14
Interest Cost 3.92 2.68
Actuarial (gain) / loss [{6.55) {1.38)
Benefits paid (2.76) (1.07)
Defined Benefit obligation at year end 64.53 55.16

11) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balances of fair value of Plan Assets
Particulars 31.03.2023 311.03.2022
Fair value of Plan Assets at beginning of year
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Acturial Gain/{Loss)
Employer Contribution
Benefits Paid
Falr value of Man Assets at year end
Actual return on Plan Ascets

111) Reconciliation of fair Value of Assets and Obligations

Particulars 31.03.2023 3.03.2022
Defined Benefit obligation 64.53 55.16
Fair value of Plan assets - =

64.53 55.16

Amount recognised in Balance Sheet

V) Expenses recogiised during the year
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

In Income Statement

Current Service Cost 14.77 16.14
Interest Cost 3.92 1.68
Expected retum on Plan assets = -
Net Cost 1B.69 18.82
In Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarlal (gain) / loss (6.55) (1.38)
Return on FMan Assets = =
Net (Income)/Expenses tor the period recognised in 0CT (6.55) (1.38)
v} [Adtuarial assumptions 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
Indian Assured Uves Motality 1ALM (2006-08) TABLE
Discount rate (per annum) 6.90% 6.90%
Expected rate of return on plan assets (per annum) NA NA
Rate of escalation In salary (per annum) 6.00% 6.00%
Expected Average remalning working werking fives of employaes Years) 24.87 24.87
Principal Plan is under Payment of Gratuity Act 1972 (as amended up to date).
The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other rel factors induding supply and demand

in the employment market The above information is certified by the actuary.

The expected rate of return on plan assets ks determined considering several applicable factors, mainly the composition of Plan assets held, assessed risks, historical results of raturn
on plan assets and the Company’s policy for plan assets management.

(i) Leave Encashment

The obligation for lsave encashment is recognised during the year of Rs. 15.04 Lakhs (P.Y.Rs. 17,10 Lakhs) , is equivalent to one month salary and charged to consolidated statement
of Profit & Loss account.

34 Payment to Auditors (amount in Lakhs

33 Annual Report 2022-23

For the Period For the Period
S8 ||PARTICULARS Ended 31.03.2023 Ended 31.03.2022
Statutery Audit Fees 199 3.22
[Tax Audit Fees 0.50 0.50
35 EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE (Amount in Lakhs)
For the Period For the Period
N A CULARS
s EARERCY Ended 31.03.2023 | Ended 31.03.2022
(a) [Profit/ (Loss) after Taxation as per consolidated statemant of Profit & Loss account. 341710 7,206.82
(b)) |weighted dvg. No, of Equity Share Outstanding 90.00 90.00
(¢) |Basi /Diluted Eaming / (Loss) per Share of Rs. 10/- 17.97 B0.08
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36 As per Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:
list of relatad parties where control exists and also relatec parties with whom transactions have taken place and refationships:
Related Party Naturs of Relationshi Outstanding as on Outstanding as on Nature of ‘;:L"e of Value of Transaction
SN . Pl 3L03.2023 31.03.2022 Transaction ckiog 202112
022-23
- Key Managerial i R Remuneration . B
1 Shri Guresh Goel persannel (KMP) e
\ Key Managerial B _ | Remuneration ) )
2 |SRean Gl parscanel (KMP) paid
: Key Manageral Remunerauan 3
kl Shri Anand Goel personnel (KMP) 1.46 2id 2.00
. Kay Managerial Remuneration
4 Shri Archit Goel Personnel {KMP) 0.36 naid 144.00
Key Managerial Remuneration
= = j“
5 Shri Nishant Agrawal parsannel (KMP) oaid | o
6 | ShriAvaneesh Goel Directors relative % Rgmuneranon - -
7 Smt, Akansha Goel Directars relative nn ZT;nunerannn 84.00
356.54 Pu!cha}e of 1471463
materials
= Interest Expenses
g | S Bajrang Power adlspat |, (669.21) 35,10 |Sale of materials 5,632.32 :
fimized. Gl 228.10 - |investment - 6,269.88
- {157.55)|Rent Paid 12.00
- |Job Work 4,403.89 -
226.10 228,10 [CorPoEe
Guarantees
Shri Bajrang Hydro Energy private | Company Under Control . i i
9 fimited. of KMP 0.49 Investment
Pl IE] Irvestment
10 Shimmer Investments private Company Under Control s - |Interest Expenses
limited. of KMP 5.00 |Loan Taken -
= 282.23 |Rent Paid 0.60 -
161.09 2.45 |Investment - 1.95
Shei Bajrang Ispat & Plywood | Company Under Contral 013 - |interest Expenses 0.15 2187
1 fimite. of KMP
590.00 Loan Taken 590.00 -
- 747.19 | interest paid 62.22
e 2 5. Company Under Control Consultancy N .
12 5.8, Mukimedia private. fimited. of KMP ociiiie
- 747.19 | Loan Taken - -
1.87 interest pald 2.08
" Swastik Mercenties imted. 1::::411;:&‘11:'f L::::r Control 1,465.81 - | Loan Taken 1,465.81 -
245 245 | Rent Paid - 195
34,59 450,02 |Sale of materials 141.32 377.85
1 Shri Bajrang Chemical Distillery Aseoriste 22.714.00 Corporate
up Guarantees
1,642.88 313.58 |Investment 1,329.31 313.58
. Purchase of 6.8
15| shigairang Commadey | Compeny tder Correl 57.95 Sale of material 0.
" . |hdvance against 800.00
I ” -
Shif Bajrang otesl Corporate | Company Under Contro . . ]
16 Limited of kMP Sale of materials 0.62
130
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ar CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments are not providad for in respect of -

1022-23 2021-2022
B an Value of Lisbility L] n Mone Value af Lusbility Margin Maney
il Claims against the Co. / di d tax ilities ot sck jedged as debt - LY - A
wh Bank Guarantees outstanding 21.69 21.69 = -
W) Letter of Credit & Guarantee issued by bank 17.25 NA ar.e NA
vl Joittly and severely corporate gusrantee to the bank on behalf of Joint venture NA NA NA LLY
(v) Corporate Guarantee to the bank an behalf of Other Company 210,235.00 L) 137,784.00 A
I credit under EPCG for unfulfillec e commitment i - 53._3_01 = Nal . =

a8 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Company adheres to a robust Capital Management Framework which is underpinned by the following guiding princples:

sl Mantain financial strength to attam AAA {Presently rating BBB] ratngs damestically and investment gr de ratings intemationally.
b} Ensure financial Aaxibility and di versify sources of financn g and thewr maturities to minimize hquidity risk while mezting investment requirements.
e} Proactively manage group exposures in forex, interest and commodibes to mitigate Fisk t @3rnings.
d) Lévaraga opimally in order to maximize shareholder returns while masntaming strength and Tlesibility of the Balance shast.
# [t 8 enir t, Anancial market conditions and interest ates environment.

This framewatk is adjusted based on underdying macm-economic factors

39 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Al financisl instruments are inibially reeogrized and subsequently resmeasured st far value as described below:

Purticulars As wt As ot
Aiat March, 2023 Almt March, 2022
Finaneial Ansets
At Amortised Cost
Inwecoman s 22.741.31 18,550.65
Trade Recerabies 3,001.3 1,880.08
Carh and Bank Balances a6 61 aT o6
Other Financisl Acsats 104 05 TORL
CHher Non Financial Assets 15.58 7.02
At FVTPL
lnverizmeinte -
Ay FVTOCT
Investmentc 8767 o416
Finsueisl Lisbilities
Boriowmngs 5416 16 4 148 AT
Tamde Payablas 163101 18124
Othet Fmancial Lushidmes 1429 12684
]
Faseign Cuirency Hask:
The fallowin g table shows foreign £y 8 wn USD on & | instruments st the end of the rapes tng pasaod
The axposurs to foreEn surfeney for mll other curreancat are not st arEl
Foreygn Currency Expasurs
As at As ot |
I Particunlrs Fist March, 20233 I1st March, 30232
Trnda Recervabie in Foreyn Cwrrancy GBP 34,172 (P Y 3357 ) 34.66 33.57
Trada Recervable in Fesemn Curraney USD P.Y. 890§ a .90
Net Exposis 34.66 42.48 |

The nat exposures have natural hedges in The form of future foreign Currency sarnings and earmings hinkad to foregn currency Tor which the company may follow hedge accounting.

Interest Rate Risk
The expasure of the company's berrowing and derivatives to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are m foliows:

Interest Rate Exposure N
FParticalas L acr i
A 1at Maseh, 2023 B let March, 2022
Loans
are 19 1,697 28

Long Term Floatusg Losn

Shert Term Loan 483607 249118
Tatal 5,41618 414847
Impact on Interest Expenses for the year on 1% chanpe in Interest rote
Interest rate Sensitrvity
As at 3lat Maceh, 20313 As mt 41 o March, 2022

Partionliza Ty Mo Down Mave | bpMow Town Meve
Tipnut on Eaquuy
Trpert on P& L 54,485 15418} 4148 ]
Total lmpact 54 16 (54 16§ a1 48 s

Lomedity Price fRish
Commuodity price risk anses dud 88 HULWAUUI b hon wf poe ah ole) Thn samnany b & 1k manguenent lemewerk simed st prudently maneging the nek ansing from the

volatility in raw material prices and freight costs.
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The company’'s commodity risk is managed centrally through well-established trading operations and control processes. In accordance with the risk management policy, the Company
earefully caliberates the timing and the guantity of purchase

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the nsk that 2 customer or counterparty to o financial mstrument fails to perform or pay the amounts due causing financial 10ss 1o the com pary. Credit risk arises mainly

from the outstanding recew ables from customers.

The company has a prudent and conservative process far managing its credit risk ansng in the course of its business activities. The credit ratings/market standing of the customers
are evaluated on o regular bass.

Bank, Cash and cash equivalents
Bank, Cash and cash eauivalents comprise cash in hand and deposits which are readily convertible to canh. These are subject to insignificant risk of change in value or credit riak.

'_Ij-m carrymng amount of financial ascets represents the maxmum sredit =xpanulel_‘__The MBXUTUIT exposure to credit rick at the reporting datg_g_-_l:
Particula A at As at

Alst | 31t March, 2023 |
Trade recevables 5,991.32 1,880.08
Loans and advances - F
Bank, Cesh and cash squivalents 26.61 A47.06
Farticular Jst .H.l.r_th.._lﬂl_LM - - _IMI_-A. o
Trade receivables (measured under life time excepted credit loss model)
Dpening balance 18.99 15.04
Provision created 41.80 3.95
Beversal of provision - -
Unwinding of discount - >
Closing balance 60.79 18.99

Mo significant changes i @stimation techniques aor assumptions were made during the reparting period

Liguidity Risk
Liguidity risk armses from the Company’s inability to meet its cash flow commitments on time. Prudant ligudity risk management implies maintaining sufficient stock of cash and

marketable secuites . The Company mamtains edeguate cash and cash eguivalents slongwith the need based credit hmits te meet the lguidity noeds.

Financing arrangements
The Company has access to following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reperting period:

Partiular As at As at
ILst
Term Loan - -
Cash Credit facilitias B.69 1,154.45
HMaturities of financial labilities
The contractual undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities are a9 follows:
As Al 31st March’' 2023 Less than 1 yr 1-5 Years More than 5 Year Total
Borrowing 4,836.97 £79.19 - 5,416.16
Trade Payable 1,821.01 = 1,021,010
Other financial habilities 74.25 = - 74.25 |
As At 3ist March’' 2022 Less than 1 yr 1-5 Years More than 5 Year Total
Borrowing 2 A451.18 1,697.28 - 4,140.47
Trade Payable 161.24 - & 161.24
Cther financial liabilities 126.54 = . 126.54
Hedge Accounting
The Company has not been availing Foreign Currency Demand Loans from bank to reduce the interest cost. The smount of foreign currency rmks and forwsrd cover are as under:
31 Mas-23 31 -Mas-22

Foreign Currensy Loan ML NIL
Forward Cover NIL NIL
The farward cover was an effective hedge.

W0 The C W is in the busi of sfacturing stesl and frozen food products having similar economic characteristics, primarily with operations in India and regularly reviewed by

the Chief Operating Decision Maker for assessment of Company's performance and resource aliocation. The Company has two primary ssgment i.e. Structural Rolling Mill and ready
to eat frozen food. The information relating to demestic and export revenue from its reportable segment has been disclosed as below ;

Particular For the year Ended 31st March, 2023 For the year Ended 31st March, 2022
Domestic 51,132.81 16.985.53
Export 1,141.45 85.21
Total 52,374.26 17,070.74

I The company is entitied to receive grants under Chhattisgarh State Food Processing Mision, Scheme of Chhattisgarh State Govt approved by implem entation committes letter no
CSIDC/IPPDY 2021 /511 dated 26-03-2021. The terma and condiions of grants stated in the scheme has been dully complied. The details of grants received during the fihacial year
an Follows:-

|) Grants Related to caital assets of RS 500 lakhs which i to be received in three instalments i.e. 25%, S0% and 25%. It is shown as deferred income in note no 13 and to be

i) Grants Related to capital assets of RS 500 lakhs which has been received in three instaim ents i.e. 25%, 50% and 25%. It in shown as deferred income in note no 13 and o be
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

ii) Grants related to interest axpenditure of As. 53.395 lakhe which is deducted from interest on term loan in Statement of Prafit & Loss.

12 DETAILS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE AND GUARANTEE GIVEN COVERED U/S 186(4) OF THE COMPANLES ACT, 201 3.
Loan given and Investments made are given under the respective heads,

Corporate Guarantses /Loans given by the Company in resp ect of lonns as at J1st March, 2023
SOrPOTES Lo 2
Amonnt
E
; wriculars Mame of Entivy Helstions Furipose R T Lacs]
1 [Guarantes Given Sla1 Bapang Power And lipst houted Asnodiate Carpotate Guasantss 15,121
2 |Guarsntes Crren Slwi Bapang Distilusy Cheoneal LLP Avsociale Cotporate Guarantes 22114

All the abeve Corperate Ludrantes/inens hawe been green b lusiness aurcesd.
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43 REMITTANCE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
Value of import on CIF basis {Ra.in Lacs)
il For the year Ended 315t March, 2023 For the year Ended 31t March, 2022
Fore Currency INR Foreign Currency INR

- Capital Goods sD 88,420.50 69.76 27,500.00 20.24
NTD . : 6,000.00 115
GBp = . 190.00 0.19

- Expenses 5] 19,676.00 15.68 10,292.00 7.66
EURD 28,637.50 23.98

- Advance to creditors BED - - - -
usp - - - -

ESS Disdosure of Ratiss a5 mentioned in amended Schedule 11 (Division 11} wide notohication dated 24th Merch, 2021 ¢

Year ended ¥ ear ended
N Particular Muiiarator Denmminator March 31, 2023 |March 31, 2022 Variance (9%)*
(m) |Current mtios Current Assets Current Liability 1.06 1.52 {30.26)
Total Equity

b 5 %
{b} |DebtEguity Ratio Total Debt (Excl. Revaluation) 0.21 0.1% 13.27
(e} |DebtService coverage Ratio Cash Accruals Total Instaliment 2.39 2.8 0.32

o Total Equity .

(d) |Return on Equity Rabo (%) Profit After Tax (o). Revaluation) 2% % 18.63
{e) [Inventory Turnover Ratio* Cost of Goods Sold Bverage [mventory 2B.54 7.34 288.62
(A |Trade Receivables turnover Ratio® Met Sales Average Recevables 13.31 7.58 75.59
(g) |Trade Payables turnover Ratio™ Net Purchase Average Payable 43.29 18.36 135.76
(h) |Net Capitsl turnover Ratio® MNet Annual Sales Aversge Working Capital 47.a7 10.13 364.68
(i) |Net prafit Ratio (%) Profit After Tax Tetal Income 1.08% 2.22% (51.51)
(1) |Return on Capital Employed (%)* Earning Bafore Interest & Tax Capital Employed 3% 1.11% {4.01)
(k) |Return on investrant income On Investment Amount Invested 2.35% 1.12% 110.05

Remarks for Change in Ratio’s having more than 25% variance :

—
SN | Particular Reason for Vanance
(a) [Current ratios Due to significant increase in the advances from the customers during the last quarter.
Due th engagement in Jab work activity there is significant increase in supply of high-guality raw
materials, the effic of the fi ring process of steel has improved. As there s huge
{b). | Met Capital mumover Ratio dermand In domestic and intemnational market for steel, revenus has been increasasd
significantly.
2 As metal prices decresses in global market, which mturn resulted in decrease in profit margin)
{c) |Net profit Ratic (%) of finshed produsts,
(d) |Return on investment Increase in dividend and value of investment retum on Investment has been incressed.
= . Company is selling goods quickly, and there is considerable demand for their products also
(@) |Inw ry Turnover Ratio company is engaged in job work activity from last quarter leads to increase in KM consumed.,

Company's collection of sccounts recewvable s efficent and that it has a high proportion of

(f [Trade Receivable Ratlo quality customers whao pay their dues quickly.

{g) |Trade Payables turnover rate Company has plenty of cosh available te pay off its short-term dues in & timely manner.

45 Further, Az set out in sub saction (3) of section 129 of the companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, Statemant containing salient fastures of the

financal staterment of subsidianes/assocate is as follows:
shri Bajrang Agro Popiilar Mercantile
SM | partcutars Processing Limhed Private Limited Shr Bajrang Chemial Distillery LLP® Shri Bajrang Power and Ispat Limited
Z0z2-23 _|2021-22 2023-23 __|2021-22 2022-23 [ w2122 2022-23 I 2021-22

1 Reporting perod Reporting Period is same | Reporting Period (s same Reporting Penod 1s same Reporting Periad is same

2 Reporting Currency Re. In Lakhs Rs. In Lekhs Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

3 Share Copital 5.00 5.00 3510 35.10 5,476.27 1,045.25 5,428.46 5,128.46
4 ‘Other Equity {3.16) (17)| 1,672.68 | 1.6/2.47 5.12 5.12 234,119 57 192,980,03

5 [Total Assets 5.98 068 | 1,708.03 | 1,707.89 23,105.87 5,961.80 190,328.57 361,116.79
[ Total Lisbilines 5.98 068 | 1,708.08 | 1,707.5% 23,105.87 5,961.80 190,328.57 361,116.79

/ IR Etnm e AN | 1,700 = . 220,33 216.43
A Greds (umaver (Tncludng olhed Iy 3.00 LR e - - don, 1N N7 LR Y
9 Profit Before Tasation 18.2% 1.52 .28 0.5 477 44,103.7¢ AN, 4 900
10 Provision for Tax (including 4.74 0.40 0,06 0.07 - 239 13,009.70 23,970.080
i1 Profit After Tasation 13.50 1.12 0.17 0.19 - 22.38 31,094.06 74,500,080
12 Proposed Dividend - - - - - - - -
13 Percentage of Holding 100.00% 100,00%| 100.00%| 100.00% 30.00% 30.00% 9.16% 9.1 6%

Note" i - Profit of Shr Bagrang Chemical Dustillery LLP represents profit of Shn Bajrang Chemical Distillery Ltd.
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLIANCE LIMITED

46 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Company has acguired 100% Equity Shares of Shri Bajrang Agre Processing limited. {formaerly known as Shri Bajrang Stee! & Power limited.) on 08th May 2015,

Additional information as required by paragraph 2 of the General Instruction for preparation of Consolidated Financlal Statements to the Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013:

A7
(amount in Lakhs)
Net Assets Le. total assets Share in Share in
Hama: sl tha Etarprise minus total liabilities profit or loss other Comprehensive Income
As % of
A
consolidat As 9 of consolidated el
Armount Amount consolidated Amount
ed net profit or loss raBt or105S
assets i
{ a) Parent
(i) shri Bajrang Alliance Limited 21.20% 5,497.31 7.46% 551.07 100.00% 1.74
[ b ) Subsidiaries
{1} Popular Mercantile Private Limited 6.59% 1,707.74 0.00% 0.17 0.00% =
(it} shri Bajrang Agro Processing Limited 0.01% 1.684 0.18% 13.50 0.00% =
{ © ) Associates
(i} Shri Bajrang Power & Spat Lirnited 72.168% 18,718.81 92.27% 6,820.47 0.00% -
| (i) shri®ajrang Chemical Distillery LLP _0.03% 6.71 0.09% 6.71 0.00% ]
TOTAL 1O, D% 25,932.41 100,00 % 7,391.93 100.00% 1.74

48 , ounts have been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs and previous years figures have been reqgrouped, rearanged and reclassified whenever considered necessary to

confirm to the current presentation.

49 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS
The financial statements were approvad for issue by the board of directors on May 30th, 2023,

1n terms of our report attached. For and on behalf of the Board

fFor, 5SSD&CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 020203C

Archit Goel, WTD & CFO Anand Gael, Managing Director
DIN: D7EB5623 DIN: D0796135

Gaurav Ashok Baradia

Partner

Membership No. - 164478 Nishant Agrawal Narendra Goel, Director
Company Secretary, M. No. 40900 DIN : 00115883

Raiplr, 30th May, 2023
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Shri Narendra Goel - Chairman and Director

Shri Anand Goel - Managing Director

Shri Archit Goel -WTD & CFO

Shri Rakesh Kumar Mehra - Independent Director

Shri Anshul Dave - Independent Director

Ms. Niyati Dipak Thaker - Independent Women Director

» CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Shri Archit Goel

» COMPANY SECRETARY
Shri Yash Shah

» AUDITORS

SSsSD &Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Raipur

» BANKERS
Bank of Baroda, Raipur

» LEGAL ADVISOR
V.K. Munshi & Associates, Raipur

» REGISTERED OFFICE

521/C, Urla Industrial Complex, Urla, Raipur- 493221 (C.G.)
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